
I.

II

Regular City Council Meeting
Jlune 13,2022

Agenda

7:30 p.m. Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll CaIl
Approval of Minute: M:ay 23,2022
Approval of Bills
Approval ofAgenda
Consent Agenda
1. Dorothy Street Block Party
2. Pumpkinfes t 2022 -Downtown Road Closures
3. 2022 P 'mpkinfest Parade
4. Pumpkinfest 5K Run
5. Resolution 22-04 Resolution establishing policies and guidelines for granting

poverty exemptions from payment of property taxes

Public Comment

Discussion - Downtown

Unfinished Business
1. Road Bond Ballot Proposal - Discussion
2. Intergovernmental Agreement - Amendment

New Busiless
1. Perimeter Fencing at the Water Plant
2. Purchase and Installation of Overheatl Radiant Unit Eeater at DPW Garage
3. Renewal of Contract for Assessing Services
4. People's Express Contract
5. Purchase of ninety-five fire hydrant Storz caps

Budget
Puhlic Comment
Manager's Report
Council Comments
Adjournment

m
ry
v

VI
VII

Fire Chief Report
Police Chief Report

*Please see reverse side for rules ofconduct for public comment at City Council meetings*



Rules of Conduct for Public Comment at Council MeeUngs*

Members ofthe publio may speak at a Council meeting upon recognition by the Mayor.
Publio comment may only occur during periotls designated on the agenda for public
comment or a public hearing, A person may speak for up to two (2) minut€s during each

of the two public comment periods on ageada items or non-agenda items- Waivers of tle
time requiremont may only be granted in the discretion of lhe Mayor, md vaivers to speak
at atime other than a desiguated comment period may only be granted by the Council. Any
person wishing to make a presentation longer than two minutes or requiring audio.visual
equipment is asked to contact the City Clerk requesting to appear on a future a€enda-

A person may only address Comoil from the podium. Only one perscm may occupy tie
podium at a time. All remarks are to be directed to the Mayor md Cormcil. Speakers are

not to engage in direct dialog wilh other meeting attetrdees.

Any person rrho violates &e Rules of Conduct, disturbs the peac€ at the meeting, and./or

interferes *ith the meeting may be wamed, ordered to be seated, removed, aad/or ticketed.

*This summarizes Courcil Resolution 0zl-18. CompleG Rules, including guidelines for
considering waivers, are available in the Counoil Chanrbers and from the City Clerk.



t

Regular City Council Meeting
May 23,2022

Mayor Pelchat called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

Mayor Pelchat led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call: Councilmembers: Dilg, Kurtzweil, Kivell, Kennedy, Mosier, Hansen

Also present: City Manager Zelenak, Fire Chief Thorington, Chief Sovik, Finance and Benefit
Administrator Tiernan, DDA Director Mack, Clerk/Treasurer Deaton and Superintendent Vamey

MINUTES. 5-9.2022
Councilmember Kennedy stated on page 4, the dollar amount $18 be changed to $80,000-

$100,00.00
-22 MOTION TO APPROVE
Motion by Kivell, supported by Hansen

Motion to approve the minutes as amended

VOTE: OUSL

BILLS- None

AGENDA
5-2-22 MOTION TO

Motion by Kennedy, supported
Motion to approve the agenda as

OUVOTE:

CON
I

2

3

Resi
Carl &Joanne 2022

's S

2022
022

CM5
edy
sented

VOTE:

Proclamation- N Awareness Dav *see attached*

PUBLIC COMMENT
Judy Keeling of 621 80 Arlin Circle stated she is interested in the difference between the section 8

and 81 l, and she asked Council to research. She then stated she has been overseehg the Veterals
Memorial Garden and there was a lot of money put into it, but it is very u'eedy. She knows Council
wants to do a First Responders Memorial, but we need to take care ofour Veterans Gardens. There are

boxwood bushes, and a moming glory weed is choking them out. She further stated she has worked on it
for 5 hours in the past week, but we need a landscaper at this point.

Ryan Lare of 716 Grand Court stated we had a wonderful victory today, most ofthe flags are up for the

Memorial Da1'Parade. He thanked Larry' Ledbetter, Dayna Johnston, Craig Johnston and himself. He

stated we have 20 more flags on order and hopes they will be in before rhe parade on Monday. He further

s-23-7022

u
)

from DD

Vio

by Kurtzrve
approve

Gene



2

stated we owe our veterans and especially with everything going on overseas. We need to thank our
personnel that have given up their lives for our country.

Teresa Renaud of Jim Runestad ofiice stated she is here to honor our elected officials and our public
speakers.

attended the National Main Street Conference in Virginia. He will a presentation at the next Councile

meeting. He found it beneficial and rvas able to leam what other ities are doing. He further
stated he rvas able to network with DDA Directors from all . He then stated the flower
baskets for Paul Baker Park should be delivered Thursday or week. He stated the Farmers
Market uas relatively successful considering the heary Mack stated unfortunatelv the

Planning Commission denied the preliminary' site p for development next to
Pullum Window. He further stated it was propo square feet ercial and 34 market
based apartments. He then stated he and staff months working developer so it would
match the master plan. [t would have been about Ie u ithin ri alkingd the dorvntorvn-

He then stated it r.r'ould have eased some of our hous this issed

opportunity. Councilmember Hansen

they not like the tivo story. Mr. Mack
had to get a variance. They were

that lvould have been adequate parking
Io make it rvork. the rvater high in
Councilmember
for our community,
do their homervork

for l0- 15

Kivell SO

Fire Chief \e
Torvnship wi
having trainingm
thev rvill have

hy they plan, he was about it. Did
prel ite plan approval and they lvould havewas lm

ordinance required 93. Thel' felt
\1as or 5e plan they brought forwardrh

such as sanitarv issues.

most ission does a greatjob
sdom onl seen at first glance. They all

munl e stands their decision. She isn't thrilled
are too . People that live in apartments don't stay

itment such as condos. Councilmember
the) have to start from the beginning.

calls as oftoday. He then stated they assisted Lyon
to knock it do$n quickly. He then stated they are

t is a great training tool, with real heat and fire. He further stated

belore it is demolished. Therewill notbe fire, butthe)'will be

t techniques for safety. We have posted on social media that weoobreaching rvalls and I
need firefighters. He we are go ing to be changing our schedule so there is ahvays at least

one person at the firehouse at t. He stated with one firefighter at night, the Police rvill go to the calls

as rvell. Councilmember Kivell asked about the status ofthe ladder truck. ChiefThorington stated they

are still saying it will be ready this fall. Councilmember Hansen stated he is happy to see the social media

updates from the Fire Department showing the tmining and information updates.

POLICE CHIEF REPORT

Chief Sovik stated Jonathan Schneemann will be graduating tomorrow from the Shield Institute

Command Level I instruction rvhich is pretty intense leadership training, trvo days a month for four
months *'ith plenq' of homervork and projects. One day soon he u'ill be promoted to Sergeant. He stated

rve saved a 26-year-old male last night with Narcan and he came around and he was up walking and

5-23-2022

l\e ln
etinl

PORT
stated

ercial
bLrildin
lMc

DOWNTOWN
DDA Director Mack thanked Gene Canoll for his time on the DDA Board, he is an architect and he was
very helpful. Mr. Mack stated we noll'have flowers in the pocket park downtown. He then stated he

stated she

rl'ith apartments in the

places

SO

it

\1_as IS



3

talking. Had this happened somewhere other than the ci!", he may not be here right now. He then

reminded everyone of the Lake Street Cruise In this Wednesday at6:30- He then reminded everyone of
the Memorial Day parade on Monday at l0:00. Chief Sovik stated they will be having a meeting for the

First Responders Memorial tomorrow, and rve have approximately 58,000.00 He then stated they haven't
gotten too much done lately. We are trying to recruit some of the local landscaping companies in town to
help with the gardening. He then stated the PD has many gun locks available ifanyone is interested.

Councilmember Kivell stated he thought Munro added all the landscaping and he thought they agreed for
the perpetual care. Chief Sovik stated he thought so too, but he hasn't heard anfhing Aom them. He

further stated he will get more information tomorrow. Councilmember Hansen thanked the department

and the staff for how they handle some sifuations after Millennium Centennial schools get out. He

has spoken rvith some businesses and residents about the kids
after they get out ofschool, causing some mischief. He stated

the parking lot and restaurants

Sovik stated it happens a lot when the weather gets warmer
iates their quick response. Chief
about to get out ofschool for the

summer, some businesses will only allow so many people time. He further stated thel'

try to interact with the kids, and not be too authoritativ working out very well.It

PUBLIC HEARING- Millage Rates

The public hearing on the budget and budget mill
The public hearing on the budget and budget mill rate

UNFINSHED BUSINESS
I . Water and Selver Tap fee

City Manager Zelenak stated in past City
for uater and server reven pnor use

1989 whereby City 80%

server capital im to \Yater

funds for the improv
proposed language for the and

be depos 1e

funds
CM5

lg
N{

4 p.*

Iines for the use oftap in fees

a policy adopted in April of
a breakdown of 56.25%o to

opened al7:53 p.m

Ii
S

e are currently using those

. Our attome! 's assisted us in preparing the

fees. The prior funds and future funds, will
uld then allow for the use of those combined

AMEND

o to amend administrative policy regarding water and

se\\'er

ROLL CALL V

Z. 2022-2023 Budget Approval
City Manager Zelenak stated tonight we held the public hearing for the budget. We are now asking

Council to approve the resolution for the millage rate, as rvell as the 2022-2023 budget resolution.

ater or
SOL

approve the
bvKurtzwe

s-23-2022

Ihe

Hansen- Yes
Kurtzweil- Yes
Dilg- Yes
Mosier- Yes
Kennedy - Yes
Kivell- Yes
Pelchat- Yes
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

ffi



4

Councilmember Kivell asked if the SRO is still included in the budget. City Manager Zelenak stated it is
still reflected as it was originally presented in the budget and any changes, if necessary, would come
before Council at a later time.
CM 5-5.22 MOTION TO APPROVE MILLAGE RATE RESOLUTION

Motion by Kennedy, supported by Mosier
Motion to approve the millage rate resolution

ROLLCALLVOTE: Kennedy- Yes
Mosier- Yes
Kivell- Yes
Dilg- Yes
Kurtzweil- Yes
Hansen- Yes
Pelchat-

CM 5-6-22 MOTION TO APPROVE THE T N
Motion by Kennedy, supported by Kivell
Motion to approve the annual budget resol

ROLL CALL VOTE: Dil
Mosier-

.Y
YES

NEW BUSINESS
1. GASB 75lactuari

Finance
Hou ard
have

val
30,2023.
is the same

Motion by
Motion to a
GASB 75 actuari
June 30, 2023

ROLL CALL VOTE:

G
be co

ofa

our bi-annual contract to engage with the
services agreement. This is the 6fr year we
and preparing a comprehensive actuarial

our
ofGASB 75 for fiscal years ending June 30,2022 and, June

for our current and future retirees. She further stated this
0.00 increase in cost per year.

SERVICE AG
by Kennedy

agreement by The Howard E Nyhart Company, lnc. to provide
for the City of South Lyon for fiscal years ending June 30,2022 and

basecl upon
lve have to

u ith the
APPRO

il, su

ces

5-23-2022

7

Kivell- Yes
Mosier- Yes
Dilg- Yes
Kurtzweil- Yes
Kennedy- Yes
Hansen- Yes
Pelchat- Yes
MOTION CARRIED UNANMOUSLY

vM



5

2. WOW cable franchise agreement
City Manager Zelenak stated we have reviewed the uniform video services local franchise agreement with
WOW along uith our City Attomey. This is a boilerplate agreement issued by the State of Michigan, and

local govemment franchising entities have no authority to modiry them. Under state lau,, if the city fails
to take action to approve the franchise, it is automatically deemed approved. He further stated WOW sent

the agreement llith blanks for the ciry.- to fill in for the franchise fee and for the PEG fee. Under state law,
the city cannot charge WOW any more than it charges any other cable operator with franchises in the city
which is 5% and 0 for PEG fees. Councilmember Kivell stated the language is bizarre, it states ifrve
don't agree. it is automatically in place. Why isn't thisjust boiler plate and we move on to the next item.

City Manager Zelenak stated for the ability for the public to be aware it's an approval process that
should be approved by the Council.
CM 5-8-22 MOTION TO APPROVE

Motion by Kennedy, supported by Dilg
Motion to approve the uniform video services loc

ROLL CAIL VOTE: Han
ent $-ith WOW

LE VIDEO

ifhe

e

Yes
CS

ES

Mos

lchat- Y
UNANIMOUSLY

a neighboring community,
lrom money could be put into the
that in on lust came out rvith the recent guidance from

that at a council meeting. We are a non-entitlement unit
have to show how the expenditures will be

but there is more flexibility Rithin the
ds, lve no longer must use the funds for the

K

ON

Councilmember
and he said if rve rece
general fund. Ms. Ti
the State. She stated rve

and rve

used

cate

flexih ilitv
argument is

issues at cin hall
families to visit and

instead of inside. Ms.
things that recently ope

communities that have

to uti
thin

s. Tieman stated it rvill be the same categories, but more
't be Covid related. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated the

e been used to develop the park in order to take care of
fthe funds for that park, that rvould provide an outdoor place for
ide. She further stated the commissions could meet in the park

rvill be able to do those types ofactivities, that is one ofthe
cilmember Kivell asked if rve uill still be able to reflect on other

ed out so we don't make any mis-steps. Ms. Tieman stated she is

seeing the reports showing what other communities are spending the funds on, so she is going to give
Council some examples at a future meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT- N/A

MANAGER'S REPORT
City Manager Zelenak stated at a future council meeting rve will be bringing information regarding the
SRO agreement with the schools. We are awaiting the beginning of construction repairs at city hall. We
are cunently waiting for roofing material; the AC lvork will occur in September. He then stated the

5-23-?022

Councilrn
in the

I fund,

we use

peop

ten

that
disc

BUDGET
j

.a

be

resources

a



6

original approval to move forward with the Pontiac Trail Pathway project was based upon estimates
provided by the engineer ofthe township and llere low. We will be discussing this at the next meeting,
the bids that came in were much higher than originally approved. He stated he is working with the
contractor on the final items relating to the water tank projec! including the restoration ofthe staging area
on Dorothy. We are looking at approximately 30 additional spaces to be added. He further stated Carol
Brandon worked on getting sponsors for the concerts in the park, such as Safebuilt, CIB Planning, and
HRC. Councilmember Kennedy stated he is hoping we can rectiry the situation with the Veterans Garden
and get the landscaper to come back this year. He then stated we had discussions last year rvith another
landscaping company that reached out and offered to talie care ofthe landscaping by the signs entering
the city, and it may be too early, but it may behoove us to contact th
planning on doing so. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated there was on social media regarding a

smell coming from the concrete company, and she asked ifany ed that out. City Manager
Zelenak stated we had our inspectors go and take a look the contractor and that smell is
a process in limestone that was delivered. The smell went rain rve had. Councilmember
Kurtzrveil asked holv long does it last. Cily" Manager stated i 't last long, the smell occurs
rvhen it is extracted and then dropped off. We ha anl calls in about that.
Councilmember Kurtzweil asked if the rvall can

Zelenak stated the rvhole rvall rvould have to be

safe is that. Further discussion rvas held regarding
about getting an additional table at P

order. and ue uill hare additional
the path seems to be to be cracking and

there and it seems dangerous. City
but he doesn't know where off. Co
Mack stated rve are w drarv

COLTNCIL CO
Councilmember Kennedy

ded

sales then
first c

up and block some smell. city Manager
luding the footings the question is how

Counc urtz*eil askedt
Park. Ci lenak stated a ne*' table on

livered as Councilmember Dilg stated the wall on
and it She sees kids playing in

our ce Officer has spoke lvith them,
ut the EV chargers. Mr.

be soon

to congr the Salem South Lyon Library on their new
Sa th Lyon Librarl through their book room

the Lake Street Cruise [n will have their
y at6 then reminded everyone ofthe book exchange at

the frei turday and Sunday, June 3'd and 4d. You can drop off books
on Fridav n) 9-l lam

Councilmember that the Arts and Education sholv featuring art from our
students at South L Lyon High School is still happening and is being extended until
July 9d. You can see out the cit)'. It is incredible art and the response has been great.
She then stated she wants the sponsors ofthe Lake Street Cruise In, Quick Silver Marketing
Solutions. Vanguard Motor S Sellers Buick-GMC and Bells Landscape Services. She thanked them
for investing in our city. She then reminded everyone that we need additional Election Inspectors and if
anyone is interested in working an Election, contact our City Clerk, it is a wonderful way to serve your
community. She is very involved with Election integrity issues throughout the past couple years and she
can say that South Lyon ran an excellent Election. Voters in South Lyon do not need to worry about
Election integrity, but that doesn't mean you should sit back, get involved. Councilmember Kurtzweil
thanked Judy Keeling for taking time out ofher day to respect the Memorial by making it took pleasant.
She then thanked Larry, Craig, Dayra and Ryan for providing the American Flags that we are so proud of
and our constitution, first amendment right protections including our second amendment. She then
reminded everyone that Memorial Day is about honoring our brave men and rvomen that died w.hile

5-23-2022

2

pm and S

onw
in the hi

remln
and S

err
h

to make sure they are still

he
par ilion. rr hich *'as F

other



7

serving in our military, she hopes everyone will think and say a prayer about those that are no longer with
us.

Councilmember Hansen congratulated the Salem South Lyon Library on their ribbon cutting ceremony
for their nerv pavilion. It rvas a great celebration ofthe expansion ofthe library and he thanked all the
organizations and volunteers that helped the library build upon rvhat they alreadl have. Many volunteers
rvere celebrated especially Jennifer Redfem who was named Person ofthe Year and Vibe Credit Union
for Organization ofthe year, and the library is still taking donations for the pavilion ifanyone would like
to contribute to the library. He then stated he rvas approached by a library individual that pointed out
Telcom Credit Union previously by literalty over 50 years ago bough a stone in the garden. He then
congratulated the library

Councilmember Kivell thanked Gene Carroll for his time Board, there r.l'as a lot of things
happening and he rvill miss him. He then stated it rras nic ing of the Music in the Park
last *eek, and the High School Jazz did a greatjob
rvorking. He and his rvhole family love walking to

Councilmember Dilg stated she received her voter
pay attention to the new districts and watch who is
rvork as rvell as Dayna, Larry and

to see the fountain is again

the mail e *'ants evervone to
She Judy for her

then stated

this year. The Christmas in July will

dit
k.

on card

she is excited about the Chrishnas and

also be a great event and it will bring a I

Mayor Pelchat stated ifyo
He stated whether )ou
American. Mayor Pe

both incredible people
are growing up, those are

by not or
Miil are the

Motion
Motion to

Respectfu lly submitted,

Mavor Dan Pelchat

ing the
Eve

been

his thr

meet

:30 p.m.
MOTION CARRIED

rvill make you very proud.
it is a great day to be an

Lyon Schools. They are
specialiSt and librarian. He stated when you

you there are consequences to your actions
e. Gail Joslin and Nancy Pantaglio at

rvill miss them

Citv ClerUTreasurer Lisa Deaton

P

jobve the

TO ADJO

5-23-2072

to

have

finest

lt

"z/z//

\\



SETII,ID'8:]2. I\CONMR,iTED I8i3

It

Mavor

Daniel I- Pelchat

Council Members

Glenn Kivell

tisa DilS

Stepheu K€nnedy

MargaretJ. Kurtzweil

Alex Hansen

I-ori Mosier

Citv Mapaser

PauI Zelena}

335 S Warreu

South Lyon, MI,18178

Phone: 248-4f|7-1735

Fax: 2tl&48G7054

www-southlyo..ni.org

CITY OF SOTJTH LYON

PROCLAMATION

National Gun Violence Awareness Day

This proclamation declares the first Friday in June to be National Gun Violence
Awareness Day in South Lyon, Michigan to honor and remember all victims and
survivors of gun violence and to declare that we, as a country must do more to
red uce gun violence.

WHEREAS, every day, 100+ Americans are killed by gun violence and on
average, there are nearly 13,000-gun homicides every year; and

WHEREAS, Americans are 25 times more likely to be killed with guns than
people in other high-income countries; and

protecting safety in the communities they serve is mayors'
highest responsibility; and

support for the Second Amendment rights of law-abiding
citizens goes hand-in-hand with keeping guns away from people
with dangerous histories; and

mayors and law enforcement officers know their communities
best, are the most familiar with local criminal activity and how to
address it, and are best positioned to understand how to keep
their citizens safe; and

by wearing orange on June 3,2022, Americans will raise
awareness about gun violence and honor the lives of gun
violence victims and survivors; and

WHEREAS,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, thaL l, Daniel L. Pelchat, Mayor of South

Lyon, County of Oakland, State of Michigan, do hereby proclaim Friday, June 3,

2022 to be National Gun Violence Awareness Day in the City of South Lyon. I

encourage all citizens to support their local communities' efforts to prevent the
tragic effects ofgun violence and to honor and value human lives.

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

)-/bay

Da lL. Pelchat, Mayor Date
Poa&

ClerVTreasurer

Lisa Deatou

WHEREAS,



I

06/09/2022 01r s4 PM

User: PATRICIA
DB: South Lyon

REVENUE REPORT ['OR CITY OF SOUTH I,YON

PERIOD BNDING 05 / 31/ 2022

Page | 7/2

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

T.INANCIAL REPORT FOR MAY 2022
YTD BAI,ANCE ACTIVTTY FOR

202r-22 05/31/2022 MONTH 05/31/22
AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR)

AVA] I,ABI,E
BAIANCE

NORM (ABNORM)
* BDGT

USED.
Old Account
Number

Fund 101 - GENEFAL EUND

Revenueg
Dept 000,000
101-000.000-402.000 REAL PRoPERTY TAX
101_OOO.OOO-432.000 PAYMENT IN LIEU OT TAXES
10 1- 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 - 4 3 4 . 0 0 0 souTH LYoN wooDs TAx
1O1.OOO.OOO-445.000 PENAITIES AND INTEREST
101- O O O . O O 0.4 4 7 . O O O ADII'IN EEE PROPERTY TAX
101-000.000-476.000 LTCENSES e BUSINESS MrSC.
101-000.000-490.000 BUTTDTNG PERMI?S
101-OOO.OOO-490.100 HEATING E P],UMB. REEG. PERUI
101-000. 000-490.200 ELEcTRrcAr, PERMTTS

101-000.000-491,000 BoARD ot APPEALS
101-000.000-491.100 REZoNTNG EEES

101-OOO. OOO.528, OOO OTHER FEDERAI GRANTS
101-000.000-573.000 STATE REVS

101-000.000-574.000 srATE SHARED REv.
101_OOO.OOO-592.200 OAKI,ANO TOGETHER CVT COVID EUNDING
101-000.000-634,000 GRAVE oPENTNGS 6 rouNDATloNS
101-000.000-635.000 n 6 s ADI.{rN. CHARGES

101-000. 000-655, 301 PARKTNG VTOi,ATTON
101-000.000-659.000 LocAL couRT FrNEs
101-000.000-659.100 REFUND- (FOR COST OF ARREST)
101-000.000-665.000 TNTEREST
101-OOO.OOO-665.001 INTEREST-TRANS.CEMETERY INTRE
101-000. 000-665. 007 INTEREST-TRANSTER FROM C&S

1Ol.OOO.OOO-665.200 INTEREST-EOUAII Z . & CONTINGENC
101-000.000-665.700 INTEREST-MOBTLE TOI{ER
101-OOO.000-665.751 PARK AND REC. INTEREST
101-000,000-655.220 MURMA DTVTDENDS

101-000.000-658.000 RENTS & RoYALTIES
101-OOO. OOO-668. 2OO RENTS AND ROYA],ITIES.CABLE
101-000. 000-6?1. 300 tEAsE--ANTENNA
101-OOO.OOO-671.500 RENTAL PROPERTIES
101-000-000-673.000 sALEs oE PrxED AssETs
1O1.OOO. OOO-674. 209 CONTRIBUTION.PERPETUAI CARE

101-000. 000-674. 400 FrRsT RaSPoNDERS MONITIfENT

101-000.000-674.751 coNTRlB. nOR PARK BENCHES

101-000.000-675.200 ooNTRIBUTToNS-!|rNTER EVENTS
101-000,000-675,751 CONTRTBUTT0N TO PARKS & REC

101-OOO. 000_675. 802 CUI,TUFAL ARTS REVENUES

101-000, 000-675. 820 VETERANS MEMORTAI, PRO.fECT

101-OOO. OOO-575.34 6 REIMBURSEMENT EROM HVA
101-000. 000-580, 000 MrScElLANEous

5,198,610.00
0.00

1, 100 . 00

5,145,828. s9
0. 00

000.00
500.00

00 .00
00.00
00. 00
00. 00

.50

.12

.82

.00

.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,583.09
0.00

92 .00
0.00
0.00

305 . O0
34,152.25

5, 618 .00
11,568.00

0.00
55, 00
0.00

LzA ,26L.03
232 ,34)-. A0

102.00
131 .75
1"93.43
15't .'t4
170 .70

66,67
100 .00

0.00
245.01

10r--000. 000-4 4 4 . 000
10I- 000 , 000-423. 000
101-000 . 000-4 4 6, 000
101-000 .000-630.000
101-000 .000-4 s4 . 000
101-000 .000-4 51 .000
101-000 .000-452 , 000
101-000 .000-4 53. 000
101-000 ,000-500. 000
101-000 ,000- 500, 100

98
00

98
0

133

4r
00
50)
88

?81
0

313
690

52,

(

3,72,
101,

2,
210 t

30,

!,

15,000.00
0.00

15,500.00
0.00
0, 00

100 .00
0.00
0. 00

60,000.00
0. 00

125, ooo. oo
38, 000. 00

0.00
10,000.00
49,500.00

0.00
0.00

4,000.00
0 .00

300 .00
7,500,00

0.00
75,ooo.oo

12,429.82)
(63s.00)

1252,254 .50 t

ll't ,322.O0)
l24t't46,O0'l

450.00
(5ss.00)

250,000.00
(145,073.19)
t25,153.04)

0 .00
B, 390.00

0.00
?5. O0

1,006.?1
0.00

13 t 79A .82
0.00
0.00

77.23
0.00
0 .00

38, 7L4.00
0 .00

5, 425 .93
t6,264.89)

0.00
10, 000.00
49,s00.00
(?,703,00)

0.00
4?000,00

0 .00
300 .00

7,500,00
0.00

40t324.67

101-000.000-570.100
101-000.000-570.000
101-000.000-592.200

101-000 .000-668 . 300
101-000 .000-668 . 4 o0

101-000 .000- 6 61 . 000
101-000 ,000-562. 000
101-000 .000-663 . 000
1"01"-000 .000-664 . 000
101-000. 000-665, 000
101-000 .000- 65s. 200
101-000 .000-555. 000
101-000 .000-664 . 700
101-000 .000- 564 . 200
101-000 .00 0-698 . 220

0
0
0
0
3 5

413
309
529
635
264
322
'746
900
655

0

1

I
103

2

4'l
59

250,00
100,00

7,063,21

40,00

15

245,0't3.t9
1, 089, 029. 00

0.00
31, 610 .0 0

0.00
?5. 00

73,993.29
0.00

1,701,18
0 .00

0 .00
0.00
0,00
0.00
6. 00
0.00
0.00
0. 00
0,00

o2
0

't9
0

50
93

0
10

0
0

22
0
0

1 42
00
03
00
00
29

00
00
'7',7

4,255.00
0.00

10, 00
0.00
0. 00

644.34
0.00
0.00

35.48
0. 00

95.66
116.49

0 .00
0,00
0,00

100.00
0,00
0.00
0. 00
0. 00
0.00
0.00

46.23

0.00

0
2
0
0
6
0
4
4
0
0
0
3
0
0
0

0
0
0
5

2
.00

.00

.98

.00

.00
0. 00
2.77

0 .00
0. 0027,24
0. 00

1't
00
00
00
00
01
89
00
00
00

119,57
44,26

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
,00
.00
.33

23 t 443
8,940

0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0

4,242

.47

.98

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
,00
.00
.00
.58

r.01-000 .00 0- 67 6. 00s
101-000 .00 0-67s . 600
r.01-000 .000-675 , 800
1 01-000 .000-580 - 000
101-000 .000-698. 000

1t1O
101-000. 000-669.209

101-000. 000-694 . 400

34t67

) )



I )

06/09/2022 0L:54 PM

UseT: PATRICIA
DB: South Lyon

REVENUE REPORT FOR CITY OF SOUTH LYON Page: 2/2

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 05 /37/2022

FINANCIAL REPORT FOR UAY 2022
YTD BAI,ANCE ACTIVITY T'OR

202r-22 05/37/2022 t{oNlHOs/31"/22
AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR)

AVAI IJABITE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)
* BDGT

USED.
Old Account
Number

Eund 101 - GENERAL EUND

Revenues
101-000.000-580.210 9JEDDTNG PROCEEDS
101-000.000-680.301 PorJrcE
101-000.000-680.336 FIRE MrSC.
101-000,000-580.703 PRroR YEARS TAXES
101-000.000-682.000 GRANT MONEY

1O1.OOO.OOO-682.301 GRANT MONIES-POLICE DEPT.
101-000.000.682.336 GRANT MONIES.-EIRE DEPT.
r01-000.000-682.802 GRANT MONTES-CUITURAL ARTS
101-OOO.OOO-583.300 PYMT. OT SIDEWA1KS BY RESIDEN
101-000.000-687,230 SMART CREDTTS
101-000.000-692,300 PRoCEEDS ERO}. DEBT
101-000.000-699.000 TRANSFERS rN
1O1.OOO.OOO-699.209 TRANSEER IN TROM CEMETERY FUN

1, 950. 00
55,000,00

4, 500. 00
5,800.00

0 .00
5, 000 . 00
s,000.00

0.00
88,416.39

4!2.14
L,989.25

0. 00
0.00

187, 503. 68
0.00

9, 007 .00
(11,134.00)

0.00
0.00
0 .00

0.00
11,068.67

0,00
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
0.00

r,440.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0. 00

t,
{33,

4l
3,

50.00
16.39)
87.85

9
4

0
I
0
5

10.?5
0 .00

00 ,00
03.68)
0.00

lr82l 3

00
'16

76
30
00
00
07

0
150

9
34

0
0

?50
0

101-000 . 000-698 .210
101-000 . 000-642 . 000
101-000,000-598,100
101-000 .000-698 . 200
101-000 .000-692. 000
101- 000 .000- 698 . I00
101-000 .000-698. 600
101-000 .000-598 . 900
101-000. 000-694 . 300
101-000 . 000-698 .230
101-000 .000-698 . 300

0 .00
0 .00
0.00
0.00
0. 00
0.00

00
6,25
5,00

t2,'t 57 .001
16, 134 ,00

0,00
0.00
0. 00

144 .11
t222 - 68 |

0 .00
0.00
0.00

Total Dept 000.000

TOTA], REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL EUND:
TOTAI, REVENUES

7,593/386.00 -t,',l'11,465.17 468t5A4.'7O 1LA4,4'79 .1r) r02.43

?,593,386.00 1,',1"71,465.'71 4 68 r 584. ?0 (184,4?9.71) 102.43

7,593,386.00 7,'7'l'7,855.'77 46A,584,',70 1184, 4'79.'tLJ 102. 43

)



)) )

Page r l/lA6/A9/2022 01:59 PM

User: PATRICIA
DB: South Lyon

G], NUMBER DESCRIPTION

EXPBNDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF SOUTH ],YON

PERIOD ENDING O5/3I /2022

FINANCIA', REPORT FOR MAY 2022
YTD BAI,ANCE

202L-22 05/31/2022
AMENDED BUDGET NORMA], (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MANTH 05 /37/2022

INCRNASE (DECREASE)

AVAIIABI,E
BAIANCE

NORl.lAl (ABNORMAL )

g BDGT
USED

Eund 101 - GENERAI, EUND

000 .000
222.OOO - ADMINISTRATION
301.000 - PoLlcE
336.000 - FrRE
34 6.000 - A.ITTBULANCE

441.OOO - DEPT. OF PUB1IC WORKS

567. OOO - CEMETERY
59 6. OOO . SEN]OR TFANSPORTAT]ON
?51.OOO - PARKS AND RECRBATf,ON
800,000 - cABr,E coMMrssloN
8O2. OOO - CUI,TURA', ARTS
8O3. OOO - T{ISTORICAI, DEPOT
82O.OOO - VETERANS I''EMORTAI PRO,]ECT

TOTA], EXPENDTTURES

0.00
r.,535,992.00
2,887,688.00
1,198,403.00

5,680.00
1, 025, 19?.00

147, 960. 00
87,076.00

320, 493.00
13,925.00

2,9'7 5 .0O
34,125,00
9,000.00

0. 00
1,603,490,85
2,633,939.38
1,11?.061.87

555.10
a1B,939 .7 4

9"t,372.89
58,048.00

196,816.01
225 .00
987.79

19, 654.93
2a9 .96

0.00
r59 tO29.54
301,443.60

69,2'7 2 .62
480.51

87, 918 . 52

0.00
(57,498.85)
253 ,1 4A .62
81,341,13
5,124 .90

146,251 .26
50, 647 . 11
29, O2e .AO

123 t 616.99
13,?00.00
7,9A7 .27

!4, 41O .O'l
8, 750 ,0{

21
7'l
'13
'77

66

93

85
65
66

0,00
104.39

91 .21

61.41
1,62

33 .20
57.60
2. 74

15,7?0.53
0,00

19 t23'7 .06
0.00

1{ .00
1, 881 .33

0.00

'7 | 268,5I4.04 6,541 ,247.52 655,041 .71 667,232.A8 90.90

Fund 101 - GENEITAL FUND:
TOTAL EXPENDITURES '7,268,574.00 6t 607 ,28L.52 655t04't,17 6511232.48 90.90



06/09/2022 02:00 PM

User: PATRICIA
DB: South Lyon

EXPENDITURE REPORT EOR CITY OE SOUTH LYON Page: l/7

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 05/3I/2022
FINANCIAI, REPORT TOR MAY 2022

YTD BAI,ANCE
2027-22 05/31/2022

A!.TENDEDBUDGET NORI.iA,, (ABNORMAI,)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05 /31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

AVAILABLE
BAI,ANCE

NORI.{AI, (ABNORMAI)
T BDGT

USED

FuDd 202 - }IA,,OR STREETS
000. 000
223-000 - ACCOUNTANT
451. OOO - STREET CONSTRUCTION
463.OOO - STREET-ROUTINE MAINT.
474 .000 - TRATEIC SERVTCES
4?8 - 000 - sNol{ PLowrNG
{?g-000 - sNow REMoVAL
{85.OOO - TRANSFER BETWEEN EUNDS

4 91.000 - sroRt{ sEwER

90,
t67,

94,
'7 

1

r.00,
1,

0.00
4, 690, 00

126,605 .26
t4B | 064.22

19/910.43
65,368.88
4,27'7,39

0. 00
't t 473.42

05.26)
31 .'78
87 .57
85.12
75.61
00 .00
28 .58

5,600
(36,6
13,3
19, 1
29tr
3,3

L00,0

0.00
0.00
0.00

18,787.90
701 .91

0.00
0.00
0. 0o

00
00
00
00
o0
00
00
00

000
442
098
554
593
000
942

0.00 0. o0
910 .00

0.00
83.75

140 . 5'l
97.14
5a .92
69. L3

0. 00
93. 341,178.15

TOTA], EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPEND]TURES

506,189.00 3't 6 ,269 .60 20,014 .02 ).29t 9r9.40 74.33

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS I

TOTAI EXPENDITURES 506, 189.00 316,269.60 729,979.A0 14.33

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREETS
000.000
223 -OOO - ACCOUNTANT
451. OOO . SIREET CONSTRUCTION
4 63. OOO - STREET_ROUTINE MA]NT.
4?4. OOO . TRAPEIC SERVICES
478.000 - sNow PLoWING
485.000. TRANSFER BETT{EEN FUNDS
491,000 - sToRM SEWER

0.00
5, 600.00

25,800.00
t43 t 202.00

6,602.OO
?5, 382 .00

0 ,00
t-4,675.00

0. 00
4, 690 . 00

13,441 ,36
150,703.48

9,969 .63
69t204.08

0. 00
12, 588.11

0, 00
910 .00

L2,352.64
{7,501.48)
(3,36?.63)
6t L1't .92

0. 00
2, 086.89

0, 00
83.75
52.12

L05.24
151 .0r.

91 .80
0.00

85. 78

0. 00
0.00
0.00

14,27 9 .4r
664 86

00
00
80

0
0

1, 818

211t 26r ,O0 264,602.66 20,"t 63 .41 10,658.34 96.07

Fund 203 - LOCAI, STREETS:
TOTA' EXPENDITURES 217,261 .04

-177 ,45O.O0

260,642.66

636t8'72.26

2A t',763.O'l

40,837,09

10 r 658.34 96.07

\40,3'7'7 .'7 4 A7 .92TOTAL EXPENDITURES - AI,L EUNDS

)) )

24,414.02



)

A6/A9 /2022 02:01 PM

User: PATRICIA
)R: S.l]]ih L,VOn

GL NUMBER

) )

Page: 7/LEXPEND]TURE REPORT FOR C]TY OT SOUTH I,YON

DESCRlPTION

PER]OD ENDING A5 /31. /2A22

EINANCIAL REPORT TOR MAY 2422
YTD BAIJANCE

2421-22 A5 /31/2A22
AI4ENDEDBUDGET NORMAL (ABNOR].IAI)

ACTIV]TY EOR
MON\H 05 /31/2022

lNCREASE { DECREASE)

AVA]],ABLE
BA!ANCE

NORUA], (ABNORMAL )

g BDGT
USED

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER

452.OOO - WATER & SEWER CONSTRUCTION
528. OOO - REFUSE CO],],ECTION
54O.OOO-WATER/REPAIR
55O.OOO-SEWER/REPAIR
55 6.000 - idATER
557.000 - i{ASTEIiATER

1,540,000.00
5?3, 400 . 00
150,470.00
7'79 ,824 -00

1t I40, 471 .04
3? 133, 49? .00

1,130,667,05
522 | 652.12
10 6, 917 . 51

92 | 648 ,2',1
1,136,557.30
t,255 t 772.41

0.00
4',7 | 699 .8A
11, 5 66, 54

'7 ,946.38
89,10',7 .46

181, 108 . 67

409,332
50,14'7
43 | 552
8'7 t2L5

103 | 9L9
7,A7A,324

.28
-49

'73 .42
91.15
?1. 06
51. 50
6L .',l 5
40.06

'73

70
13

TOTAL EXPENDTTURES 1t411t668.40 4t244,5',75.',73 338, 028 . 85 3 | 113,492 .2'7 5't .22

ftrnd 592 - WATER & SE!dER:
TOTAL EXPENDlTURES 7 | 47',7 ,668.40 4 t2A4 | 5',7 5.'73 338,028.8s 3 t 1't3 | 092 ,27 5'7 .22



) )

06/09/2022 01:50 PM

User: PATRICIA
DB: South Lyon

GL Nurnber

INVOICE GI. DISTRIBUTION REPORT EOR C]TY OX' SOUTS IYON
Exp cHEc( RUN DATES 06/L3/2022 - 06/L3/2022

.]OURNAII ZED
OPEN

CIIECKS TO BE APPROVED 06/13/2022
Vendor Invoice Desc.

Page: 7 / 6

GL De sC I nvoi ce Due Date Amount Check

Eund 101 GENERAI, FUND
Depr 000.000
101-000 .000-035 .000 ENGINEERING EEES

Dept 222.0AA ADMINISTRATION
101-222.000-740.000 oPERATTNG EXPENSE

Dept 336.000 PIITE
101-336. 000-740.000
101-335. 000-7 4 0 . 000
101-336.000-740.000
101-33 6. 000-740 . 000
101-33 5, 000-8 63. 000
r.01-33 6. 000-8 53.000
101-336. 000-8 53 . 000
101-336. 000-8 53. 000
101-33 6. 000-8 53 , 000
101-33 6, 000-8 63, 000
101-33 6. 000-8 63. 000
101-33 6. 000-8 53. 000
101-33 6. 000-853. 000
10r-336.000-863.000
101-33 6. 000-931 .000

Dept 441.000 DEPT. oE PUBLIC woRKS

101-441.000-740.000 oPERATTNG EXPENSE

101-441.000-740.000 oPERATTNG EXPENSE

101-4 41. OOO-? 4O. OOO OPERATING EXPENSE

HUBBEI,],, ROTH & CI,ARK PROEESSIONAI, SERVICES EOR FERIOD E 0195678

TotaL Eor Dept 000,000

BRlGHTON CLEAN]NG SUP Z-FOLD TOWELS (2) 35246

Total For Dept 222.O0O ADMINISTRATION

Totaf Eor Dept 301,000 POLTCE

06 / t3 /22

06/ 13 /22

889.04

889.04

89 .27

89 ,27

Dept 301.000 PoLICE
101-301,000-853.000
10r.-301.000-863.000
101-301.000-863.000
10r.-301 . 000-8 63. 000
101-301 . 000-863. 000
101-301 . 000-8 53. 000
101-30r .000-863. 000
101-301 . 000-8 63. 000
101-301 . 000-8 63 .000

VEHICLE
VEHICLE
VEI]I CLE
VEHICLE
VEHICIE
VEHIClE
VEHIC],8
VEH]C],8
VEHICLE

MAINTENANCE
MAlNTENANCE
MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE
MA]NTENANCE
MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE

ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
CRYSTAI, TIASH
I,ATISON PRODUCTS
LAIISON PRODUCTS

LAWSON PRODUCTS
M.2 AUTO PARTS, INC.
NORTHERN TOOI, E EOUIP

OII, ABSORBEN'I (6) , OII, FII,TER, OI],
BATTERY, CORE, CORE RETURN, OIL F]
HOSE CI,AMP, B],EEDER KIT/ MASTER CY

O1I, DRUM

SIIOP TOOLS (PINS, INSTANT TTG, TUB
DRILL BIrS: 73/32" x 10, 25/64" x
MINI CUT OEE WHEEL 3" (24)
B],EEDER KIT
DIE GRINDER, D]E GRINDER EDGE (2),

819520983s198
8195213135386
8195214353828
4324432.00
9309503784
930 95 52 57 3
9309568054
756334
54797942

06 / t3 /22
06 /13 /22
06 / 13 /22
a6/73 /22
06/13/22
06 / 73 /22
06 / 13 /22
0 6/ 73 /22
06 / 13 /22

24.16
74.52

L29.95
120. 60

9.96
34.'73

2 .0'7
57,43

OPERATING EXPENSE
OPERATING EXPENSE
OPERATING EXPENSE
OPERATING EXPENSE
VEHIC],8 MAINTENANCE
VEEIC],8 MAINIENANCE
VEHIC],E MAlNTENANCE
VEHIC],E MAlNTENANCE
VEHIC],E MAINTENANCE
VEH]CI,E MAINTENANCE
VEHIC],8 MAINTENANCE
VEHlC],E MAINTENANCE
VEHICI,E MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAlNTENANCE
BUII,DING MAlNTENANCE

ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
AMAZON CAPITAI, SERVIC
APOI,LO FIRE EOUIPMENT
APO],I,O FIRE EOUIPMENT
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
CRYSTAI" E],ASI
CSI EMERGENCY APPARAT
I,AWSON PRODUCTS
LAWSON PRODUCTS

I,AWSON PRODUCTS
LINE-X OF BRIGHTON
M-2 AUTO PARTS, INC.
NORTHERN TOOI, 6 EOUIP
AIRVAC

TIRE }JAT AEROSO], (4) EOR PAR.IDE TR
HYDRANT PUMP, BATTERY CHARGER (2),
Gl AIRLINE ADAPTER (2)
OU]CX CONNECT ADAPTER (2)
O]], ABSORBENT (6), OI], FII,TER, OI],
SEAIANT EOR R71 BACKUP CAMEM
OI', DRUM

r-350 OUTER RIM PAINTED
SHOP TOO1S (PINS, INSTAN" FTGI TUB
DRILL BITS: 13/32" x rA, 25/64t X
M]NI CUT OFE WHEE], 3N (24)
UTILITY SPRAY-ON BEDIINER
B],EEDER K]T
DIE GRINDER, DIE GRINDER EDGE (2),
HVAC FI],TERS (3), PREFI1TER

o6 / 73 /22
06/73/22
06 / t3 /22
06/L3 /22
a6/ t3 /22
06/t3/22
06 / 13 /22
06/13 /22
05/73/22
06/73/22
06 / L3 /22
06/13 /22
06/ t3 /22
06/73/22
06/73 /22

819521483?067
1!{7 4 - 1oJr,-T9}r9
108838
108856
819s209835r.98
8195214746050
4324432.00
66927
9309503?84
9309552573
930 95 58 0 54
527 4

766334
50797942
t5237

408.54

30 .72
516.89
585.90

L,347.69
8.86
't .76

91 .46
445.25
90.45

'7 .41
26.05

629.00
1 .56

43.08
1, 648.00

Tota1 For Dept 336.000 FIRE 5 | 4't8 .94

06/!3 /22
06/ L3 /22
06/13/22

277 .52
551 .13
291 ,58

)

ACE-TEX ENTERPRISES F],ANNEI, BAGS ACE258818
OUAIITY FTRST AID E S G],OVES (16), PAPER TOWELS (2), SAF RW.OO4?2?
WETNGARTZ MOI{ER BE1T (2) 20439882-00



)

06/09/2022 01r 50 PM

User: PATRICIA
DB: South Lyon

INVOICE G], DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OE SOUTH LYON
Exp cHEcK RUN DATES 06/73/2022 - 06/13/2022

.]OURNA1I 2 ED
OPEN

CHECKS TO BE APPROVED O6/L3,/2022

vendor Invoice Desc.

Page: 2 / 6

cL Number GL De Sc I nvoi ce Due Date Amount Check

Eund 1oL CENERAL FUND
Dept 441.000 DEPT. OE
101- 441 . 000-801 .000
101-441 .000-863.000
101-441 ,000-863.000
101-441.000-863.000
101-441.000-853.000
1 01- 4 41- 000-8 63 . 000
101- 4 41 . 000-8 63 .000
101- 441 . 000-8 63 .000
101-441 . 000-863.000
101-441 . 000-863 .000
101- 441.000-863.000
101-441.000-863.000
101-441.000-863.000
101- 4 41 .000-8 63 . 000
101- 4 41 . 000-8 63 ,000
10r-441 . 000-B 63 .000
101-441. 000-8 63 .000
101-441. 000-863 .000
101- 441. 000-8 63 .000
101-441. 000-863 .000
101-441.000-974 .000
101-4 41. 000-97 4 . 000
101-4 41. 000-97 4 ,000
101-4 41. 000-97 4 . 000
r.01-441.000-9?4 ,000
101-4 41 . 000-97 4 . 000
101-4 41 . 000-97 4 . 000
101-441.000-9?4 .000

Dept 567.000 CEMETERY
101-567 . 000-740 . 000
101-5 67 ,000-740. 000
101-567 . 000-740. 000
101-5 67 . 000-740. 000
101-5 6? . 000-740. 000
101-5 67 .000-?40. 000
101-567 . 000-140. 000
101-567 .000-740. 000
101-567 .000-740.000
t 01-567 .000-740.000

PUBI,IC WORI(S

PROI"ESSlONAI, SERVICE
VEHICTE MAINTENANCE
VEHICtE MAINTENANCE
VEHICTE MAlNTENANCE
VEIIICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICTE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEH]CLE MAINTENANCE
VEHlCLE MAINTENANCE
VEHlCLE MAINTENANCE
VEHlCLE MAINTENANCE
VEHIC],E MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHlCLE MAINTENANCE
VEH]CLE MAINTENANCE
VEHTCIE MAINTENANCE
VEHICIE MAINTENANCE
VEHICI,E }'{AINTENANCE
VEHICLE },IAINTENANCE
VEHlCI,E MAINTENANCE
LAND IMFROVEMENTS
LAND IMPROVEMENTS

LAND lMPROVEMENTS

1AND 1I,{PROVEMENTS

LAND II'PROVEMENTS
LAND IMPROVEMENTS
LAND IMPROVEMENTS

I,AND IMPROVEMENTS

019 6678
819520983s198
8195213136386
8195213945146
819s2143s3828
8195215446253
? 517 92 3- rN
338419
4324432.00
9915'1562
9328339't 92
L-r2116L, r-).28
155259
1117 55 6
930 95 037I4
930 95 525 73
9309s680s4
? 6633 4

50t91942
512485
4371735
1919 65

1485
1520
56397
78505,85338
000?6335

HUBBEI,L, ROTH & CLARK
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
ADVANCE AI]TO PARTS

ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

CoRRTGAN Orl, CO, NO.
COUGAR SALES & RENTAI
CRYSTAI ELASH
PLEETPRIDE
GRAINGER
GREEN OAK TIRE, INC.
HINES PARK FORD, INC,
KNAPHEIDE TRUCK EOUIP
],AWSON PRODUCTS

I,AI{SON PRODUCTS

'AI{SON 
PRODUCTS

M-2 AUTO PARTS, INC.
NORTHERN TOOI, 6 EQUIP
SK]D STEER SOLUTIONS
COSGAR SA],ES E RENTA],
MI],ARCH NURSERY, INC.
PATRIOT READY-MIX LLC
PATRIOT READY-MIX tLC
PATRIOT READY.I'IIX t],c
STONE DEPOT I,ANDSCAPE
STONE DEPOT LANDSCAPE
SIdEENEY CONSTRUCTION

PROEESSIONAL SERV]CES EOR PERIOD E

OII ABSORBENT (6) , OIL FIITER, O]1
BATTERY, CORE, CORE RETORN, OI1, FT
MINI BUI,B_IONG ],I!'E
HOSE CLA}'P, BI,EEDER KIT, MASTER CY

BATTERYI CORE' COO],ANT ' GREASE
cAS e DrESEr, 4/rB/22 - 5/9/22
V-BE],7
OI], DRUM

TURN I,AMP
HOSE REE],
TIRES (CARI,IS],E 2P SURFSAVER X 2,
BRAKE ],INE
SNOW BOX AUGER FOR BIG DUMP TRUCK
SHOP TOOLS (PINS, INSTANT ETG, TUB
DRILI, BITS: 1,3/32" x 10, 25/641 x
MINT CUT OT'F WITEEL 3" (24)
B1EEDER KIT
DlE GRINDER, DIE GRINDER EDGE (2),
SICKI,E BARS
SUPPI,IES FOR SIDEWA],K REPAIR
GREEN MOUNTA]N SUGAR MAPLE
CONCRETE AND REROD FOR SIDEWAI,(S
L]MESTONE FOR SIDENA1X REPA]R
CONCRETE FOR SIDEWAI,KS {4OOO PSI E
FI,OAT STONE (3) FOR SIDEWAI,K REPAI
TOP SOrL (9)
TIE BAR FOR SIDEI,IAIKS

06/ 73 /22
06/73/22
06 /13 /22
06/73/22
06/ 13 /22
06/13/22
06/73 /22
06/L3/22
a6/t3 /22
a6 / t3 /22
06/73 /22
05/73/22
o6 / 73 /22
06/13 /22
06 / 13 /22
06/ 73 /22
06/73/22
o6 / t3 /22
06 /13 / 22
a6 / t3 /22
06/73/22
a6/13/22
a6/!3/22
06/L3/22
06 / t3 /22
06 / t3 /22
o6 / L3 /22
06 / t3 /22

2,126 .23
32.s0
37 .5r

5 .94
109.49

2t284.30
79 .82

357.35
60.03

573 .70
250 .00

64.60
1,807.71

331.64
2'7 .34
95.52
5.70

157 .94
556.58
251 .4t
255,00
1!6.40

1,821.00
565.00
132 .96
??.85

420.00

Total Eor Dept 441.000 DEPT. OE PUBIIC VIORKS t4 | 852.O',l

OPEBATING
OPEFAIlNG
OPERATlNG
OPERJqTING
OPEFAT]NG
OPERATlNG
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING

ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

CRYSTAI E],ASH
GREEN OAK TIRE, INC.
GREEN OAK TIRE, INC.
HUTSON, INC.
],AWSON PRODUCTS

I,AWSON PRODUCTS

I,AWSON PRODUCTS

M-2 AUTO PARTS I INC'

OIL ABSORBENT 16), OIL FI],TER, OI],
BATTERY, CORE, COOIANT, GREASE

OIL DRUM

VALVE RUBBER 1ABOR AND DISPOSA],
TIRES (CARLISI,E 2P SURFSAVER X 2,
MOWER B],ADES (4)
SIIOP TOOITS (P]NS, INSTANT FTG, TUB
DRII,L BITS: 73/32" x ta, 25/64r x
MINI CUT OEE WHEEI, 3" (24)
BI,EEDER XIT

8195209835198
4795275446253
4324432.O0
7-L29t6A
7-12'7'7 6tt 1-L28
94895?5
930 95 037 8 4

930 9552 5? 3
930 95 680 54
't66334

06 /L3 / 22
o6 / t3 /22
06/13/22
06/t3/22
a6 / 13 /22
a6/\3/22
06 / 13 /22
o6 / 73 /22
06 / t3 /22
06 / t3 /22

rt.o2
87.22
58.00
64.00
'72,A0
15 .3'7

6.22
27 .17

1.30

EXPENSE
EXFENSE
EXPENSE
EXPENSE
EXPENSE
EXPENSE
EXPENSE
EXPENSE
EXPENSE
EXPENSE

))



))

06/09/2022 01:50 PM

User: PATRICIA
DBr South Lyon

cL Nunrlcer GL Desc

INVOICE GI, DISTRIBUTION REPORT TOR CITY OT' SOUTH I,YON
EXp CHECK RUN DATES 06/L3/2022 - 06/73/2022

,,OURNAI,] ZED
OPEN

CHECKS TO BE APPROVED O6/L3/2022
Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice

Page: 3/ 6

Due Dat.e Anount Check

Fund 101 GENERAI, FUND

Dept 5 67.000 CEMETERY
101-567 .000-740.000
101-56? .000-?40.000
101-s6? .000-?40. 000

Dept 803.000 HrsToRrcAL DEPOT

101-803.000-974.000 LAND TMPROVEMENTS

Fund 202 MA.IOR STREETS
Dept 4 63.000 STREET-ROUTTNE MATNT.
202-463.000'93O.OOO REPAIR MAINTENANCE

Dept {?4.000 TRAFEIC SERVICBS
203-4?4.000-?40.000 oPERATTNG EXPENSE

OPEFATING EXPENSE
OPERAT]NG EXPENSE
OPERATlNG EXPENSE

NORTHERN TOOL & EOU]P
STONE DEPOT I,ANDSCAPE
STONE DEPOT LANDSCAPE

DIE GRINDER, DIE GRINDER EDGE

TOP SOIL 19)
TOP SOrL (6) AND t'rUr,CH (7)

t2\, 50L9L942
?8605,85338
I4169

06/13/22
06 / 73 /22
06 / L3 /22

35.90
155 .70
155.70

Total For Dept 567.000 CEMETBRY

TOtAl FOX DEPt 751.OOO FARKS AND RECREATION

STONE DEPOI ],ANDSCAPE TOP SOIL AT WITCH'S HAT DEPOT AND 8404?, 85084 06/13/22

Total For Dept 803.000 HISToRICAL DEPOT

Totaf ror rund 101 GENERII rUND

a6/ 73 /22

'7 46 .33

Dept 751,000 PARKS AND RECREATTON

101-?51.000-740.000 oFERATING EXPENSE

101-?51. OOO-74O. OOO OPERATING EXPENSE

101-751.000-801,000 PRoE'EssroNAl SERVTCE

101.?51,OOO-93O.OOO REPAIR MAINTENANCE

101-?51.OOO-93O.OOO RTPAIR MAINTENANCE

101_?51.OOO.93O.OOO REPAIR MAINTENANCE

101-?5].,OOO.93O.OOO REPAIR MAINTENANCE

GRA]NGER
GRAINGER
.]OHN I S SANITATION
MOST DEPENDABI.E EOUNT

STONE DEPOT IANDSCAPE
SIONE DEPOT I,ANDSCAPE
ZERO WASTE USA, INC.

TRAS!i BAGS
],EAI'SKIMMER AND TE],ESCOPIC POLE F
PORTA.]OHNS & SAN]TIZER 3/20/22 -
PARTS FOR WATER EOUNTAIN: HosE AN

TOP SOIL AT WI?CTT'S HAT DEPOT AND

TOP SOIL (6) AND MU],C}I {7)
BAGS FOR DOG IIASTE STAT]ONS (SINGL

9307332222
9296806786
r5666, r5 65?
rNv68104
84047, 85084
I4169
483 0 96, 483458

06/73 /22
06 / 13 /22
06/13/22
06 / 13 /22
06 / t3 /22
06 / t3 /22
06 / 73 /22

191. ?8
59.49

435. 00
113.00
130.00
223.O0
aL9 .8 7

7,572.74

77 .85

77 .85

24 | 174 .74

ROAD COMMISSION FOR O COLD PATCH (10 TON) 1019?3

Total For Dept 463.000 STREET-RoU?INE MAINT.

Total I'or Fuod 202 ITAJOR STREETS

894.40

894.40

FUNd 203 I,OCA], STREETS
Dept 4 63.000 STREET-ROUTINE MAINT.
203-463.000.?4O.OOO OPERATING EXPENSE

203-463.000-930,000 REPATR I.IArNTANANCE
SHERWIN-W1L1,]AI4S
ROAD COMMISSION FOR O

PA]NT TOR STREET STRIPING
CO',D PATCH (10 TON)

't 412- 4

1019 ? 3
a6/ 13 /22
a6/73/22

106.67
481.60

HUNT SIGN COMPANY

TOTAT FOT DEPI 463.OOO STREET'ROUTINE MAINT'

STREET SIGN AND PARTS TOR SIGN REP 58133, 68738

Tota] I'o! Dept 474.000 IRAI'EIC SERVICES

rotal Eox Fund 203 ],OCAL STREETS

588 .27

1, 015 . 5006/73/22

1, 015 .50

EuNd 209 CEUETERY
Dept 000.000

7, 643 .',l',7

)

894.40



) )

06/09/2022 01r s0 PM

UseTI PATRIClA
DB: South Lyon

INVOICE GJ, DIS?RIBUTTON REPORT FOR CITY OF SOUTH LYON
Exp cHEcK RUN DATES 06/73/2022 - 06/13/2022

JOURNAIJIZED
OPEN

CHECKS TO BE APPROVED 06/13/2022
Vendor lnvoice Desc,GL Nunl]3er GL DeSC lnvoice

Page: 4 / 6

Due Date Amount Check

Eund 209 CEMETERY
Dept 000.000
209-000. 000-9?2 . 000 CAPITAL lMPROVEMENTS EONSON COMPANY, INC CEMETERY GRADING

Total Eor Dept 000,000

Total Fo, Fund 209 CEMETERY

20190042 a6/13 /22

o6 / t3 /22

2 , 99't -sa

2t 991 .50

EUNd 401 CAPITAI, IMPROVEMENTS
Dept 451.000 STREET CoNSTRUCTTON
401-451.000-802.600 coNTR. sERv. PATHWAYS

Fund 592 WATER E SEWER

Dept 54O.OOO WATER / REPAIR
592-540. 000- /40.000 oPERATING

592-540 .000-740 . 000 oPERATTNG

592-540.000-740.000 oPERATTNG

592-540.000-740.000 oPERATTNG

Dept 550.000 sEllER / REPAIR
592-55O. OOO-93O. OOO REPAIR MAINTENANCE

SUBBELI, ROTH & CI,ARK PROFESSIONA], SERVICES FOR PERIOD E 0196678

Total For Dept 451.000 STREET CONSIROCTION

TOtAl FOT EUNd 401 CAPITAI IMPROVEMENTS

Total For Dept 540.000 WATER / REPAIR

P],UMBER'S SERVICE CAB'ED SANITARY LINE AT 335 S WARR 68553052322 06/13/22

Totaf Eor Dept 550.000 sEllER / REPATR

2t 99',7 .50

2, 115 .04

2,115.00

2, 115 , 00

EXPENSE
EXPENSE
EXPENSE
EXPENSE

PARTS FOR VIATER REPAIR: BOX PLUG,
PARTS F'OR VIATER REPAIR: 4" BI,IND S

PARTS EOR WATER REPAIR: VIV BOX TO
HYDRANT SA}'P],ING ADAPTER

Q84'7A27
770220035292
17022402',7 437
912058

a6/73/22
06/73/22
06/73/22
06/ L3 / 22

7,764 .2A
558 .32
367 -42
96.6'l

CORE & MA]N LP
E,] USA, INC.
E.] USA, INC.
USA BI,UE BOOK

2,747.O1

215,00

Dept 556.000 WATER
592-55 6. 000-?40, 000
592-55 5.000-740 . 000
592-556.000-740 . 000
s92-55 6.000-740. 000
592-556.000-740 . 000
592-ss 6.000-?40. 000
592-55 6. 000-? 40 . 000
592-s5 6.000-7 40 . 000
592-55 6.000-740. 000
s92-ss 6. 000-74 0. 000
592-556. 000-74 0, 000
592-556. 000-8 60. 000
592-55 6.000-8 60. 000
592-55 6.000-8 63. 000
592-55 6.000-8 63.000
592-556.000-8 63. 000
592-55 5.000-8 63 . 000

OPERAT]NG EXPENSE
OPERATING EXPENSE
OPERATING EXPENSE
OPEBATING EXPENSE
OPERATING EXPENSE
OPERATING EXPENSE
OPERATING EXPENSE
OPERATlNG EXPENSE

OPERATING EXPENSE
OPERATING EXPENSE

OPERATING EXPENSE

GAS & OI1,
GAS 6 OIl,
VEH]CIE MAlNTENANCE
VEHIC],8 MAINTENANCE
VEH]C],E MAINTENANCE
VEHIC],E MAINTENANCE

EISITER SCIENTIFIC
METTLER-TOLEDO, ],LC
NCL OF WTSCONSIN, rNC
PARAGON I,ABORATORIES,
PARAGON TABORATORIES,
PARAGON ],ABORATORIES,
PARAGON ],ABORATORIES,
PATRICK'S P],UMBING, I
USA BI,UE BOOK
USA BI,UE BOOK
USA BI,UE BOOK

CORRIGAN O] I, CO, NO.
NORTIIERN TOO], & EQUIP
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
CRYSTAL TLASH
IAWSON PRODUCTS

PETRI DISH w/ PAD 500PK, LED TIMER
PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE, BASIC TSST
PS-550, STEAROTHERM. AMPUIES AOR A
WATER ANA],YSIS
WATER ANAIYSIS
WATER AND I,JI{ ANA,,YSIS
WATER ANAI,YSIS
BACKFI,OW TESTING IIYDRANT AT 376 DO

LAB SUPPLIES
PIPET TIPS, 5.5 GAL LDPE CARBOY, R

STERII,E PETRI DISH (2), HACH F],UOR
cAs e DrEsEr 4/18/22 - 5/9/22
DIE GRINDER, DIE GRINDER EDGE (2),
OI], ABSORBENI (6), O1], FII,TER, OII
BATTERY, CORE, COO],ANT, GREASE

OI', DRUM

SHOP TOOTS (PINS, INSTANT FTG, TI'B

2303332, 243288
655055609
4't 0984
434 88-228058
43488-228420
43488-221588
43488-228648
8168 5
919343
957? 4A
958054
? 517 923-rN
50797942
819520983s198
a7952L5446253
4324432.00
930 9503784

216.0A

104 .94

109.49
75 .00
?5.00

224.00
1,693.00

200,00

61 .04
6,386 -02

64.61
27.81

104 .40
146.19

)

05/73/22
06/13 /22
06/ t3 /22
06/ t3 / 22
06/ L3 /22
06/ t3 /22
06 / t3 /22
06 /13 /22
06 / 13 /22
a6/73/22
a6 / 73 /22
a6/73/22
06/13/22
06/L3/22
06/13/22
06/t3/22
06/13/22



)

06/09 /2022 01:50 PM

User: PATRICIA
DB: South Lyon

INVOICE GI DISTRIBUTION REPORT EOR CITY OF SOUTH TYON
EXp CHECK RUN DATES 06/13/2022 - 06/L3/2022

JOURNAI,IZED
OPEN

CIIECKS TO BE APPROVED 06/73/2022
vendor Invoice Desc.GL Nunicer GL Desc l nvoi ce

Page: 5/6

Due Date Amount Check

rund 592 WATER 6 SEl,tER
Dept 556.000 IiAISR
592-55 6.000-8 63.000 VEHrclE IIATNTENANCE

592-55 6.000-8 63.000 vEHrcl"E MAINTENANCE

592-55 6.000.8 63.000 VEHICIE MAINTENANCE
592-556.000-920.000 uTrLrTY EXPENSE

592-556.000-93]..OOO BUILDING MAINTENANCE

592-556.000-931.000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

592-556.000-972.000 CAPTTAL OUTLAY

Dept 55f .000 WASTEI,IATER
592.55?. OOO.74O. OOO OPERATING EXPENSE

592-557.000-740.000 oPERATING EXPENSE

592-55?.000-?40.000 oPEMTTNG EXPENSE

592-557.000-740.000 oFERA?rNG EXPENSE

592-557.000-740,000 oPEnATING EXPENSE

592-557,000-740.000 oPEaATING EXPENSE

592-55?.000-?40.000 oPERATING EXPENSE
5S2-557.000-740.000 oPERATTNG EXPENSE

592-551.000-740.000 oPERATTNG EXPENSE

592-557.000-740.000 oPERATTNG EXPENSE

592-55?.000-740,000 oFERATTNG EXPENSE

592-557,000-?40.000 oPERATTNG EXPENSE

592-55?.000-?40.000 oPERATTNG EXPENSE

592-557.000-740.000 oPERATTNG EXPENSE

592-557.000-?40.000 oPERA1TNG EXPENSE

592-551.000-?40.000 oPERATTNG EXPENSE

592-55?.000-?40.000 oPERATTNG EXPENSE

592-55?.000-740.000 oPERATTNG EXPENSE

592-55?,000-740.000 oPERATTNG EXPENSE

592-557.000-740.000 oPERATTNG EXPENSE

592-557.000-801.000 PRoFESSTONAI SERVTCE

592-557.000-802.000 CoNTRACTUAL SVCS

592-55?,000-920.000 uTrr,rTY EXPENSE

592-55?.000-9?2,000 CAPTTAL OUTLAY

BRIGHTON ANAI,YTICAI,
BRIGHTON CI,EANINC SUP
CHEMTRADE CEEMICA],S U

DUBOIS CHEM]CA],S INC
DUBOIS CHEMICAI,S INC
ENVIRONMENTAI RESOURC
FlSHER SCIENTIEIC
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
HACH COMPANY

METT!ER-TO],EDO, I,],C
NCL OF i,irSCONS]N, rNC
PARAGON',ABORATORIES,
PATR]CK' S PIUMBING, I
USA BLUE BOOK

USA BLUE BOOK

USA BLUE BOOK
USA BI,UE BOOK

HUBBEI,L, ROTH & CLAR(
CUMMINS SALES AND SER
BADGER METER ]NC.
BADGER METER INC.

W}J ANAI,YSIS
z-Por,D TowELs (2)
A],UMINUM SUI,FATE
PO1YMER (4)
PO],YMER
WASTE}JATER TESTING SAMPIES
PSTRI DISH W/ PAD 6OOPK, LED TIMER
SIGNS T'OR FRONT 6ATE AT }IVI?P

SIGN EOR WI{TP

HOOKUPIIIRE (4)AND SEA],ANT
CUTOEE WHEE],S, EAR PI,UGS, AND PIPE
AMMONIA TNT+ (5)
PREVENTTVE MAINTENANCE, BASIC TEST
PS-550, SIEAROTHBR.},,1. AMPUI,ES FOR A
WATER AND WW ANA],YSIS
BACKF1OW TESTING HYDRANT AT WI{TP

PHOSPHORUS TNT + (4)
I,AB SUPPI-IES
PIPET TIPS. 5.5 GA]. I,DPE CARBOY, R

STERI],B PETRI DISH {2), EACII E],UOR

PROFESSIONAT SERVICES EOR PERIOD E

GENERATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT

LTE SERVICE M\Y 2022
3/4 " METER BODIES

Total For Dept 557.000 WASTEIJATER

I,AWSON PRODUCTS
LAWSON PRODUCTS
M-2 AUTO PARTS, INC.
BADGER METER ]NC.
BECNiIAY DOOR

BEC(WAY DOOR

BADGER METER INC.

DRILL BITS: t3/32" x 70' 25/64" Y
MINI CUT OEF WHEEI 3 (24)
B'EEDER KIT
],TE SERV]CE MAY 2022
DOOR AND ]NSTAI,],ATION AT WELI,HOOSE

DOOR TNSTAL],ATION AT WELIHOUSE
3/4 " METER BODIES

Total Eo! Dept 556.000 WATER

930 95 525 7 3
9309568054
'7 66334
B 010012I
? 1153
?0998
15038?6

a6/ 13 /22
a6/73 /22
a6/13/22
05/73/22
06/73/22
06/73/22
06/73 /22

rL.20
39 .0?
2.33

602 .91
2t298.25
2 t298.25
5, 710.14

0622-L24249
35246
933 33 692
rN-22A0162
rN-2285256
004552
2303332, 243288
9327880?39
933? 01517 7
932624310',1
9302A1AO20
1304'719'7
655055 60 9

4?0984
43488-227588
a2272
984 609
919343
951748
958 05 4
019 56?8
s5-88868
B 010012 8

r.503876

06 / t3 /22
06/13/22
a5/ t3/22
a6/13/22
06/73/22
06/13/22
06/L3/22
06/13 /22
06/13/22
06/ L3 / 22
o6 / t3 /22
06/L3/22
06/t3 /22
a6/13/22
a6 / 73 /22
06/t3/22
06/73/22
06 / 13 /22
06/73 /22
06 / 13 /22
06 / 13 /22
06 / !3 /22
06 / t3 /22
06/ 13/22

21,050.49

30,160.04

53,6!7 .54Totaf For Eund 592 WATBR c SEWER

))

88 .00
49.2"1

5 t 354 ,'73
5,26r .62
3, 878.96
Lt732.25

170 .18
37.98
20 .52

424.34
223,8L
461 .10
2t2,'70
109.48
249.00
200 .00
33s .88

1,27 6 .44
626 .65
246.99
6'7'1 .50

2,159 ,39
602 .98

5r 710.13



)) )

Page: 6/5

Due Date Amount Check

06/09/2022 01: 50 PM

User: PATRICIA
DB: South Lyon

GL Number GL DeSc

INVO]CE GI, DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF SOUTH ],YON
EXp CHECI( RUN DATES 06/13/2022 - 06/13/2022

.]OURNA],I ZED
OPEN

CHECI(S TO BE APPROVED A6/L3/2022
Vendor Involce Desc. lnvoi ce

Fund Totals:

Fund
Pund
Eund

101
202
203
209
401
592

GENERAI FUND
MAJOR STREETS
I,OCAI, STREETS
CEMETERY
CAPITAI IMPROVEMENTS
IIATER & SEWER

24,714 .18
894 .40

7t 603 .11
2 | 991 .50
2,115.00

53, 617 .54

Tota.L Eor AIl Eunds:

The above checks have been approved for pa)ment.

Llsa DeatoD, Clty Clerk/Treasurer

Dan1el L. Pelchat, Mayor

45,342 ,39



))

06/09/2022 01t49 PM

User: PATRICIA
DB: south lyon

CHECK REGISTER TOR CITY OF SOIJTH LYON

CHECK DATE FROM 05/12/2a22 - 06/09/2022

Page: l/6

StatusCheck Date Check Vendor Name Description

05/12/2022 84 631

05 /1"2 /2022
05 /t2/2022

84629
84630

4780
9048

ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY
ADVANCED SATE 6 LOCK

I,JATER
KEY CUT, RE-KEY LOCKS AT MCHATTIE, WO

TONER CAR?RIDGE, F'I,AG, COFFEE, TACKI,E
TOI],ET PAPER, TRASH BAGS, IYSO',

38.50
308 .00

Cf eared
cleared

686.64
92 . )-2

cleared
Cleared

4295 AMAZON CAPITAI SERVICES

7'18,'76

05 /12/2022
05 / 12/2022
05 / 12/2022
05 /72 /2022
05 /72 /2022
05 /1"2 /2422
a5 /72 /2422
a5 /12 /2022
05 /12/2022
05 /t2 /2022
0s / 12 /2022
05 /12 /2022
as /t2 /2022
a5 /t2 /2022
05 /L2 /2022
as /t2 /2022
05 /12 /2022
05 /12 /2022
0s/12 /2022
05/12 /2022
05 /12 /2A22
05 /12 /2422
a5 /12 /2022
05 / t2 /2022
05 /72 /2022
05 / t2 /2022
os /12/2022
05 /12/2022
a5 /t2/2022
05 /L2 /2022
05 /12 /2022
05 /L2/2022
05 / t2/2A22
05 / 19 /2422

84632
84633
8A634
84 635
84636
8A631
84638
84639
846AO
84641
84642
84643
84644
84645
84646
I464'7
84648
84649
B4 550
84551
a4652
84653
84654
84655
84656
8465?
84658
84 659
84650
84661
84662
84663
84654
8466s

42 .38
?1. o0

9,354 .75
903. B?

16.07
85.?6
92.46

1,438.60
1,166.38

s98.43
8,168.30

?5.00
957.81
851.00

't,3LL.32
221 .0s
500. o0

20.66

11,96
4 60 ,00

2t304.5A
s06.93

2,'7 7 3 .50
400 . o0

9s.00
827.'t5

67,18
66. 00

364 .00
'73 t 6',7 7 .83

60,12
107.99

Open
Open
Cleared
Cleared
c.I e ared
Cleaxed
Cleared
Cleared
cl eared
cleaxed
Cfeared
cleared
Cfeared
cfeared
cleaxed
clea!ed
Open
cleared
Cleaxed
Cleared
Cleared
Open
Cleared
Cleared
cleared
Cleared
Cleared
Cleared
Cleared
cleared
Cfeared
C1€ a! ecl
cleared
CIe ar€d

5249
2345
3935
4642
4141
3165
3165
3165
3155
05 84
0584
05 84
4334
39?1
3455
3455
4394
4693
4026
1509
l-509
1034
04 62
2 018
3948
55 54
4523
3100
3595
3984
0216
5893
4241
4316

JEFT ARCIIEY
ATOMIC CIEANTNC SYSTEMS
CIB PLANNTNG
COMCAST
COMCAST
CONSUMERS ENERGY
CONSUMERS ENERGY
CONSUUERS ENERGY
CONSUMERS ENERGY
DTE ENERGY
DTE ENERGY
DTE ENERGY
MIC}IAEL EHRES}'AN
ELECTION SOURCE
EMPLOYEE HEAI,TTI INSURANCE MGMT

EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MGMT

GREAT LAKES ACE TIARDWARE

WD]TH M. MA],INOWSKI
I,B OTI']CE PRODUCTS
MARTIN I S DO IA BEST
MARTINIS DO IT BEST
OA(LAND COUNTY TREASURER
PETERi S TRUE VAI,UE HARD}JARE

QUALITY EIRST AID & SAFETY
RUSSELI, DESI6N, INC.
SALE}.'-SOUTH I,YON DISTRICT
STATE OE !{ICHIGAN
STATE OE I{ICHIGAN**
TIIE UPS STORE
NOW! BUSINESS
PTANTE { MOBAN, Pi,I,C
SAFEBoTLT, rtc ],OC(BOX + 88135
VERIZON IiIIREIESS
RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE ACCOUN

REIMBURSEMENT OE PHONE CTARGER & LAPT
RUPTURE DISC FOR POWER WASHER
APF.II' 2022 PI'ANNING CONSUI,TANT ! PI,AN
PHONE CHARGES EOR MAY 2022
crTy HAr,r, Fpx t"tNE 5/2/22 - 6/t/22
GAS SERVICE 250 DOROTHY S'I 4/L/22 - 5
GAS SERVICE 300 DOROTHY Sr 4/r/22 - 5
GAS SERVTCE MUI,TIPLE LOCATIONS 3/30/2
GAS SERVICS MULTIPI,E LOCATTONS 4/7/22
EI,ECTRIC SERVICE MULTIP],E 1OCATTONS 3
ELECTRTC SERVICE 615?7 11 MrrE, 256?8
STREETLlGHTS
COIJNCl], RECORDING
EI,ECTION EOUIPMENT PRCT 5, BAILOT BAG
AP?IL 2022 ADMINISTRATIVE & MEDICAI, W

APRTL 2022 C],AIMS F'UND]NG
SHOP TOOI, {DW 2OV MAX BATT)
PRE-EMP],OYMENT PSYCHOI,OGICA], EVA],UATI
DESK PAD AND STAP],E REMOVER
APF'II, 2022 STATEMENT
\PRIL 2022 STATEMENT
SOUTH I,YON WOODS TNAI1ER PARK TAX APR
APRTL 2022 STATEMENT
TOIIET PAPER AND PAPER TOWE],S
MCHATTIE PARK HISTORICA], VIII,AGE
SAT. SHRED EVEN I,'AY 14, 2022
RENEWAI" EOR S-1 ],ICENSE . FRED DENTAI
AAIS EI,ECTRONIC SUB}''TSSIONS
SHIPPIN6 LAB EQUIPMENT
PARK SECURITY MAY 2022
PROFESSIONAI, SERVICES RENDERED FOR PR
PERMIT FEES
CETL SERVICE MAR 22 - APR 21
SAEETY BOOTS (RON BROCK)

49.55
112 .68

05/79/2022 84666 4295 AMAZON CAPITA], SERV]CES MOP BUCKET
COEEEE

762 .23

Cleared
cleared

)

BANK 01 GEN FUND CHECKING



)

06/09/2022 01149 Pu
llser: PATRICIA
DB: South Lyon

CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OP SOUTIT ],YON

CHECK DATE FF.O} 05/L2/2022 - 06/09/2022

check Date Check Desc!iption

Page: 2 / 6

Amount Status

05 /19 /2022
as / 19 /2022

84661
84 668

3642
3642

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICH
BLUE CROSS BI,UE SH]EI,D OI' MICH

]NSURANCE PREMIUMS EOR JUNE 2022
INSURANCE PREMIUMS FOR ,]UNE 2022

CREAMER, OLIVE OIL, PEPPER MILI, GARL
FREEZER BAGS AND COFIEE

43, 067.83
2,306.68

Cl,eared
Cleared

56.42
48.95

Open
Open

BUSCH I S

PETER' S TRUE VALUE HARDIiARE

05/79/2022 44669 526 4

04 62

3955

105 .3?

0s /19 /2022
05 /79 /2022
05 /79 /2022
05 /79 /2022
05 /19 /2022
a5 /79 /2022
a5 /79 /2022
05 / 79 /2022
05 / t9 /2022
05 /t9 /2022
0s /L9 /2022
05 / 19 /2022
05 /19 /2022
05 /19 /2022

3'7 49
318 5

4 315
3165
484s
4431
4 410
05s?
4216
4851
0470
a4'7 A

43).7
5845

(RI SPEN S. CARROLL
JAMES CIARN.,IITARO
COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOIOGIES,
CONSUMERS ENERGY
DONS EAB }iOR(S
GREATSTAFF SO'UTIONS, I,LC
GUARD]AN
INTI, UNION O! OPERATING ENG

KE],].ER TIIOMA
TIM MCGIL],EN
MISDU
MISDU
NEC EINANCIA]. SERV]CESI ]'tC
OBSERVER 6 ECCENTRIC

PAYROII, DEDUCTION CASE + 17-5]623.P.'S
REIMBURSEMENT FOR WATER TREATMENT PI,A
MONTH],Y PHONE MAINTENANCE 5/20/22 - 6
GAS SERVICE 215 IJHIPPLE 4/1/22 - 5/2/
BA',ANCE FOR BURN CHAMBER OINDOWS INST
TEMP CLER( STATFING A. SMITII FOR WEEK
trNNE 2422 INSURANCE PREMIUMS
PAYROLI, DEDUCT]ON UNION DUES MAY 2022
PROTESSIONAI, SERVICES . GENERAT, MATTE
REIMBURSEMENT FOR EMT I,ICENSE RENEI,IAL
P.AYRO]-L DEDUCTION AD 972962522
PAYRO],], DEDUCTION ID 913616706
.,UNE BI],I,ING TiW & DPW PHONE SYSTEM
EARTTT DAY ADS

.80

.00

.00
-12
.00
.50

.00

.50
,00
.26
.27
.81
.00

B 46't O

I46'71
I46'7 2
846?3
8 46't 4

84675
I4616
8451'l
84678
8 4619
84680
84681
84682
84683

]NC.

88
140

85
369
825

7,231
9,848

L70
t42

25
29!
246
17 7

406

cl"eared
Cleared
CLeared
C.l"eared
Cleared
Open
Cleaaed
cleared
Open
Cleared
Cl"eared
Clea!ed
Clea!ed
Cleared

Clea!ed
Cleaxed
cfea!ed
Clearecl
Cleared
C.i.eared
Cfeared
Cleared

a5/79/2a22 84584

05/19/2022 84689

SCREW AND SHII,'S
GARDEN IIOSE AND KIN(PROTEC EXTENSION
REPAIR TAPE
HOSE AND NOZZ1E
HAY FOR TRAINING BURN CHA}'BER
IOCKSET
COMMAND HOOKS
BA1E OE STRAW

12.41
41.98

6.3'7
80.98
27 .00
23.94

4.99
11.00

248 .31

as / ).9 /2422
05 /19 /2022
05 /t9 /2022
0s /19 /2022

84685
8468 6
84681
84688

PURCITASE POWER
ASCENSION MICHIGAN EMP],OYER SOI,.
OUICK SILVER MARKET]NG SOI,UTIONS
R.R.R.A.S.O.C.

METER REFI],I
MCOIES AND DRUG SCREEN - TOKARSKY
WINDOW ENVET,OPES *10 (3,000)
APP'IT, 2022 HAZARDOUS WASTE APPOINTMEN

445.00
242.40
228.44
194 .00

Cleared
Open
cleared
Cleared

155 5
9065
41'19
2501

ROSATII SCHUI,TZI JOPPICH PROFESSIONAI, SERVICES RENDERED THROUG
PROFESSIONAI, SERVICES RENDERED THROUG

C.Ieared
Cleared

as /19 /2a22
o5 / 79 /2022

3009
1586

SCHINDIER E].EVATOR CORP.
SOUTH I,YON COL],I SION

PR]CE AD,]USTMENT . E],EVATOR MAINTENAN
REPAIRS TO 2016 EORD EXPLORER POLICE

84690
84691

151.79
24.94

c1
c1

Op
Op

eared
eared

L16.13

a5/79/2A22 84692 3596 THE UPS STORE SHIPPING I,AB EOUIPMENT
SHIP I,AB EOU]PMENT

) )

1,8{6.00
4,33s .00
6. 181.00

65.94
5,191.05



) )

A6/A9/2022 07t49 Pttt
User: PATRICIA
DBi south Lyon

C}IECK REGISTER EOR CITY OF SOUTH I,YON

CHECK DATE tRorq 05/72/2022 - 06/09/2022

Page: 3/6

Amoun t St atusVendor Name Desc!iption

a5 /19 /2022
a5 /19 /2A22
05 /26/2A22
05/26/2022
05 /26/2022

84 693
84694
44695
a4696
a4691

aa62
3984
4180
4556
03?5

VANTAGEPOINT TRANSTERS
WOW I BUS]NESS
ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY
ADVANCED i,IATER TREATMENT,
ALLlE BROTHERS

ICMA 457 PI,AN } 301149 PAYROI,I DED. 5
cABr,E TV SEF'VTCE 5/6/22 - 6/5/22
WATER DEI.IVERY
40ll sor,AR sArT (4)
DRASS UN]AORM

3 ,321 ,19
54.97
s1.50
64.00

162.6',7

Cleared
Cleared
Open
Open
Open

INC.

05/26/2022 84698

05/26/2022 84710

05/26/2022 84720

4295

4168

0462

AIEX HANSEN

INC

PETER'S TRUE VALUE HARDWARE

Open
@en
Open
Open
CEED
Cleared
Cfeared
open
CLeared
@en
Cleared

180 ,00
180.00

Cleared
Cfeared

MONTHLY COUNCIL PAY
MONTHI,Y COUNCIL PAY MAY 2022

TOP SO]L
TOP SOI]. AND GRASS SEED

CAR SEAT EOR CHILD TRANSPORT
SHARPS CONTAINER REFIT.IJS (5)
CLEANING SUPP1IES FOR CITY HAIL

'7 4 .99
75,05

Cleared
cleared
Cfeared

714 .43

05 /26/2022
05 /25/2022
05 /26/2022
05/26/2022
05 /26/2022
0s /26/2a22
a5 /26/2A22
a5 /26 /2022
a5 /26/2022
a5 /26/2022
a5 /26/2022

8 4699
84700
84?01
84102
84103
84104
B4?0s
I A'106
I4'.7 0'7
84?08
84709

4856
3',t a0
5264
00 59
4642
327 6
418 9
4655
33 6'7
4334
443).

ANDCO CONSU],T]NG, I,IC
CORY ARMSTRONG
BUSCfl'S
CITY OT NOVI TREASURER
cot!cAsr
CUMMINS SA'.ES & SERVICE
DANIE], PELCI,IAT
DOMAIN ],]STINGS
DONAHEE ENTERPRISES, INC.
MICHAEI, EI{RESMAN
GREATSTAFP SOI,UTIONS, ],!C

CONSULTING FEE FOR REVIEW & UPDATING
TUITION REIMBURSEMENT FOR SPRING 2022
WAIER FOR TRAINING
DISPATCH CONTRACT SERVICE PERIOD 4/]./
ETHERNET INTERNET 1INE SERVICE PERIOD
9 MILE LIFT STATION REPAIR
MONTI.UJY COUNCII PAY MAY 2022
ANNUAL WEBSITE DOMAIN LISTING 5/15/22
P],ANTERS & BASKETS FOR DOWNTOWN AREA
COUNCII RECORDING MAY 23, 2022
TEMPORARY STAEFING SERVICES AT CITY H

3, 000 .00
165.50

15. 96
36, 39?.00
1,500.00

438.17
220 .00
288.00

5,583.00
75 .00

1t 237 .50

360.00

05 /26/2022
05 /26/2022
05 /26 / 2022
05 /26/2022
05 /26/2022
05 /26/2022
0s /26/2022
0s /26/2422
05 /26/2022

8 4'711
I4'712
I4'713
I4'714
84715
84715
B 4-1l',?

84?18
IA7a9

2415
4244
25A6
4526
6114
4426
4395
015 6
0436

HURON VAI,I,EY A},IBULANCE.
HURON VALLEY GUNS
GLENN KIVEI,L
KR I,OCKSMITH I,IC
MARGARET KURTZWEII
LB OFE]CE PRODUCTS
LISA DII,G
MM], WORKERS' COMP TUND
LORI MOSIER

BT,OOD DRAi{ TOR SUSPECT
UNIFORM 1POLY SUPERSHIRT, JOB SHIRT Q
MONTIT].Y COUNCI1 PA'I MAY 2022
MCHA?TIE PARK ],OCK REPAIR EOR WEI,],HOU
MONTH',Y COUNCI], PAY MAY 2022
OFTICE SUPP],IES FOR CITY HALI
MONTHIY COUNCII, PAY MAY 2022
POLICY *50OO?90-22 PREMIUM EAR 7/T/20
MONTHI,Y COUNC]L PAY MAY 2A22

65.00
303.98
180 ,00
10s .00
180 .00
163.76
180 .00

35,403.00
180.00

CIe ared
Open
@en
@en
Open
Cfeared
Open
Open
OpeD

29 .90
63. 87

Open
Open

93 .',| 7

05/26/2022
05 /26 /2022
as/26/2022
05 /26/2022
05 /26/ 2022
05 /2 6/2022
06/02/2022

84 721
84',7 22
84123
a4'7 24
I4'7 25
44126
BA't 2 7

47'79
2501
4201
4684
4 519
3984
0561

QUICK SII,VER MARKETING SOIUTIONS
R.R.R.A.S.O.C.
STEPHEN KENNEDY
TIM BUR(E
TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER
VJOW I BUSINESS
A. E. S. C.} , E. COUNCTL 25

APPROVED ST]CKERS FOR BUILD]NG DEPART
ApRrr 23, 2022 & MAv"7t 2022 HaUSEHaL
MONTHLY COUNCII PAY MAY 2022
WOOD REPI,ACEMENT, PAINTING G DEPOT, G

I,AI{N SERVTCE MCHATTIE PARK
520 ADA SERVICE PERTOD 5/6/2022 - 6/0
PAYRO1L DEDUCTION UNION DUES .]UNE 202

258.00
499.50
180.00

1,350.00
51.32

417,85
53? .50

)

check Date check

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICSS

Open
Cl earecl
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open



)

06/A9/2022 OLt49 PYi

User: PATRIClA
CHECK REGISTER T'OR CITY OE SOUTII TYON

CHECK DATE EROM 05/L2/2022 - 06/09/2022

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description

Page: 4/6

Status

o6/02 /2022

06/02/2022

I4128

8A'729

4859

4295

AIEXANDERIS EARM MARKET

AI.IAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

P',ANTS EOR POCKET PARK 110. 67 Open

Open
ope')
Open
Open
Open
open

Open
Open
Open
@en
@en
Open
Open
CPen

Open
@en
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
@en
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open

BATTERIES
CO'LAR ]NSIGNIA (3),
GRANOLA BARS
MUI,TIEO],D TOWEI,S (2)
IIEI,MET I.IGHT
OEPICE RECYCIE B]N

19. 93
r24.68

19. 85
54. 30

G],OVE STRAPS, F]

393 .68

o6/a2 /2a22
a6/a2 /2022
06/02/2022
06 / 02 /2022
06/02/2022
06 /02 / 2022
06/02 /2022
06/ 02 /2022

84130
84731
84132
84733
8 4134
84735
8 4136
I413'l

PHONE ]-INES AT NOVT PD

SERVICE PERIOD APR 20 - MAY 19
OT'FICER' S UNI FORM AII,OWANCE
OEFICER'S UNI EORM A],],OWANCE
OI'EICER'S UNI I.ORI'I A],IOWANCE
OI'E]CER' S UN]FORM A],IOWANCE
PAYROLL DEDUCTION CASE $ 1?-5?623-PJS
REIMBURSEMENT EOR GREAT IJAKES H.O.T.

').29 ,4!
a61.95
375.00
375 .00
3?5 .00
3?5.00
88. 80

101 .48

AT&T MOBI],]TY
BAAKI DOUGI,AS
AUDRA BAKER
.,ARED BAKER
RONA],D BARBOOR
KRISFEN S. CARROLL
CYNTHIE CONRAD

06/02/2022 84738

06/02 /2022
o6/02 /2022
a6/02/2022
06/02 /2022
06/02 /2022
06/02 /2022
06 /02 /2022
06/02/2022
06/ 02 /2022
06 / a2 /2022
06 / 02 /2022
06 / 02 /2022
06/02 /2022
o6/02 /2022
a6/02 /2022
06/02/2022
06/02/2022
06/02/2022
06/02 /2a22
06 /a2 /2422
o6/ 02 /2022
06 / 02 /2022
o6/02 /2022
06/02 /2022
a6/02 /2022

CONWAY SHIEI,D HE1MET SHIEID
HEIMET SHIE],D

191.03
191 .03

Open
Open

42'7'1

382 .06

84?39
84140
8414r
847 42
I4743
I4744
84t45
84't46
84"147
84'748
I4't 49
84750
84751
84152
a4'753
84',754
84?55
84?56
4415 7

84?58
I4't 59
84760
847 6t
a4'7 62
I A'7 63

JOSEPIT CZAPS(I
DTE ENERGY
DTE ENERGY
DTE ENERGY
EVERBRIDGE INC.
EAGIN I'AMII,Y REAI, ESTATE
CTIRISTOPHER FAUGHT
GFI, ENVIRONMENTAI, USA
GRAINGER
GREATSTAI'F SOI,UTIONS, ],],C
SEAN S. HOYDIC
IiURON VA],LEY GUNS
JAKE JACOBS
I4OODROII }'ATNEY
M]CHIGAN DOWNTOWN ASSOCIATION
}.,I SDU
MISDU
PITNEY BOI{ES G1OBAL EINIL SVCS. LI,
PNC BANK
PO],1C8 OI'E]CERS ASSOC. OF MICHIGAN
PO],ICE OFFICERS I,ABOR COUNCII,
ASCENSION MIC}IIGAN EMPIJOYER SOIJ.
OUICK SI',VER MARKETING SOI,UIIONS
R.R.R.A.S,O.C.
TIMOTHY RTAP

OFEICER'S UNI EORM AI,LOWANCE
E],ECTRIC SERVICE 2OO DOROTHY ST 4/20l
EIECTRIC SERVICE 3OO DOROTHY ST 4/23l
ETECTRTC SERVTCE 4/23/22 - 5/23/22
NIXLE ENGAGE SUBSCRIPITON SERVICE .]UL
REFUND DUE TOR ESCROI,I BOND EOR REVIEW
OF'ICER'S UN] EORM ALLOWANCE
DUMPSTER E RECYCTING 'JUNE 2022
GARDEN HOSE ADAPTER
TEMP STAEE]NG . CI,ERK I S OFFICE-CITY H

OFEICER' S UNIFORM ATLOWANCE
SHIRT
OFEICER' S UNIEORM ALLOWANCE
CUSTODIA], SERVICES O DEPAT 4/4/22 - 5
MDA I,]EBINAR SER]ES & SUMMER WORKSHOP
PAYROI,L DEDUCTION ID 913616706
PAYROII DEDUCTION ID 972952522
POSTAGE METER BII],ING PERIOD 3/30/22
BUSINESS CARD STATEMENT ENDING 5/19/2
PAYROI,I, DEDUCTION UNION DUES ,]UNE 202
FAYROI,I, DEDUCTION UNION DUES .]UNE 202
NIDA 6 CEAIN OE CUSTODY MDOT SCREENIN
TIME OI'F RAO FORMS (5OO)
MAY 21 HAZARDOUS WASTE EVENT
OFFICERt S UNI FORM ALLOWANCE

4602
0584
0584
0584
4680
4858
1633
4722
2598
4431
2545
4240
4 319
98 34
4212
0470
04'7 0
4851
4119
514 t
0s59
9055
4-119
2507
163 4

3?5.00
22.02
74.22

2 | 856 .13
2|970,0O
8, !'7 6.',7 4

375.00
7,338.26

4.59
1123't.50

3?5 .00
59.99

375 ,00
684 ,00
23s.00
246.21
297.26
682 .62

3,379.33
631.98
301.,50
144 ,00
).21 .O0
610. 50
375 .00

)

4068
5314
4364
07 08
1110
3279
3149
5940



A6/a9/2022 01149 PM

User I PATRICIA
DB: South Lyon

CHECK REGISTER FOR C]TY OF SOUTH ],YON

CHECK DATE FP.OM 05/72/2022 - 06/A9/2A22

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description

Page: 5/6

Amount Status

06 / a2 /2022
06/02/2022
06/02 /2022
06/02/2A22
06/ 02/2A22
06/02/2022
06/02/2022
06/ 02 /2022
06/02/2022
06/02/2022
06/02 /2022
06/02/2022
a6 /02 /2022
06/02 /2022
06/02 /2022
a6/09 /2022

48 42
0213
4291
023 6
24As
0831
98 00
0?58
36',75
36?s
3675
4062
454',7
12tt
3984
4612

DIANA REGAN
ROAD COI{MISSION FOR OAK],AND COSNTY
JONATHAN SCIINEE}.'ANN
CHRISTOPHER SEDERI,UND
CHR]STOPHER SOVIK
TONY SROUEE
TRAVIS STEVENS
JOHN TOMANEK
TOSHIBA EINANCIAL SERVICES
TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES
TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVTCES
VANTAGEPOINT TNANSPERS
VENUE SOUTH LYON
TIMOIHY WALTON
rOB ! BUSINESS
ALL AMERICAN TREE SERVICE, INC.

AARMERS MARKET MANAGER IIAGES APRI!&MA
TRAFFIC SIGNAI, MAINTENANCE APP'IL 2022
OTF]CER' S UNI EORM AIIOWANCE
OTFICER' S UNI T'ORM AIIOWANCE
OFFICER' S UN] FOR-I' ATIOWANCE
OFFICERI S UN] FOR}.4 AL],OWANCE
OEFICERI S UNI FOR}' A],],OI{ANCE
OEE]CER'S UNTTOR}I AI,IOWANCE
coPrER CoNTRACT 5/15/22 - 6/r5/22
coPrER coNTnAcr 5/76/22 - 6/t6/22
coNrRAcr PERToD 5/75/22 - 6/15/22
ICMA 457 PI,AN * 301149 PAYRO],], DED. 5
,ADIES NIGHT OUT GOOD]E BAGS 5/6/2A22
OEFICER I S UNIFORM A],I,OWANCE
CABLE SERVTCE 5/76/22 - 6/15/22
TREE REMOVAI E GRIND STUMP 931 OAI( CR

1,780
20r
3?5
375

3?5
375
118

96
1,454
3,s0s

3?5
L2

750

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.67

.98

.00

.00

.12

.00

Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
OpeD
OpeD
Opeo
@en
@en
Open

06/09/2022 84780

06/09/2022 84747

06/09/2022 44142

4295

5264

312't

AUAZON CAPITAL SERV]CES

BUSCH' S

csc

WIRELESS MOUSE (2)
DOOR CI,OSE MAGNET
MOUSE PAD

GIAD, 1AUNDRY DETERGENT, EVOO, WATER
PAPER PIATES, TEA, CREAI4ER, COFFEE

SECURITY SYST
SECURITY SYST

EM RE
EM RE

PAIR SERVICE 5/14l2
PAIR SERVICE MAY 20

23.94

t 4.99

ope
ope
oPe

62 .'t 8

L32 . r'7
11 .02

Open
@en

249.t9

570. O0
240 .40

Op en
Open

810.00

06/09 /2022
06 /09 /2022
06/09 /2022
06/09 /2022
06 / 09/2022
06 /09 /2022
06/09 /2022
a6/a9 /2022
a6/09 /2422
05/09 /2022
06/09 /2022
a6/09 /2A22
a6/09 /2A22
06/09 /2022
06/09 /2022
06 /09 /2022

84?83
84't B 4

84r85
I4186
I4',18'7
84788
84189
I47 90
84',791
a4'7 92
84793
B4'194
8 4'7 95
I4'7 96
I4't 9 7

a4198

3165
3165
3155
0584
0584
0584
0584
0584
058 4

3455
42't 4

010 9

4469
443L
4240
42'7 6

CONSUI.{ERS ENERGY
CONST'}{ERS ENERGY
CONSUMERS ENERGY
DTE ENERGY
DTE ENERGY
DTE ENERGY
DTE ENERGY
DTE ENERGY
DTE ENERGY
M'PIOYEE HEAITIT INSURANCE MGMT

FIRE STATION CITECKI,IST
GALI,AGHER E]RE EOUIPT. CO.
GFI, ENVIRONMENTA], USA
GREATSTAFF SOLUTIONS, ].LC
ITURON VA],LEY GUNS
KEILER THOMA

cAs sERVrcE 250 DOROTHY St 5/3/22 - 6

GAS SERVICE 3OO DOROTHY S'I 5/3/22.6
GAS SERVICE 797 N MILl AND 1098 SHET],
EI,ECTRIC SERVICE VAR]OUS IOCATIONS 4/
ELECTR]C SERVICE 219 WHIPP],E AND 214
EI,ECTRIC SERVICE 21.5 WUTPPLE 4/23/22
EI,ECTRIC SERVICE 235A0 DIXBORO A/26/2
STREETI,IGHTS Y}\Y 2422
E],ECTRIC SERVICE - VARIOUS I,OCATIONS
MAY 2022 ADM]NISTRATIVE AND MEDICAI W

APP SERVICE MON?H'Y SUBSCRIPTION
ANNUA], INSPECTION/REP],ACE 2 F]RE EXTI
DUMPSTER 6 RECYCI,ING JIJNE 2022
TEMPORARY STAE'FING FOR CI,ERK OFFICE/C
SHI RT
GENERA], MATTERS - ATTORNEY

15.00

32.07

576.16
463.24

8,100.07
1 ,513 ,1"2

851 .00
100. 00
3r3 . t2

4?, 699.00
990. 00
s9. 99
85. 50

))
)

a4'764
a4'765
a4'7 66
I4'7 6 7

a4'768
aa169
a4770
8 4't11
I41'7 2
I4113
a 41't 4

I4'7't 5
84116
84'71't
441"18
84119

Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
@en
qpen
OpeD
Open
Open
Open
Open



)

06/09/2022 07t49 PM

USET: PATRICIA
DB: South Lyon

check Date check Vendor Vendor Name Descript].on

Page: 5/ 5

Amount Status

a6/09 /2022
o6/09 /2022

a 4'7 99
84800

4026 LB OFFICE PRODUCTS
NATHAN MACK

GEL PENS
MI1EAGE TOR MDA SUMMER WOR(SHOP JUNE

2'7 . A2
281 .82

IJIGHT BUIBS FOR CITY HAL''
SUPPIIES FOR REPAIRS TO DEPOT BIDGS.
MAY 2022 STATEMENT

35.96
20 .65

2t11A.45

Open
Open

Open
Open
Open

06 /09 /2022
06/a9 /2022
06/09/2022

84802
84803
84804

4246
3650
3759

MCW PARTNERS, I,],C
MUNEIRIX, TLC
OAI(LAND COUNTY MEDICA], CONTROI,

COO',ER RENTA',
],EVE], 3 MUN]CIPA], I,ICENSE RENEWAI, TFA
WEBSITE SUPPORT

2 t235 .06

135 .00
2,984 .Aa

?5.00

SHARPIES (3)
MAY 2 022 STATEMENT

12 .0',7
2,',7 30 .9'7

06/09/2A22 84801

a6/09/2022 84 805

01 TOTAI,S:

1509

0462

MARTIN I S DO IT BEST

PETER I S TRUE VALUE HARDWARE

ope
ope

ope
ope

n

n

06/09 /2022
06/ 09 /2022
06/09 /2022
06 / 09 /2022
06/ a9 /2022
o6 /09 /2022
o6 / a9 /2022
a6/ 09 /2022
06/09 /2A22
06/09 /2022
a6/09 /2022
06/09 /2022

84806
84807
84808
84809
84810
84811
84812
84813
84814
84815
84816
84877

0216
5540
3100
454 7

424-l
3120
3984
3984
3984
3165
0584
4141

PIANTE & MORAN, PI,LC
OUA1ITY EIRE SERVICES
STATE OE MICHIGAN'*
VENUE SOUTTT IYON
VERIZON WIREI,ESS
W4 SIGNS
lrow ! BUsrNEss
I/JOW I BUSlNESS
WOW ! BUSINESS
CONSUMERS ENERGY
DTE ENERGY
COMCAST

PROT. SERVICES RENDERED INTER]M AUDIT
ANNUAI INSPECTIONS OE EIRE EXTINGUISH
AEIS SUBMISS]ONS
IADIES NIGHT OUT E],YERS & POSTCARDS M
CEL], SERVICE APR 22 - MAY 21
DIBOND SIGN
]NTERNET AND PHONE SERVICE 3OO DOROTH
CABIE TV AND INTEP'NE'T 5/21/22 - 6/26/
PHONE AND INTERNEI SERVICE 23500 N DI
GAS SERVICE 530 ADA, 44?, AMEIIA, 3?5
ELECTRIC SERVICE 3'76 DORATHY 4/26/22
PHONE SERVICE PERIOD 5/2'7/22 - 6/26/2

3,500 .00
1, 167 ,40

865.00
238,00

60 .72
89. 00

74L.26
161.81
197,63
602.96

8, 213 . 19
9r.52

2t'143.84

Cpen

Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
Open
@en
OpeD
OpeD
Open

Total of 189 checks:
I-ess 0 void Checks:

425 t 511 .94
0.00

Total of 189 Disbursements: 425 t 5't 1 .9A

))

CIIECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF SOUTH I,YON

CHECX DATE EROM 05/72/2022 - a6/09/2022



May 2O22 Payroll Reports

Department
Administration
Cemetery

Police

Fire

D,P.W.

Water & Wastewater

Total Wages

S

s
s

s

5

s

S

Tota! Pay

37,632.81

4,990.44
120,898.30

32,21,6.19

54,948.9L

44,775.09

295,461,.74

*Please note 2 pay periods in the month of Moy 2022



AGENDA NOTE
Conscnt Agetrdr: Item #,

MEETING DATE: June 13,2022

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: Dorothy Street Block Party.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Coordinator Ms. Kasey Hill is requesting a road closure
on Dorothy Street from the intersection of McMunn Street, west to 412 Dorothy Street.
Addresses effected on Dorothy Street are 412, 411, 405, and 401 . This portion of Dorothy
Street would be blocked offduring the event scheduled for June 17fr from l:00 pM to
10:00 PM.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Evenr Application,
Hold Harmless Agreement, Road Closure Map and signatures from all residents who are
effected by the road closure.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Do Not Approve the event and/or the
requested road closure.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion bv supported by
to approve the Dorothy Street block party which would close

the road on Dorothy Street from the intersection of McMunn Street to 412 Dorothy
Street, on June 17 2022, from l:00 PM to l0:00 PM.

6/13122



South Lyon Pol
219 Wh

Soulh Lyon
Ph: (248)
Fx: (248)

ice Department
lpplo Sl.
, Mt 48178
437-1773
437-O459

Date Application Submitted:

Applicant / Contact's Name:

Applicant Add ress:

Block-off Time:

((rr[>>

Block-offremovalTime: t0

Street Names to be blocked off: Sot .$ c.-f\( \ t(\ o

v 4$.r .'t \tr s \e
s

b\ L{b\ 4s( uA.tr qw +
(i\.)

1.) Print ALL tAsT NAMEs and ADDRESSESS participating in the Block Party. (AL[ residents within the blocked-off area
must agree to the block-off.)

e Sr,.Ir" ,,IY 8Cr

D{-'-

+\el&

Q.{

H

V't$WV

N*\\

6:r
2.) Attach a sheet of paper with SIGNATURES and ADDRESSESS of a residents agreeing to the Block party. OJ 0mK-2

S

Ap ican nature and Date
t>aAo'

APPROVED I DENIED [ ]
chief christopher s( r.

BLOCK PARTY APPLICATIO N

Requested Block-off Date: .ly'o tJ,;Oafr

I
I or"-,

---...!--

PH f:



bn,Y r
clJL

Yk'#*
.?-

if eSsirrl A'aart^at^* Jcrllh t- ot4
z:t-'

P** Tn'l-\(,z aL@
7W r* Jo n Hes*er

ty 6rr nict4--,

,lnn,t I-l

*/

/

Uni,a,



Soulh Llon, 48t78
Phs (248),137-1773
rx (248) 437{469

To the fullest extent permitted by law the
(Name of ppl icant/organization)

agrees to defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless the city of south Lyon, its
elected and appointed officials, employees, volunteers, and other working on behalf of the
City of South Lyon against any and all claims, demands, suits, or loss, including all costs
connected therewith, and for any damages which may be asserted, claimed, or recovered
against or from the city of south Lyon by reason of personal injury, including bodily injury or
death and/or property damage including loss of use thereof which arises out of, or is in any
way connected or associated with this event. You and/or the organization that holds
responsibility will be held liable for the conduct of the event and each of its participants.

lR W
Signature Date

t\

South Lyon Police

Hold Harmless



5119122.,7t21PM Google Maps

Go gle Maps

Pucti(r U/orks riarageI
Ada

S Hagadorrr Sl

Ada St

0orothY St

Ada St

Dorothy St

3
a,
3

,
o

fi
{

7
d

t
,.6

&\.J'-

a
a
o,rc
o,ao

o oe
\9

oJ

Map data e2022 100 ft L-.-_**J

0orothY SI

:xca'/6trng I It

oo
o-
i,

3o)
Ea
a

b

CtHarr)plon3
L
g
a

Rd9

\$.r

I
ro
o)G
o:
a

- -.-.:':.:. I

L?o qle

(r ')

'11

-



AGENDA NOTE
Consent Agenda: Item # fl

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: Pumpkinlest 2022 - Downtown Road Closures

EXPLANATTON OF TOPIC: A request was received for a permit for the Pumpkinfest
Downtown Event and associated road closures planned for Friday, September 23,2022 at
l2:00 p.m. until Sunday, September 25,2018 at 8:00 p.m.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Intent to insure
document, hold harmless, event schedule, event map, road closure resolution, FD event
approval

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/do not approve rhe requested road
closures.

SUGGESTED MOTIOn*
Motion by supported by_
Resolved that Lisa Deaton, City Clerk/Treasurer is hereby authorized to make application
to the Road Commission for Oakland County on behalf of the City of South Lyon in the
County of O:kland-, Michigan for the necessary permits to conduct the Pumpkinlest
Dou'ntoum Event from September 23, 2022 until September 25,2022 and the related
road closures: Lafayette Street betrveen Liberty Street and Whipple Street; Lake Street
between Wells Street and Washington Street; from 12:00 p.m. on September 23,2022
until 8:00 p.m. on September 25, 2022;
and thatthe City ol South Lyon in the County of Oakland, Michigan wilt faithfully fulfilt
all permit requirements. and shall save harmless, indemniS, defend and represent'the
Board against any and all claims for bodily injury or property damage, or any other claim
arising out ofor related to operations authorized by such permits as issued.
Additionally, West Liberry Street closure between South Lafayene and Washington
Street to be closed from l2:00 p.m. on September 23,2022 until 8:00 p.m. on SEptember
25,2022

or, lrll

MEETING DATE: June 13.2022



Para d Even licationt

Date(s) of Event:

Applicanfs Name:

Appllcanfs Addre ut P, 0 . B,
Name of Event: 11 -/

Phfl:

L on't N / 7y

./

2 2

u)cu/\

I 6

0
Eusiness/Organlzation Name:

0. J)

'a0
AM

Business Phone Number:

Event Start Date and Time:

Event End Date and Time:

Z

02Z
/Z

/@
Approximate number of person s artenahgt 'l- / 0; 0 d 0 aqp r, y
Approxlmate number and tylces of v ehlcles: A), /A

"/-+Amount of space malntalned between all unlts in parade:

Route to be traveled (lnclude Street Names and turnlng d irections) or area to be utilized:

/) rAo

2 -22 S>tZ-zzplica nts Signature and Date Res ponsible Party's Signature and Date

E,o E[,o a DPWr7 City Hall Chief hristopher

hl
Date

Business Address:

PresldenflcEo Responsibte for Eve nt / o*h / e en Suo^_ py,6, ZV f. S 3 g . L Srl /.

Approximate number and types of animals:



MEMO

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

Area RE:

May 11,2022

City of South Lyon City Councit

Pumpkinfost of the South Lyon

Hold Harmless Clau6e

Pumpkinfest ot the South Lyon Area Festivat
s,eplembet 29,24 & ZS, 2022

To the fullest extent permitted by law pumpkinfest of the South Lyon Area agrees to defend, pay
on behalf ol indemniry. and hold harmless the City of South Lyon, its etected and appointed
olficials' emproyees and vorunteers and orhers working on the behart of the ciry of south Lyon
against any and a' craims, demands, suits or ross, incruding a, costs connec{ed therewith, and

'or 
any damages which may be assarted, craimed, or recovered against of ftom the crty of south

Lyon by reason of personal injury, including bodily iniury or death and / or property damage,
including ross of use thereor which arises out of, or is in any way connect€d or a$ociated with
this event.

)

S-//'2 z-
Kathy Swan, President
On behalf of the pumpkinfest ofthe South Lyon Area Committee

Date

Pumpkinfest of lhe South Lyon Area
P.O. Box 696, South Lyon, Mic-hlqan 48178

www.southlvonpumoklinrest.com

<..'



o

4
T

t

n
t

q

l

T

IHEg-
rtii

rttl
\\no

lt

.il
|':

?
[
o
o
E

g

E
6.
a
x
i
F

IF
xox.
-!
Y
=ll.d
s

A
EIc
E
:
t
E
E

.e

r
€

,a

I

t4t
li
-t.

*d

s

,l
il

I
N
(\l

E

.p

E
o.

I
s'l

N.
ss

U)
o
c
lr
o-
E
:l
o-
o
o

C
o

.C
f
oa
o

-CF

C.l
e{o
N



PIIMP ES[
2022 Pumpkinfest of the South Lyon Atea

Festival Emergency Plan and Festival Infotmation

9/23/2022 Setup-Downtown

72p -7p S[ Street closure and setup
9/24/2022 Festivalopen 10a -7p
912512022 Festivalopen l1a -6p

2Q000 over 2 days

None

9/24/?]022 1oa-7pm Booths, food trucks, kid activltles, Air Dogs
9/25/2022 1la-6pm Booths, food trucks, kld activities, Air Dogs

6-8p- Festival cleanup and street reopenlng

6-8p Breakdown and Cleanup
Oowntown Sl, Wells parking lot and City lot (NE corner of Llberty St to
Washington St)

Kathy Swan 248.533.6549
Lori Mosier 248.921.9356

Shelley Ollveria 248.719.3298

As advised by the City of South Lyon Officials. pA system at center of
town for addressing crowds.

Fire Station (Whipple Street)

ldentified with volunteer pumpkinfest shlrts and lanyards
Point of contact- see list above

As advised by City Officials and the Health Dept.

l

Ra in



HVA and SLFD will be notified of the event and expected attendance
Both groups will be offered on-site spots during the event

Notlfy 911- follow instructions from 911Person



Ashinberg-LTB Agency
ACRISU RE' a6Errrcy paRrrER

Thls letter is to confirm our lntention to provlde insurance coverage for the pumpkinfest ofthe southLyon Area. Due to underwriting requrrements, we are not abre to-provide a bindabre quote or issue asubsequent policy until approximately 60 days prior to the event, 
'

our office has submitted the appricatron for the 2022 Eestivar to west Bend Mutuar rnsurance company.
The insurance carrier has noted that they can offer an lnhial premium tndication of 51,270 for limits of
S1,00O,OOO per Occurrence / g2,0oqoooceneral AggreSate.' 

- -

60 days prlor to the event, we can resubmit your compreted apprication for a bindabre quote. Thank youfor choosing the shinberS-LTB Agency for your specraiEv"nt .or",,g". we appreciate the opportunrtyto provide the policy and look forward to working with you on the fesflvall

Slncerely,

Kte Sniil

Kim Smlth, AAt, CtSR

Commercial Risk Manager, Licensed Agent
lstTl eL3-2924
ksmith@sltbasencv.com

April7,2O22

RE:

Dear Ms. Swan,

Speclal Event llabllfty Coverage
Policy Perlod September 2!-25, 2O22

Okemos, Ml4{!864
shlnbergltb.com

Phone: (800) 456-5305

KathySwan
Pumpkinfest of the South Lyon Area
PO Box 696
South Lyon, Ml 48178

2163 University Park Drive, Suite 2oo .
License # pC-U17267



UTH tY Souru Lyorv Fnr DTpaRTMENT
2 I 7 Whipple Street, South Lyon, MI 48I78
Phone: 248-437-2616 Fax: 248-437-3OZS
www.southlyonfire.com

Moy 17, 2f22

Chrhlopher Sovik
Chief of Police
219 Whipple Street
Soulh Lyon, Ml 48178

RE: Pumpkinfesl
Soulh Lyon, Ml 48178

The Soulh Lyon Ere Deportment is conducling on eventreview lor the upcoming pumpkinlest.
The proposed plon is requesling rood closure o, Pontioc Troil between Liberty Street ond
whipple Street. The plon is olso requesting rood closure of Loke Slreet between Wells Streel
ond the exisling olley odjocent to Norm's. Boolhs ,or locol vendors will be sel up olong Eost
Loke Sireel, os well os Norlh Lofoyelte. Food vendors ond lnflotobles will be sel up on Soulh
Lofoyette. The Air Dogs show will loke ploce on Eost Loke Skeel. A fomily stoge will be sel up
on Wesl Loke Slreel lor enlertoinmenl, os well os on escope room lent. The evenl is olso
requesting rood closure ol West Liberty ond the use of lhe porking lol to lhe soulh ol Wesl
Liberty Slreet lor inflolobles. The fire truck is requesled to be sloged on Wesl Liberly Slreel. The
event is proposed to toke ploce lrom 12 pm on Seplember 23 lhrough 8 pm on Seplember
25. The opproimote numberol persons expected lo ollend is estimoted lo be between z,O0O
ond 10,000.

l. Fire occess lones 20 feel in widlh sholl be moinloined down eoch disploy sireet

2. Designoted fire lones sholl remoin unobstrucled to ollow for possoge of fire, medicol,
police opporotus ond vehicles, os well os polrons.

3. The oulhorily of lhe Fhe Deporlment sholl ensure complionce of fire ond lite sofety
codes

4. All lents sholl be construcled of flome-resislonl moleriols. A cerlilicote execuled by
on opproved testing loborolory sholl be submilled to the fre inspeclor, certifying thot
the tentis composed of moleriol meeling lhe flome propogolion perlormonce crilerio
os defined by NFPA 701. The lenl sholl hove o permonenlly offxed lobel beoring lhe
identificotion of size ond fobdc or moleriol type

5. Electricol wiring sholl be in conformonce with Article 3O5 of NFPA 70 ond the
lntemolionol Fire Code (lFC) 2015 edition, ond in good working condition

6. Fire hydronls sholl nol be obstructed ond be occessible ot oll iimes

7. Sidewolks odjocenl lo lhe slreel disploy oreos sholl nol be obstrucled so os lo ollow
unobslrucled pedeslrion lroflic flow

- Sertting Since 1893 -

This review is conducted in occordonce wilh the lntemotionol Fire code (lFC) 2015 edition. I

recommend thol this evenl be APPROVED, with the lollowing condilions:



SourH LyoN Ftnr DrpaRrMrr{r
217 Whipple Street, South Lyon, MI 48178
Phone: 248-437-2616 Fax 248-437-3025
www.soutlrlyonfire.com

Mobile ,ood trucks sholl hove o cleoronce of oi leost lO teel from ony building,
slruclure, vehicle, ond combuslible moteriol
Generotors used to power mobile cooking operolions sholl be seporoled from
lhe mobile vehicle by o dislonce ol ot leosl lO feet, with lhe exhousl in o
position pointed owoy lrom ony building ond ony cooking operolion
Vehicle.mounted generolors sholl meel ihe requiremenls of NFPA 96 seclion
17.6
cenerotors sholl be isoloted from physicol conloct by the instollotion of
physicol guords, fencing, or on enclosure
Ensure thot the refueling ol generotors is only conducled during non-operoling
hours, ond the engine is cool lo lhe touch
Cooking equipmenl thot produces greose-loden vopors sholl be prolecled by
on oulomolic fire exlinguishing syslem lor ihe proteclion of greose removol
devices, hood exhoust plenums, ond exhousl ducl systems
Portoble fire extinguishers sholl be selecled ond inslolled in occordonce wilh
NFPA 96 section I1.7 ond NFPA l0
At leost one worker per food lruck sholl be lroined in emergency response
procedures specilic to lheir truck, including lhe following.

l. Proper use of portoble fire exlinguishers ond exlinguishing syslemsll, Proper melhod of shulling olf fuel sources
lll. Proper procedure for nolilying lhe locol fire deportmenl
lv. Refueling generolors ond Lp-gos contoiner chonge-out
v, Proper procedure for how to perform simple leok lest on gos

connections
Eoch food lruck is sublect lo on inspeclion by the Fire lnspector prior to lhe
stort of lhe festivol

2.

3.

1.

5.

6.

7

8

I

- Serving Since 1893 -

8. Required exits sholl be mointoined ot eoch of lhe bonicode poinls ot the end of eoch
sheel, to ollow for lhe lree possoge of guests during lhe regulor operoling hours, ond
in lhe evenl of on emergency

9. Exit dischorge poinls beyond lhe bonicodes sholl be moinloined to ollow guesls o sofe
possoge lo on oreo of refuge

10. lI the sile sofely monoger or police or Fhe oulhority determine lhol lhe event oreo
becomes unsole due to overcrowding, lhen the poinls of ingress into lhe disploy oreo
sholl be monitored lo prevent polrons from entering the disploy oreo unlil iucir lime
the overcrowding is reduced lo o sote level

I l. Hoy, slrow, shovings or similor combuslible moteriols sholl not be locoted within ony
tenl. The oreos wilhin ond odjocenl lo lhe tent sholl be moinloined cleor of oil
combuslible moleriols lhot could creote o fire hozord within 2O leel of lhe lenl.

12. Reloiing lo mobile concession vehicles:



SourH Lyorv Fmr DEpaRTMENT
2l 7 lVhipple Street, South Lyon, MI 48178
Phone: 248-437-2616 Fary: 248-437-3OZS
www.southlyonfire.com

This reporl does nol relieve the oppliconl from designing, insiolling ond mointoining the evenl
in occordonce with lhe oppropriote codes ond slondordi. code requirehenls not
menlioned in this reporl ore o requirement ond musl be compleled in order to provide o sole
environment thot is in complionce with lhe lnlernolionol Fke code (tFC) ond Notionol Fke
Prolection Associolion (NFPA). Any chonges lhol will olfect the design of the event must be
odeguolely reviewed ond opproved prior to the slort ol the event.

lf you hove ony quesrions obout this reporl, pleose feel lree lo conlocl me.

Respectfully

Brodley M. Moynihon
Fire lnspeclor
Soulh Lyon Fire Deportmenl
lnsp@soulhlyonmi.org

- Serving Since 1893 -



and that the City of South Lyon in the County of Oakland, Michigan will faithfully fulfill all permit
requirements, and shall save harmless, indemnify, defend and represent the Board against any
and all claims for bodily injury or property damage, or any other claim arising out of or related to
operations authorized by such permits as issued.

Motion by supported by

I hereby certify that the foregoing as a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the City
Council of the City of South Lyon, County of Oakland, State of Michigan, at a regularly scheduled
meeting of June 13, 2022, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting
was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public
Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been
made available as required by said act.

Lisa Deaton
City Clerk/Treasurer

Resolved rhat Lisa Deaton, city clerk/Treasurer is hereby authorized to make application to
the Road Commission for Oakland County on behalf of the City of South Lyon in the County
of Oakland, Michigan for the necessary permits to conduct the Pumpkinfest Downtown Event
from September 23,2022 until September 25,2022 and the related road closures: Lafayette
Street between Liberty Street and Whipple Street; Lake Street between Wells Street anii
Washington Street; from 12:00 p.m. on September 23,2022 until S:00 p.m. on September
25,2022,



AGENDA NOTE
ConsentAgenda: ltem # J

MEETING DATE: June 13.2022

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: 2022 Pumpkinfest Parade

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: A request was received for a permit for the Pumpkinfest
Parade and associated road closures planned for September 24, 2022 from l0:00 a.m. to
l2:00 p.m.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Parade application,
map, Intent to Insure Document. Road Closure Approval form. staging maps and
instructions

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/do not approve the requested road

closure.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
Resolved That Lisa Deaton, City Clerk/Treasurer is hereby

authorized to make application to the Road Commission for Oakland County on behalf of
the City of South Lyon in the County of Oakland, Michigan for the necessary permit to
conduct the Pumpkinfest Parade on September 24,2022 at 10:00 a.m. and the related
street closures: Nine Mile Road (Centennial Middle School) to Pontiac Trail to McHattie
Street to McMunn Street. And that the Cily of South Lyon in the County of Oakland.
Michigan will faithfully fulfill all permit requirements, and shall save harmless,

indemnifu, defend, and represent the Board against any and all claims lor bodily injury or
property damage, or any other claim arising out ofor related to operations authorized by
such permits as issued.

06i 13122



APPROVAL OF ROAD CLOSURES-

Motion by , supported by

Resolved That Lisa Deaton, City ClerUTreasurer is hereby authorized to make
application to the Road Commission for Oakland County on behalf of the City of
South Lyon in the County of Oakland, Michigan for the necessary permit to conduct
the Pumpkinfest_Parade on September 24,2022 at 10:00 a.m. and the
related street closures: Nine Mile Road (Centennial Middle School) to Pontiac Trail to
McHattie Skeet.

And that the City of South Lyon in the County of Oakland, Michigan will faithfully fulfill all
permit requirements, and shall save harmless, indemnify, defend, and represent the
Board against any and all claims for bodily injury or property damage, or any other claim
arising out of or related to operations authorized by such permits as issued.

VOTE:

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution
adopted by the City Council of the City of South Lyon, County of Oakland, State of
Michigan, at a regularly scheduled meeting of June 13,2022 and that said
meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to
and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act267, Public Acts of
Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or
have been made available as required by said act.

Lisa Deaton
City Clerkffreasurer



South Lyon Police D-epartment
2le Whlpplc St

Soutlr Lyon, tl 48178
Ph: (248) 137.1773
cxi <?$t 437446ll

Date(s) of Event:

Applicant's Name:

Applicant's Address:

Event lication

5'rura-,.1 Ph#:

Parade

Business/Organization Name:

4c;- lL cs'4
e

Business Address: /t. llax I?b SL /4/ 4{r z{
Business Phone Number: 2{f. €3E Lrq?
President/cEo ResponstbteforEv 

"nt /arth /een S-or, pn*: 26. {-Z 3 .l 94?
Event Start Date and Time: ,0d u (Ste ,,rotr fr, 9ftg"5 h.)
Event End Date and Time: L: or@
Approximate numberof person s artendin}: 

'7 
0 A - / 000 Per't'lctPdnL+-s

Approximate number and types of vehicles

Approximate number and types of animals: 5 q- Do
Amount of space maintained b€tween all units in par "a., 

2 0 I .t
Route to be traveled (lnclude street Names and turnlng directions) or area to be utilized;
*.Please attach a maD of th€ e and/or route that be utlllued durlns e euent*'

/Z- lrs{ 5-//- 2 z _/,..< {>,_ s-//- 7Z

?
EI,O FD Q rr*V City Hall Chief Christopher Date

Name of Event:

Responsible Partfs Signature and DateApplicants Signature and Date



.

South Lyon Police Department
219 l{lrlfple St

So lr Lyon, lfl 48128
Pt: (2,t8) 4A74ZZ|
Fx: (248) 437.0,t69

To the fullest extent permitted by law the S'a

/

Hold Harmless

,r'o*n /f,e., Srntan, Prestden I
dte,- ,ooo /zrn /es I

s-//-2 z
Date

asrees to defend, pav on beharf of, indemnify, ..d n"rt ffrliTITr:',"1fi"#3rrth Lyon, its
elected and appointed officials, employees, volunteers, and other working on behalf of the
city of south Lyon against any and aI craims, demands, suits, or ross, incruding ail costs
connected therewith, and for any damages which may be asserted, claimed, or recovered
against or from the city of South Lyon by reason of personal injury including bodily injury or
death and/or property damage including loss of use thereof which arises out of, or is in any
way connected or associated with this event, you and/or the organization that holds
responsibility will be held liable for the conduct of the event and each of its participants:

Signature



>il(}n
ar}\r-

.rt (tEt. aq:,lt-r{tai{t!{,,1!E.

, .q, 
t*t!f ..'

a4

.Lr

f,i
E'

E;

trF
oJ

o9.
EEE--o h€ eEE .l.aEt6--qrP
sEt
Oar!

*E;
_j$gtoJ =3bo*
=t Es&s,9gE
!FOCLEnP
o. =Eox.
6 [E

o
i

th
o)
'F'
(!
T
IJ

tr
o
ti
(u

=
o

t)
(o

tr
o
o.

o
o
q?
6
(!
IA
CL3
o
UD

o

o
T'
o

d
(g
u'l

o)

it

-E;

.r (U

E-ooo
o+'fo .E,

F{E
f;;
2o'il€
OC.cro
bD iJco
bD(u(o -c,
+.(E

(o
i! o.
O=ii<

o
o

tr
o

o0c
t,
(u
CLvt

.E'

IJ)

tr
5
(J

Vr

=t)
E
o

e

crl

o
ti
(u
ut
drl
5t
ol
d,t
ol
T'I
(EI

olq-t

Barricades

o
o
o,

G
!oE
.= !roo=gs
ta5

ot
Eoba

Ez-:u,l(J;
lib p

fEi
€6:
tpg
rE !68E



Drop offfor the parade

from Dixboro Rd. No en
be blocked at the corne
mile, is residentr that live off 9 mi

Parking Suggestion- behind MMs
off PT. OR Busch,s parking Lot.
Then walk to CMS.

is ONLY from Dixboro Rd; you will enter onto 9 mite
trance from pontiac Trail (pT) will be altowed; pT will
r of 9 mile and PT. lrrre onry vehictes that can enter from pr and 9
!e between pT and Dixboro and Emergency vehicles).

Groups/
Walkerc

Floats

The only way
lnto and out of
the parade

staging area is
from Dixboro
Rd.

GI
0,

=!,
atoEmergency Vehicles

Parking on 9 Mile

st PUMPKINFEST PARADE Sept.24, 2022
STAGING BEGINS AT 7:3O AM FOR FLOATS, WALKERS AT 8:30 AM.
EVERYONE IVIUST BE IN TINE BY 9:15 AM, PARADE EEGINS AT 10:00 AM

+! Road Closed
at PT and 9
mile at 980
am. Residents
drat live off of
9 mile, may
enter to reach
thelr homes
with Police
Dept.
permission.

No access at
all for anyone,
from 9:30am
to 11:00 am.

* Floats will stage in the parking rot west of centenniat MS.*Groups (Bands, scouts, walkers with no ftoat) will be dropped off in the front loopand proceed back to Dixboro Rd. Groups will be staged over in the large bus loop eastof cMs.
* Emergency Vehicles wilt stage on 9 mile, just west of CMS.



Parade kickoffs at
CMS, going east on 9
mile.

Then North on Pontiac
Trail to Mc Hattie St.

West on McHattie St.

to Mcmunn St.

Floats dispersing east
on Mcmunn.

Walkers waiting in
MST parking lot for
pickup.

L.e:rafri - .,'!alE-I-:

PARADE ROUTE 2022



tayout for the end ofthe SL pfest parade- 2022.
As parade participants and/or floats travel down Pontiac Trail from g mile going NoRTH, then makinS a LEFT on McHattie, down toMcmunn. At this point, the parade will turn SOUTH on Mcmunn.

walkers: walkers will move towards the south end of MST parking lot (gravel area) oR McHattie parking area oR city Hall parkinglot to be picked up' Keep in mind there will be a period of waiting before cars/school buses can leave this area. please followinstructions from the policemen in charge. Floats: Floats continue on Mcmunn (south), dispersing towards Dorothy st or beyond.

: : I - := : /it: -....::::-y, 
,i

:,iST - S:tsnlti:s l'.\ l-ir:: i pr;:y @.._,, :
,,1.: i,i. hi,i i i, e Fir..tY 

:: -:- -.: ::,,r:.,.(
j: - .-,.48 .. . .._-.a,u : ,.Y :-,...::: .,-.\?

I
.:

aa

Ce,rieiixr,ii Liidalr Schca!

9 t'lilQ Rd

Q Qcvs

guschs Fiesh
Fooi l{arket

9 ntrlc Rd



Ashinberg-LTB Agency

Spechl Event thblllty Coverage
Pollcy Perlod Septe mbet Z!-2S, ZO2Z

oear Ms. Swa[

Thls letter is to confirm our intentlon to provide lnsurance coverage for the pumpklnfest ofthe southLyon Area. Due to undenyr,trng requrrements, we ar" not .it" io p.rHe a bindabre quote or issue asubsequent pollcy untll approxlmately 60 days prior to tf," 
"r"ii.

ouroffice has submrtted the applcatron for the 2022 Festivarto west Eend Mutuar rnsurance company.The insurance carrier has noted that they can offer an rnrtrat p[mium tnaication of s1,270 for rimfts of
S1,000,@O per Occurrence / g2,flD,oooGeneral Aggreg.t"' --

60 days prior to the event, we can resubmit your compreted application for a brndabre quote. Thank youfor choosinS the shlnber&[B Agency for your specraiEv"nt.ir"og". we apprecrate the opportunrtyto provide the policy and look forurard to working wlth you on the i"sttvall

Sincerely,

Ki"r, Sndl

Klm Smfth, AAt, CISR

Commercial Risk Manager, l_icensed Agent
(57719L3-2924

ksm lth@sltbasency.com

Aptil T, ZO22

Kathy Swan
Pumpkinfest of the South Lyon Area
PO Box 595
South Lyon, MI 48178

RE

2163 University park Drive, Suite 200
License fl pc-l117267

ACR l5 U RE' acENcy paniNEe

Okemos, Ml 48864
shlnbergltb.com

. Phone: (800) 456-530s



AGENDA NOTE
Consent Agenda : Item # {

MEETING DATE: June 13,2022

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: Pumpkinlest 5K Run

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
Parade/Demonstration application, hold harmless agreement, run route and map.
insurance document, Pumpkinfest 5K run entry form

POSSIBLE COLJRSES OF ACTION: Approve/Do Not Approve the request.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion bv supported by
to approve the application for the Pumpkinfest 5K Run at

9:55 a.m. on Saturday, September 24, 2022.

06n3t22

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The South Lyon High School Cross Country Team has
requested authorization to conduct their annual Pumpkinfest Run at 9:55 a.m. on
Saturday, September 24,2022. The event will be held in conjunction with the
Pumpkinfest Parade, and no additional road closures are required. The Police Department
will provide support for the event, as well as lor the Pumpkinfest Parade.



APPROVAL OF ROAD CLOSURES-

Motion by , supported by

Resolved That Lisa Deaton, City Clerk/Treasurer is hereby authorized to make
application to the Road Commission for Oakland County on behalf of the City of
South Lyon in the County of Oakland, Michigan for the necessary permit to conduct
the Pumpkinfest_SK Run on September 24, 2022 at 9:55 a.m. and the
related street closures: Pontiac Trail from Princeton Drive to Liberty Street.

And that the City of South Lyon in the County of Oakland, Michigan will faithfully fulfill all
permit requirements, and shall save harmless, indemnify, defend, and represent the
Board against any and all claims for bodily injury or property damage, or any other claim
arising out of or related to operations authorized by such permits as issued.

VOTE:

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution
adopted by the City Council of the City of South Lyon, County of Oakland, State of
Michigan, at a regularly scheduled meeting of June 13,2022 and that said
meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to
and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Acl267, Public Acts of
Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or
have been made available as required by said act.

Lisa Deaton
City Clerk/Treasurer



210 Wtlpplo St.
South Lyon, ill 48178
Ph: (248) 437-7773
Fx (248) 4374459

Date of Event: 5:t f,. tJt,2otl

Applicant's Name: {"*fr.*u Ph#:

Applicant's Address:

Name of Event: /,. ;A* 5,L)

Business/Organization Name: S-t\ //
A

0., t Q*r €-^*L t),,
lctoo d- I i- I

Business Phone Number: trt-.18-tr/to *2)?t
7

President/CEO Resp-onsible for Event:
1.t,, h.l;'.r ?4 sr . A-- 4 155,.! tt
Event Start Time: 

- 

AM / PM

Approximate number of persons attending:

f-i .liryt

Approximate num ber and types of vehicles: 1".,( I oL' /,J cn IL
f". ("cr

Amount of space maintained between all units in parade:

Route to be Traveled (lnclude Street Names and turningd

/l-nnn, n./l l. i^ cf,f. P,oxs-;s,
Wr-l
irections) or area to be utilized: l^rt' '

5r-t13r*n /'l/o^,;.n- m,lt, /r/. L.* 6"t), l^n'.- 7i., (, II , l,(t o^ ,J, /,'1,.t)
L.(t " )}. , '\) ,l o^l,- l)u na oJ <"^1,"',",rr) ,(: ) G lJ.tt
,,, l,lL. L/t .^* ,l;L l. , l.(t o^|" ;*-hn il, iJ-*. Lrr/.,,)
p" )., lli",l oJ .,/^.tl t )t ;nt" hAf nqt)., fol . F,-", Sn,rtS tr-..L\a

fl f /r-y )0, to2 z- )o 2,.,2
@ate' Responsible Party's Si ture and Date

ryP Q4, GaPY'ffi'rr/l'//
Oltefffistslophi-c'./

gna

DateApproved Denied
hV&z/a/Qat r'z/zz

Parade/Event Application

Business Address:

P h#:-2-1-4-' ?:!2-5 tl4--
End Time: Moa gM lpnfi

SctO

B,k

Approximate number and types of animals: tVort<



Sowth Coyvtmt*ytltu
Michisan.48178 l/

Scl,woLs
and

345 South Warren . Lyon,

Event Name: Pumpkinfest Run lO9/24/ZO22l

To Whom lt May Concern:

To lhe fullest extent permitted by law, south Lyon community schools_agrees to defend, pay on behalf
of, indemnify, and hold harmless the city of south Lyon, its elected and appointed oflicials, employees
and volunteers, and olhers working on behalf of the city of south Lyon against any and all claims,
demands, suils, or loss, including all costs connected therewith, and for any damages which may be
asserted, claimed, or recovered against or from the city of south Lyon by reason of personal iniury,
including bodily injury or death and/or property damage, including loss of use thereof, which arises out of,
or is in any way connected or assoclated with these events.

cerely,

Stacy L. Witt
Asst. Supt. For Business and Finance

Mission Statement
ln suppo.t of our communlty, the mission ol th€ South Lyon Community Sehoots is to provlde
the highest quality educ€tional procees Eo lhat all studenls qan excel as lndividuals and
b€como contributing members of soclgty.

J

Date 05/37/2022



Pumpkinfest Run Route 2022

Start at 9:55 3.1 Mile Run

Start in the Millennium Middle School parking Lot on the northwest end of the Millennium parking lot.

Turn left onto Pontiac Trail.

Turn left on West Liberty.

Turn Left on Washington crossing McHattie Street into McHattie park.

Turn right onto the bike path.

Cross McMunn and continue west on the bike path.

Turn left on the bike path heading south.

Turn left on Princeton Drive.

Turn right onto the sidewalk bordering Pontiac Tr. Btw Princeton Dr. & the north Millennium driveway.

Turn right into the Millennium Middle School North parking lot. Finish on the MMS track.



6hn2,10:21 rwt

G g! Maps Pumpkinfest 5K Run

g q",

Google Maps

'9

.""'9

!

fl_D

I : -'

f,
."'

,:

I

--*"9

v.e
.ts"'t4

-r'\

rEl' ot 3.l,,l \€!9

sarroorQ

Map dars 02022 500 tt L-------.-r

#fr,:ffti#9 (
Q^a'r*. ^* 

r."

I
a

"9

:.,t,,'"lQ

Q,*,"

fi.dd'.d

S'rldr^n

https Jlrutw.google.com/maps/@42.,535098,43.6524652, 1 62?hl=on 111

9i

e

c*""r$



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

SET SEG
1520 Earl Ave
East Lansing, MI 48823

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED 

'S 
A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY

AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPOI{ THE CERTIflCATE HOI"OER. THIS
CERNFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE
AFFORDEO BY THE POUCIES 8ELOW.

COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGE

Insrred

South Lyon Community Sdrools
345 S Warren

South Lyon, MI 48178-1358

A MASB-SEG Property/Casualty Pool, Inc.

THIS IS TO CERNFY THAT TTIE POLICIES Of INsURAIICE USTED SELOW HAVE BEEII ISgJED TO-I}]E INSUREO NAI,IED AEOVE TOR THE POUCY PERI()o INOICAT€o, NOTWIT}ISTANOING ANY
REqJIREMEI{r, rERll OR CONOmON O€ AXy COrlrRACr OR OTHER OOCUME|TT !!T1B RESP€Cr TO WHtql THS CERTTflCATE HAY BE ISgJEO OR MAY PERTNN, THE IttSUFAflC€ AfiORDEO BY THE
pouctEs DEscRtSEo HERgn t5 susl€cr To all rERxt ExclL,sloNs AllD coNotTtoNs of sl,cH PoUctEs.

CO tTR TYPE OF
INSURANCE

EFFECTIVE
DATE

EXPIRATION
DATE

LI14ITS

A GENERAL LIABIUTY
[X] Comprehenslve Form

[X] Premlses/Op€rations

[X] Incidental t{edical MalF-dctke
Coverage

lxl Products/Conpleted Operations
lxl Conuactual
[X] Independent Contractors
lxl Broad Form Property Oamage

[X] Personal Iniury

PC

0000474 7ltl22

8I & PD COMBINED
AGGREGATE

PERSONAL IN]URY
OCCURRENCE

PERSONAL INJURY
AGGREGATE

$1,000,000

N/A

$1,000,000

N/A

oEscRlmo The Ciq/ of South Lyon, all elected and appointed officials, all employees and volunteers, all boards, commissions,
and/or authorities and board members, including employees and volunteers are hereby added as additional insureds but only
as respects to the activities performed by or on behalf of the named Insured as it represents the District's Pumpkinfest 5K

Run being held september 24, 2022
CERNECATE TIOIDER

Cify of South Lyon
325 South Warren
South Lyon, MI 48178

SHOULD ANY OF THE AEOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
EEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING COMPANY

WILL ENDEAVOR TO MAIL 30 DAYS WRTTTEN NONCE TO THE
CERTIFICATE HOTDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO MAIL
SUCH NOTICE SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY

KIND UPON THE COMPANY, ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES.

AIJTHORIZEO REPRESENIATIVE

Zu
Dominic Enriquez
PROPERTY/CASUALTY DEPARTMENT

POUCY
NUMBER

Itl23 BI & PD COMBINEO
OCCURRENCE

Date l"1ay 24, 2022



Lead the Parade!

Soulh Lyon

PUMPKIHFEST

SKRUN

Saturday, September 24 & 25
> THE PUMPKINFEST 5K RUN wIfl lead tho pumpkinfe8t parade

down Pontlac Trall along a rout6 heavlly llnsd wlth pa.ade
spoctators to choet you on.
55,000 people vlslt South Lyon for Pumpkintestt

Th. Pumpklnfest Hal, Marathon lr Sundayt lt ls an
Accurats 13.1 Course uslng lsland Lsko and
Ksn8lngton pavod tralls. Amplo ald stationsl

> FREE high quallty shl,t celdbra ng the runntng ofthe 2Ol9
Pumpklnfest Run will bs glvon to all athlotes who roglster
beforo Sept.23. Othors wlll recstvs shtrts based lf.rpptios
aemaln-

> REFRESHMENTS & AWAROS
Fr6o cldsr, donuts, frult, drinks a bagels provid6d to all
runners after each of the races-
Malo and Female AgeGrouped Awards
Three awaads per Olvlslon.

> PROCEEDS from tho Pumpklnfest Run support
South Lyon Hlgh School Boys cross Country

2022 Pumpkinfest Run
5K Run Saturday & Half Marathon Sunday

5K Run
(3.1 Miles)
Millennium

Registration
begins at
8AM

Race begins
at 9:55 AM

Pre-Reglstration by
Sept. 20, 2022

$25

Aft6r Sept. 20
And Race Day

$30
Half
Marathon
lsland Lake

Registration
begins at
7:45 AM

Race begins at
9:00 AM

Pre-Registratlon by
Sept 20, 2022

$45

After Sept 20 and
Race Day

$ss

and HALF MARATHON
Soulh LIon HS Boys' Cross Country

Awards will be given to the Overall Male & Female and the Masters Male & Female.
Awards will also be three deep for each of the indivldual age brackets

I & Under
60-64

'10-12 13-15 16-.19 20-24 25-29 30-34
65-69 70-74 75-79 80-84 85+

35-39 4044 45-49 50-54 55-59

Th€ Pumpkinfest Run 5K starts and finishes at Millennium Middl€ School, South Lyon, Ml 48178 on Saturday.

- . Please p€rk in ths Pontiac Trail pa*ing lot. The entrance ls off of Pontiac Trail by Bi6by Cofle€. please, Nodogs.
Arrive early. The South Lyon Police will bo dosing Pontiac Trailbefore 9:30 to prepar; foitlie parade. Traffic will be-h€avy.

Tho Pumpkinfest Half Marathon starts and llnishes at tho Meadow Picnic Area inside lsland Lake park on Sunday.
After the toll booth, lurn right. Go back about one mile to Meadow Picnic area, lt will be on the left sid€ ot the road.

lsland Lake will charge for entry to the park unless your car has a Recreation passport sticker,x x
Pumpkinfest 5K Run Saturday, 9ept.24,2022 Half Marathon, Sunday, Sept.25,2O2Z

Name: (please print neatly) O Mate C temate O5K O HalfMarathon

Age on Race Day_Address:

Birthday lncluding year I I phone

Clty_State_Zip

Emergency Contact Phone--

Unisex T-Shl( Size:
Sizes: X Youth Small OYouth Medium I Adult Small I AdultMedium l]Adult l-arte I X-Large I XXL i XXXI

ln consideration ofthe foregoing, l. for myself, my heirs, my execulors and administrators, waive and release any and all rights and claims for damages l
have against South Lyon Community Schools. tho City of South Lyon, lsland Lake Park, Kensington Park and any and all-sponsors and their
representatives and successors, as a result of my participation in lhe 2022 Pumpkinfest Run. I ,ttest and verify that I am physically fil snd have
sutficienlly kained for the complelion of the event and my medical condilion has been verified by a licensed m;dical doctoi. Any picture and times can
be used for repoding and promoting- I understand that vehicles will be on the road during lhis run.

Signature Parent signature (if under 18)

ntry lorm and chsck payablo to Sout, Lyon Cross Couaary Eoos

Date

aers to PO Box 17, South Lyon, illl 48178Mall your e

Electronic Registra tion Pumokin fest 5K Run-Lead the Parade! or Run a Half Marathon! (runsiqnuo.com)



AGENDA NOTE
Consent Agenda- #5

MEf,TING DATE: June 13. 2022

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Citv Clerk

AGENDA TOPIC: Consider approval of Revised Resolution Establishing Policies and Guidelines for
Granting Poverty Exemption from Payment of Property Taxes

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Due to a recent audit AMA\ (Audit of Minimum Assessing
Requirements) by the State Tax Commission, our City Assessor is requesting a change in the language in
our resolution. Therefore, we have a new resolution we are asking council to approve. The only change
in the language from the previous resolution is the removal ofthe sentence "and have no ou.nership interest
in any other real estate, including being the beneficiary of a tmst which orvns real estate". The explanation
is that if someone has ownership interest in other real estate it should not necessarily exclude someone from
qualifuing, rather, it should be considered an asset and be included in the asset test.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SIIPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Previous Resolution and current
proposed resolution.

SUGGESTED NIOTION: Motion by, supported by. to approve the revised
resolution #22-04 establishing policies and guidelines for granting poverty exemption fiom payment of
property taxes.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Disapprove



RESoLUrIoNNo.2 /- O I

CITY OF SOUTH LYON
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING POLICIES AND
GUIDELINES

FOR GRANTING POVERTY EXEMPTION FROM
PAYMENT OF PROPERTY TAXES

WHEREAS, the adoption of guidelines for poverty exemptions is required of the City
Council; and

\YHEREAS, the principal residence of persons, who the Board of Review determines by reason

ofpoverty to be unable to contribute to the public charge, is eligible for exemption in whole or in
part irom taxation r.rnder Public Act 390 of 1994 (MCL 211.7u); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Public Act 390 of 1994, the City of South Lyon, Oakland County,
adopts the foliowing policies and guidelines for the Board of Review to implement. The policies
and guideliles shall be applied to the information provided in a srvorn to Michigan Department

of Treasury Form 5737, Application for MCL 21 1.7u Poverty Exemption, rvhich application
includes, but is not limited to, the disclosure ofthe specific income and asset levels ofthe claimant
and al1 persons residing in the household, including any property tax credit returns filed in the
current or immediately preceding year;

AND WHEREAS, P.A. 253 of 2020 also amended Section 7u of Act No. 206 of the Public Act of
1893, as amended by Act No. 313 of the Public Acts of 1993, being sections 211.7u of the
Michigan Compiled Laws, and required the use of state prescribed forms and limited to certain
percentages the exemption amount which could be granted.

WHEREAS, to be eligible, a person shall do all the following on an arnual basis:

l) Be the "sole" owner(s) ofand occupy, as a principal residence, the property for which
an exemption is requested, and have no olvnership interest in any othff real estate,
including being the beneficiary ofa trust which owns real estate.

2) The subject property must be classified as an "improved single family residential" or
"residential condominium" property with a valid Homeowner's Principal Residence
Exemption crurently in effect.

3) File the Michigan Department of Treasury Form 5737, Application for MCL 2l l 7u

I



Poverty Exemption with the Board of Review by retuming it to the City Assessor's
offrce. accompanied by all documents required by the form. If the applicant or the
other household members have not filed tax returns, a Form 4988 - poverty
Exemption Affidavit and a statement from the Social Security Administration
and/or Michigan Social Services as to monies paid to applicant(s) during the
previous year must be completed and submined. Disabled applicants may call
the Assessor's office to make arrangements for assistance with filing the
application.

4) File an application reporting that the assets of all persons in the household do not
exceed two times the federal poverty income guidelines amornt for the effective
household size. Assets generally include: other real estate, motor vehicles,
recreational vehicles and equipmen! insurance, retirement funds, tn6t assets,
checking accounts, savings accounts, certificates ofdeposi! cash, stocks, bonds, time
share units, artworks, antiques, coins, precious metals or stones, jewelry, guns,
equipment, tax refunds, gifts, loans, other investments or personal property value.
Appiicants must meet the federal poverty income guidelines as defined and
determined annually by the tlnited States Department of Health and Human Services
established by the State Tax Commission to be updated annually. All applicants must
own and occupy the property as a homestead on the properfy for which the exemption
is being requested. All applicants may be asked to verifu ownership of the property
and provide personal identification upon request of the Board of Revierv.

5) Produce a valid driver's license or other form of identification, if reqr.rested.

6) Produce, if requested, a deed, land contract, or other evidence of ownership of the
property for which an exemption is requested.

7) A1l property taxes must be paid and crment.

8) The application for an exemption shall be filed after January 1, and at least one day
prior to the last day ofthe Board ofReview. The filing ofthe application constitutes
an appearance before the Board ofReview for the purpose ofpreserving the right of
appeal to the Michigan Tax Tribunal.

9) Applicants need not appear before the Board of Review, but are encouraged to do so
to be available to provide further information or clarification to the Board of Review.
Applicants who do not initialiy appear may be required to appear at the Board of
Review to respond to que$ions. Applicants should understand that the failure to
appear at the Board of Revielv, if requested by the Board of Review, may result in
the denial of the Application. If the applicant is disabled, altemate procedures may
be allowed pursuant to the City's obligation in the application of the Americans with
Disabilities Act.

10) The Board ofReview shall in no instance require an applicant to have less household



income than the applicable poverty income level for the household size.

11)T!r9 Board of Review may award full and/or partial exemptions in the amounts of
25%,50% or 100%.

WHEREAS, the federal poverty income guidelines are updated annually by the United States
Department of Health and Human Services, and the annual allowable income guidelines include
income for all persons residing in the principal residence.

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLWD rhat the Board of Review shall follow the
above stated policies guidelines in granting or denying aa exemption. The same standards shall
apply to each ta.rpayer within the city claiming the poverty exemption for the assessment year.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in order to ease the burden on taxpayers, the assessor and
the Board of Review and to ensure that all tarpayers have al equal opportr.rrity to be heard by
the Board of Review, the city of South Lyon hereby resolves, according to provisions of MCL
21 1.30(8) ofthe General Property Tax Act, that the Board ofReview shall receive letters ofprotest
regarding assessments fiom resident taxpayers from the first Tuesday in March until it acljouns
from the public hearings for which it meets to hear such protests. Al1 notices ofassessment change
and all advertisements of Board of Review meetings a.re to include a statement that the resident
taxpayers may protest by letter to the Board be it further resolved that this resolution is hereby
given immediate effect and will stay in effect for subsequent years until amended or voided.

foregoing resohition !vas offered by, and supported by

Upon roll call vote, the following voted:
Roll call vote: Yes- 7

**/

The City Clerk declared the resolution

2/daful
Lisa Deaton

i

ru*&-



RESOLUTION No.

CITY OF SOUTH LYON
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION AMENDING THE POLICIES AND GUTDELINES
FOR GRANTING POVERTY EXEMPTION FROM

PAYI\{ENT OF PROPERTY TAXES

VHEREAS' on or about February 23,2021, the City Council adopted its RESoLUTION ESTABLISHING
POLICIES AND GUIDELINES FOR GRANTING POVERTY DGMPTION FROM PAYMENT OF
PROPERTY TAXES; and

VHEREAS, due to a change in guidelines, it is necessary for the City Council to adopt a new Resolution for all poverty
exemptions going forward-

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of Review shall follow the policies and the
federal poverty guidelines stated herein, as may be updated arnually, in granting or denying an eximption, unless
the Board of Review determines there are substantial and compelling ..^onr *hy th"re should be a deviation from
the policies and federal guidelines and these reasons are communicated in wilting to the claimant; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the principal residence of persons, who the Board of Review determines by
reason of poverty to be unable to contribute to the public charge, is eligible for exemption in whole or in part from
taxation under Public Act 390 of 1994 Qr4CL 2ll.7l); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that pursuant to Public Act 390 of 1994, the City of South Lyon, Oakland
County, adopts the following policies and guidelines for the Board of Review to implement. Thi policies and
guidelines shall be applied to the information provided in a swom to Michigan Departrnent of TreasuryF orm5737,
Application for MCL 211.7u Poverty Exemption, which application includes, but is not limited to, the disclosure
of the specific income and asset levels of tle claimant and all persons residing in the household, irr"l,rdirrg -yproperty tax credit retums filed in the current or immediately preceding year; and

BE IT FaRTHER RESOLWD thatP.A. 253 of 2020 also amended Section 7u of Act No. 206 of the public Act
of 1893, as amended by Act No. 313 of the Public Acts of 1993, being sections 211.7u ofthe Michigan Compiled
Laws, and required the use ofstate prescribed forms and limited to certain percentages the exemption imount which
could be granted; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that to be eligible, a person is still required to do all the following on aa amual
basis:

1) Be the "sole" owner(s) of and occupy, as a principal residence, the property for wfuch an exemption
is requested.

2) The subject property must be classified as an "improved single family residential" or,,residential
condominium" properly with a valid Homeowner's Principal Residence Exemption currently in effect.

1



3) File the Michigan 
_Department of Treasury 

-Form 
5737, Application for MCL 2ll.7u povefi

Exemption with the Board of Review by retuming it to the airytss.r.o.,, offir", accompanied by ail
documents required by the form. If the applicant or the othlr household members have not filed
tax retums, a Form-4988 - Poverty Exemption Affidavit and a statement from the Social Security
Administration and/or Michigan Social Services as to monies paid to applicant(s) during the
previous year must be completed and submitted. Disabled appiicants may call the Assesior's
office to make arrangements for assistance with filing the appiication.

4) Meet the federal poverty income guidelines as defined and determined annually by the United States
Deparhnent of Health and Human Services.

5) Produce a valid driver's license or other form of identification, ifrequested.

6) Produce, if requested, a deed land contract, or other evidence of ownership of the property for which
an exemption is requested.

7) All property taxes must be paid and current.

8) The application for an exemption shall be filed after January l, and at least one day prior to the last
day ofthe Board of Review. The filing of the application constitutes an appearance before the Board
of Review for the purpose of preserving the right of appeal to the Mictrigan l.ax triUuna.

9) Applicants need not appear before the Board of Review, but are encouraged to do so to be available to
provide frrther information or clarification to the Board of Review. Afptcants who do not initially
appear may be required to appear at the Board of Review to respond to questions. Applicants shodt
understand that the failure to appear at the Board ofReview, ifrequested by the Board of Review, may
result in the denial of the Application. Ifthe applicant is disabled, altemate procedures may be allowei
pursuant to the City's obligation in the application of the Americans with Disabilities Aci.

10) The Board of Review shall in no instance require an applicant to have less household income than the
applicable poverty income level for the household size.

1 1) The Board of Review may award full and,/or partial exemptions in the arnounts o f 25%o,50vo or l00yo;
and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the federal poverty income guideiines are updated annually by the United
States Departrnent of Health and Human Services, and the annual allowable income guidelines include income for
all persons residing in the principal residence; and

BE IT FARTHER RESOLWD that this resolution is hereby given immediate effect and will stay in effect for
subsequent years until amended or voided.

The foregoing resolution was offered by City Council Member
by City Council Member

2

and supported



Upon roll call vote, the following voted:

*Aye":

'Nay":

Lisa Deaton, Clerk Date

3

The City Clerk declared the resolution_



Poverty Guidelines Asset Limits
1 $12,880 $2s,760
2 $17,420 $34,840
5 $21,960 $43,920
4 $26,500 $53,000
5 $31,040 $62,080
b $35,580 $71 ,160
7 $40,120 $80,240
o $44,660 $89,320

For each additional
person $4,540 $9,080

2022 FEDERAL POVERTY GUIDELINES
US Department of Health & Human Services

STC Bulletin 17 o12021

Size of Family
Unit



AGENDA NOTE

MEETING DATE: June 13,2022

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Road Bond Proposal Discussion

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The City has been preparing information to educate the
public on the upcoming Road Ballot Proposal. We are using several different methods
of communication to educate the public, and get the word out on the Road Bond
Proposal, including; Website - News Feed where it lists the Ballot Proposal and
frequently asked questions. A click on tab "Road Improvement Plan" that lists the Road
Improvement Plan, The PASER Rating Report, the Ballot Language, Road Cross
Sections, FAQ. Additional information will be placed where residents can compute tax
increase based on their taxable value. City Hall has in numerous locations copies of the
Ballot Proposal, and a display ofthe Road Core Samples, which identifr cunent
subdivision cores, and an example of what a proper road segment core should look like.
Utility Bills were sent out in April with a mention of the Road Improvement Plan, and
the July bill will contain a note identifing the August 2od Primary Election and Ballot
Proposal on the Road lmprovement Plan. City Sign at McHattie Park, states Road Ballot
Proposal. Tonight, we will have a presentation on the Road Improvement Program. This
will give an overview of the cunent condition of the roads, planned improvements, charts
and graphs, and additional information on the PASER rating of City roads and the ones

that ra'ill be worked on if the Ballot Proposal is approved. All of this information will be
posted on the *ebsite and Facebook. We will additionally be scheduling Public
Informational Meetings in the month of July. These meeting will be held as an "open-
house" at City Hall (one during the week in the late aftemoon / evening. and one on a
Saturday in the moming / aftemoon) *'here residents can come in and ask questions of
staff and engineers. The information presented at the meeting *'ill also be displayed at
City Hatt before and after the meeting. And the local newspapers will run additional
stories on the Road Improvement Plan.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Ballot Proposal,
Cit1, Road Map, roads to be improved as part of the road plan.

Llnfinished Business # I

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Make recommendations on presentation
material or preparing additional information.

Str(;(;ESTED MOTI0N: Nonc



o

()

I
F

'

;:i'r;i
,il

fl
f

:. :t d"

\t'ffi ,sP

U pdate

I-

City of South Lyon {

I ga

{
I

treet lm provement Bond

So th on
MICHIGA

,ctlLggggl'/-Jltgl
)une 1,3,2022

th

;South Lyon
,E#*:i{icr.;.1ffiq

City Ha
E

ril



Tonight's Focus:

1. Review of August Zna 2O?2 Street lmprovement Bond Proposal

3. Overview of Current Pavement conditions (2020 PASER Ratings)

4. Conceptual Street lmprovements using 2022Bond & Act 51 Funds

5. Next Steps - Public Outreach IVeetings (Townhall tVeetings)

I
Ir FIC

2. lntroduction of Resident Road Committee lVembers



2022 Street lmprovement Bond Language

August 2d,2022- Street !mprovements Bond Proposal

Shall the City of South Lyon, County of Oakland, Michigan, borrow the principal sum of

not to exceed Eighteen Million Four Hundred Sixty-Five Thousand Dollars (518,455,000),

and issue its unlimited tax general obligation bonds, payable in not to exceed ten (10)

years, to pay the cost of constructing street improvements throughout the City,

consisting of paving, repaving, resurfacing, reconstructing and improving streets? lf

approved, the estimated millage to be levied in 2023 is 1.9946 mills (S1.99 per $1,OOO of

taxable value) and the estimated simple average annual millage rate required to retire

the bonds is 4.0894 mills ($4,09 per $1,000 of taxable value).

I
I
I FIC



2022 South Lyon Road Committee
. Members:
. Paul Zelenak - City Manager
. Joseph Freeman - Resident
. Craig Johnston - Resident
. Josh Murphy - Resident
. Roland Alix - Engineering Consultant (HRC)

We have meet monthly since February 2022

Finalized FAQ which can be found on the City's website

Created public education figures and information

Helping to plan upcoming public outreach events (July 2022)

1.

2

3

4

r
I
I HC



NCfty of South ILyom
2020 PASIEIR IR.atfimg

2020 PASER Road Ratings

As of the 2020 PASER Road Rating:. Less than 1o/o of your roads are in
Good Condition

Less than 5% of your roads are in
Fair Condition

a

I-IC

L€gond

ffi civ of sourh Llon

* Rellroed

2020 PASER Ritlno

- 
Poo. (1-4)

Fair ($7)

- 
Good (&10)

= 
FIC

,l il

. 95o/o of your roads are in Poor
Condition



ill
I
d

\

'

I
'r:l

I
N
V)
f!,
E
(1
S.
r-
*

B

B

s
0q

o
o
o
CL

-?1

g.
-

'E,
o
o
-

va
mv
il

o
-to
_9o

!

vU'
mv
il

.9
!,,+

B(r,
mv
lt

J*,

:

; i;
5=..-t

E al
d sIEE<=.or5

an

ttllg =e H t
AaHAir,E{9L

3 i$Bg F i=qri-.8

6tttrIto.D=(DEEEi
B BAHtie5eqil dq
as

,l



Projected Road
Condition Chart

lf the August 2,2022 Bond is
Approved by the residents,
Bond + Act 51 Funds will total
over $2,000,000 per year!

City of South Lyon
Av.riee pASER Rarlh8 by FundhgAmount
2021.2030

4.000

!.s00

3.0@

1.5@

:.00i,

1.500

l.OOO

Projected 10 Year Average PASER for Multiple FundinB Levels
3.678

l,5lt

i1.la6
3,199 !,161

1.217

3014
l.3a'l

2.908

7.@1 2 7al 2 842
2.7i4 I 7tl

?,580
t,6lo

I

sl

!

o,slb

t021 l0l7 2!73 1024 ,025 t026 7A27 1028 2021)

-..-tao(ll,@/r.et

-3- t800fi0/Y.ir

I
I
I HC

-=-.1rc_.-".

?,615

7.4r1

7 116
2.{50

?,!43

z.t!,g 2Jtr62.1r1

2.Or:t

1.599

1.157
1.143

1.201 t,t7l

?010



!
o)

(D

=rDf
d
(^)
o
-5(D
u')

o+1

a)
d
C
OJ

(^)

=
a
-5
rD
o
d
v)

ill
I
d

I

I

r1I

I

I

\-.
-\

\1

L

tt



t

I

Existing SL Pavement Core vs New Pavement

r

I
I

-

FIC
Existing North

Hagadorn Pavement

Example of
New Pavement

/

lw i\d
/



Street lm provement TYPes

- Preventative lVlaintena nce

Types of Pavement Maantenance

l - Cr.ck Seallng:
. Tho l€rrt arpan6lt! ttallrned"
. C..ck tartlng praatnf. tha mrJodty ol moatlut ttom

.nt tlng l'lc und.rlykrg agg..gtdr ba. iEGl..

3. Slurry seal:
. t ltlur! oa aaph.tt .tnuLlor\ Ena aggttgtta .ttd

wdaa.
. aatxlur. l. rpllrd onrr rndrr urrfro. @3rA'thlck
. Prot cta pwa.'t nt l"ortr lat r darnaet Ptevld.. !

naw .lrlloa.

!6.4i-
.Lrn rrb .r. d.rln
bd t'rri.,ar- ]fr

I
I

-

F{C

2- Fog Seal:
. R{t l.n't.r, ria oalE ln tbo rop lry.. ot Eph.lt
. Fltlr .mrll e.g. b.lw..n tl. rg!..g.ar h prrrcrrrn
. Raducta datatloradoa of trrttaca.

llll



Street I m provement Types
- Rehabilitation

Types of Pavement Rehabilitation

1 Pavement oveday;
. Thl.r illt cridrflE. tt ckn6s6 oI l-hch
. Std. ovarlry3 a,, uruaty t{ncho3

2. Favememt grindfrng and lnlay:
- Urtd on sovrrcly dlrtrss3cd plitmrnf
" VEry Erp.nBlvr 'rrhEn EomperEd to thln lifr

olr:rlrF

-
I
I HAC

F-

T

/'Z

*
/i

.fi Iil



a
-5
rD
rD

=c
-5o
rD

3
o
=d

-l
E
o
tJ)

I

7
rDoo
=atl

-tC
C)

=r.o
=

lil
I
d

?a 3-
3=

AT

IE
iF
is
E;
do
EIIt
'.=
;ar

-
d

=

N

7o
0
=
v
moo
z.
@
--{a
Co.J

o

E
2

p

=

{_

tr

=

=

€

4

<-

+

t

,l

cl
SSE

!

^q

rn

igl

za



2022 Soutlh [-,yom

Street lBomdl

JProjectHom

N

A
Conceptua I Street I mprovement
lmplementation

South Lyon Roadway Asset Management PIan - Bond Funding
Conceptual Use of Bond Funds

June 9,2022

Yeaf Act Sl Revenue Bond Revenue
Road Road Preventatlve

Ba,anc€ Reconsttuction Rehabilltatlon Malntenance

t-
[-g'r

2023
2024
2025
2026

2027

2028
2029
2030
2031
2032

s3s0,000

s3s0,000
s3s0 000

53s0,000
s3s0,000
S3s0,000
s3s0,000
s3s0 000

s3s0,000
s3s0,0oo

so
s400,000

So

So

s300,000
9o

s300,000

so
s300,000

9o

so
So

526s,000
5o

9200,000
$o

$200,000
so

s2s0,000
so

59,23z,sm
so
5o

So

s9,232,s00
So

so
So

So

$o

s9,s82,s00

s6,432,s00
s2,382,500
s7,46't,s1o
s8,ss0,000
ss,900,000
s3,7s0,000
s3,600,000

s9s0,000
So

s3,s00,000
s4,000,000

so
$3,s00,000
52,500,000
s2,s0o,o0o

$o

S3,ooo,ooo

S7s0,000
so

Subtotal s3,500,000 s18,465,000 $lg,zso,ooo 51,3oo,ooo ggls,ooo

L€gond

[--]l oty or s-l' trn

2020 PASER R.the

Falr (5-7)

- 
Good (s10)

FoldtLl iod lmD.ov.mnr.

@ageaaacarr.waa
mar*aaat*tltraton
Z ory Ro.<t Pomr.rt. i&rnt.mno

-I-i c*rynoaa n co,rltn tton 1[I

-
I FIC

t

!

=*ffig. 
". "



a

a

a

Next Steps!!

Public Outreach Meetings/Townhall Meetings to further educate residents.

Hosted by Road Committee, Engineering Consultant (HRC) & City Staff

1 Weeknight meeting & 1 Weekend meeting to be held in July
. Dates and time will be finalized soon

I
I
I r-tc



Ary of Sonnth llyonn
2AZA PASIEIR lRatrmg

N

A

'l

t..-..
I

I

I

t
t

I

I

3

I

i

I
:

.,I
I "*l

t

.t
I

I
t

I

J.,J
I M'.

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

,l

f
I

-.,
'l
:
I
I
I

I

I
J

1
I

Ia

I Legend

i-.]-! city or soutr r-yon

- 
Private Road

- Fed-Aid Road
_+ Railroad

2020 PASER Rating

- 
Poor (1-4)

Fair (5-7)

- 
Good (8-10)

E I r-r/-\

= H(,

li'jHi ri:

I

ate 022



2422 Sonuth llyom
Street ]Eonnd

IProgeat trlam

'l N

AI

I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I
I
Ii

I

,t
'l

I

I

.:

I,!
a :-

I

!
I

I

I

I

I
I
I

t
F+
I

!Legend

[--.]i city or sout r-yon

- 
Private Road

-- - Fed-Aid Road

---t- Railroad

2020 PASER Rating

- 
Poor (1{)
Fair (5-7)

- 
Good (&10)

Potential Road lmprovements
(lf 2022 Bond Passes)

Vry ciy Road Reconstruction

fV) ciY Road Rehabititation

Vv City Road Ppventative Maintenance

% County Road Reconskuction

I
I
I

l
I

I

[,-,,r

I
l-

3

I I

I

I

;l

I

---
H?C

I
HUBts'LL,AOTH & CTAFT, INC

lit
il

IIII

I

t

I
)

Dale: 61812022



AGENDA NOTE
Unflnished Business J

MEETING DATE: June 13.2022

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Intergovemmental Agreement - Amendment

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The City of South Lyon, Lyon Township, and South
Lyon Schools originally approved a Interlocal Agreement in April of202l for a new
sidewalk on Pontiac Trail and Marjorie Ann. The civil engineering design work was
completed, estimates were completed, and an original agreement was approved based
upon those estimates. We budgeted S35,000 to pay for our portion of the project. Since
that time, u.e received bids which were in excess of the original estimates, and rebid the
rvork again in the spring and received a favorable bid from a local contractor. Therefore,
we have an amendment to the agreement, that now reflects a cost of $50,21 1 .97 to the
City ofSouth Lyon. Acct #101-451-802-190.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Letter from the
Township Engineer describing the bidding process. An amendment to the Interlocal
agreement between the City ofSouth Lyon and Lyon Township, and bid tab from KD
Cement for a total project cost of $ I 07,826.49.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve or not approve the Amendment to the
Interlocal agreement between the City of South Lyon and Lyon Township to complete
the sidewalk and crosswalks at Pontiac Trail and Marjorie Ann.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion bv Seconded by
to approve / not approve the Amendment to the Interlocal agreement between the City of
South Lyon and Lyon Township, to complete the sidewalk and crosswalks at Pontiac
Trail and Marjorie Ann. Acct # l0l-451-802-190.



June 8, 2022

ATTN: Mr. Paul Zelenak and the South Lyon City Council

RE: Pedestrian Crossing at Pontiac Trail- Marjorie Ann lntersection - CES #2021-00008

Dear Mr. Zelenak and City Council,
Civil Engineering Solutions, lnc. is the Lyon Township consulting engineer and the design engineer for
the above project. The current pro.iect includes the pedestrian intersection improvements at Pontiac
Trail and Marjorie Ann. The scope of the project would be to add concrete sidewalk to allow
pedestrians to cross Marjorie Ann and Pontiac Trail on hard surface, replacement of culverts to
accommodate the drainage and sidewalks, and the addition of push buttons for pedestrian crossings.
The Road Commission Oakland County has agreed to complete the pedestrian push buttons/signal
modifications and they will participate in 33% of the cost for that portion of the proiect.

To provide some history on this project, the Township, City and School Oistrict were working on a much
larger pedestrian/sidewalk project through the Safe Routes to School Program which is a Federally
Funded Program. That original project began in 2014 and included sidewalks along Mariorie Ann to the
east to the elementary school as well as other improvements within the Township and City limits to
improve pedestrian safety. Under that grant program, the project has to comply with MDOT plan
requirements and has to be bid to MDOT pre-qualified projects. When bids were received they were
significantly higher than anticipated and out of the budget for the School District. At that time, the
project stopped. Since that initial pro.iect the Township and City have worked in conjunction with the
RCOC to complete the signal at Pontiac Trail and Mar.jorie Ann and shared in the cost of that
improvement.

The project was bid through MITN on March 17. Only one contractor submitted a bid- Lawrence M.
Clark. Their bid was S122,049.00, an increase of $34,504.00. When asked about this, the response was
that the lanuary bid was just a rough estimate. For the formal bid, a reduction of 58,500.00 to
S113,549.00 was offered.

At the Lyo n Township Pathway meeting on April 21,2022, including representatives of the City of South
Lyon, it was decided to pursue a bid directly from a contractor(s) to try to obtain a lower bid than was

1150 Corporate Office orive, Suite 210, Milford, Ml 48381 o:248.264.6906 f:810.448.5903

CES
( lvll lN(ilNl I RrN(,\()l ll ll()N\ lrrr

City of South Lyon

335 S. Warren
South Lyon, Ml 48155

The current project is much smaller but complex in that it will require coordination with the Township
water ma in installation project (a current project in the vicinity of the sidewa lk pro.iect); RCOC for
pedestrian signals, and the contractor (proposed as KD Cement).

ln the past several months we have met with Township and City representatives to move this project
along. ln that time, we requested a price from the water main contractor (Lawrence M. Clark) to
perform this work while they are in the vicinity ofthe area and they provided an estimate of 587,545.00,
which was deemed too high and the project was bid publicly.



Also attached is the updated spreadsheet with costs divided between Lyon Township, City of South Lyon

and RCOC. This spreadsheet includes the estimates that have been received. The KD Cement bid is
significantly lower than the Lawrence M. Clarke bid, but still higher than the original estimate. The Road

Commission for Oakland County has agreed to pay for a portion of and install the pedestrian traffic
signal. The attached Cost Estimate summary shows the current bid by K.D. Cement in Blue with a cost
sharing anticipated to be S50,211.97 each for the Township and City.

The Attorneys have drafted the first Amended lntergovernmental Between the Charter Township of
Lyon and the City of South Lyon for this project for your consideration. The amendment was drafted to
allow additional funds in case there is anything unforeseen that occurs during construction. The

Township Board approved the Amended lntergovernmental Agreement and the Contract Award to K.D.

Cement on Monday, June 5, 2022.

lf the amended agreement is approved by the City, we will immediately start the coordination of the
water main contractor, RCOC for push button installations, and K.D. Cement with a goal to complete this
project this summer. lt would be an agSressive schedule and may not be feasible due to material lead

times for the push buttons, etc. lf it is not feasible to complete this during the summer months we will
work with the South Lyon School District to minimize disruption to their businB schedule and will keep

the City of South Lyon representatives updated.

We are unable to attend the city Council meeting on Monday, June 13rh but please contact Leslie

Zawada directly with any questions in advance of the meeting. Leslie can be contacted via email at
Leslie@cesinc.us or via cell at (s86) 484-7449.

Sincerely,
CIVIL ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS, INC.

tu
te P. E. Jereen J. ice, P.E.

President Senior Project Engineer

Enclosures: K.D. Cement Bid, Cost Estimate Summary lntergovernmental Agreement, current plans

cc: Carol Rosati and Lisa Hamameh, Attorneys, via email

1150 corporate Office orive, Suite 210, Milford, Ml 48381 or 248.264.6906 f: 810.448.5903

CES
! lyl\ lul.,il lNln 1,,I,,

received through MITN. We received a bid from K.D. Cement, who has completed other projects within
Lyon Township successfully with positive remarks on performance and attitude, May 12, 2022, in the
amount of S54,489.ff) which is attached.



€ES
CIYIT EN(IT\EE'TII\G
SOLUTICINS. lnc.

Cost Estimate Summary
Pontiac Trail and Marjorie Ann Pedestrian Crossing

CES Job Number 2021-0q)8
September 20, 2021

Revised May 13, 2022 with Bids

original lncluding Culvert Replacement

Total Cost Lyon Township City of South Lyon RCOC

Site work excluding Traffic Signal

Pedestrian Traffic Signal

10% Contingency

15% construction Admin & Staking

544,4s7 .oo

52t,772.19
56,622.92

s9,934.38

522,228.so

s7,184.82

S3,311.46

54,967.19

522,228.5O

57,184.82

s3,311..46

$4,967 .L9

so.0o

57 ,4o2.s4
So.oo

So.oo

s82,786.49 s37,691.97 sr7,69r.97 57 ,402,54

2O22-O5-l2Aid Provided By KD Cement
TotalCost Lyon Township City of South Lyon RCOC

Site work excluding Traffic Signal

Pedestrian Traffic Signal

10% Contingency

15% Construction Admin & Staking

564,489.00

52t,772.19
S8,626.12

S r 2,939.18

532,244.5o

57,1U.82
s4,313.06

S5,459.s9

532,244.s0

$7,L8/.82
s4313.06
S6,469.s9

So.oo

57,402.54

s0.00
so.oo

TOTAL $107,825.49 Ss0,211.97 ss0,211.97 $7,40?,54

For reference:

2022-03-17 Bid Provided By Lawrence Clarke with $&500 reduction
Total Cost Lyon Township City of South [Yon RCOC

Site work excluding Traffic Signal

Pedestrian Traffic Signal

10% Contingency

15% Construction Admin & Staking

s113,s49.00

521,772.L9

s13,s32.12
s20,298.18

556,774.5O

57,ru.82
55,766.06

S10,149.09

is',774.so
57,184.82

S6,766.06

S10,149.09

So.oo

57,4O?'.s4

5o.oo

so.oo

TOTAL S80,874.47 57,4O2.s4

1of1

TOTAL

51G9,1s1.49 580,874.47



B

FIRST AUENDMEI{T TO
I ilTE RGOVERI{ MENTAL AGREEITIE 1{T BETWEEI{

CHARTER. TOWI{SHIP OF tYOil
AND

CITY OF SOUTH LYON

This First Amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement CFirst Amendmenf') is entered intrc by
and between the CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LYON, a Michigan municipal corporation, with its
principal place of busines located at 58000 Grand River Avenue, Neru Hudson, MI 48165
('Toivnship"), and the CITY OF SOUTH LYON, a Michigan municipal corporation, with its principal
place of hrsiness located at 335 S. Warren, South Lyon, MI 48178 fcity"). The Tornship and
the City may be referred to individually as a "Party" or collectively as the "Parties."

Recitals

A. The Parties entered into the Intergovernmental Agreement on April 26,2021, for lhe
purpose of fixing the righE and obligations of the Parties with respect to the construction
of a sidewalk at Pontiac Trail aM Marjorie Ann (the "Project") that will cro6s the
geographical boundaries of the Parties; and

D. The Parties wish to enter into this First Amendment to increase the Maximum Project
Cosb.

N(}W THEREFORE, the Parties agree as folla,vs:

Article 5, Project Ccts; Cost Sharing, shall be replaced in its entirety as follows:

5.1 "Project CosQ" shall include, but not be limited to, the actual cost of
Engineering Construction Work, Construction Engireering, and/or other
miscellaneous work and services necessary for and incidental to the
completion of the Project, together with any cost changes associated with
Project change orders, amendments, addenda, and/or bulletins.

At the time of ex€ution of this Agreement, the Project Cost is One Hundred
Seven Thousand Eight Hundred Twenty-Six Dollars and forty-nine cents
($107,826.49) as shown on the attached Exhibit B.

I

5.2

Pursuant to the Intergovernmental Agreement, the Parties agreed that they would share
equally in the total Projecq estimated at that time to be an amount not to s(ceed for each
Party of Thirty-Five ThotsaM Dol lars ($35,@0.00).

The Project was bid, and the total costs e\ceed the amount initially projected by tle
Parties.

ARTICTE 5
PROJECT COSTS; COST SHARII{G



5.3

5.4

5.5

The Parties agree that they shall share equally in the total p@ect Costs,
with a not to e<ceed for each party of Sixty Thousard Dollars (g60,000.00)
(the "Maximum Project Co6ts"). In the event the total Project Costs should
exceed One Hundred Twenty Thousand Dollars (9120,000.00), this
Agreement shall terminate, unless an amendment to the project Cosb is
agreed tc by tle parties. In the event of termination, all Project Costs
incurred up to the point of termination, includirg any Engineering Costs,
shall be paid equally by the parties.

Change orders may be issued during the Project which do nct exceed the
Maximum Project Costs. In all matters regarding the issunce or ncn-
issuarre of changes orders, the Parties shall accept the judgment of Ere
Engineer as final if they do not result in e,\ceding the Maximum project
Cosb.

If either Party is responsible for delays, disruptions, or interference with
the performance, progress or schedule of any aspect of the Project
(collectively, "Delays"), the Delaying Party shall reimburse the other party
for any costs incurred resulting from such Delays.

5.6 All actual Project Costs incurred shall be charged to the Project and shall
be paid in full eqtally by the Parties.

2. Except as amended herein, all provisions of the Intergovernmental Agreement entered
into between the Parties on April 26, 2021, shall remain in full force and effect.

(Signatures appar on the following page.)

2



Charter Township of Lyon

By:
IE:

John Dolan
Supervisor

: Michele Cash
: Clerk

Appoved by the Lyon Tovvnship Board:
_,2:022

(Signatures continued on the following page.)

By
IE

3



City of South Lyon

By:
Ib:

Daniel L. Pelchat
Mayor

By:
Ib:

Lisa Deaton
Clerk

Approved by the South Lyon City Council:
_,2022

4



EXHIBIT B

Bld Provld.d By l(D Cemellt
Total Cost of SouthLyon Townshlp

Pede5trian Traffic SiSnal

1096 Contintency
15% Construction Admio &

521,772.79
s8.626.12

s12,939.18

s7,184.82

s4,313.06
55,469.s9

532,244.5O

s7,184.82

s4,313.06
s6,469.s9 So

57,4O2.

244.30excluding Traffi c Signal

t S107 11.97 350.211.97 S7.402.54



BID FOR]T,I

Section I - Schedule of Prices

, K D- (cnt&Company

ftqpgq Pedestrian Crossing at Pontiac Trail / Marjorie Ann lntersection
CES Proiect S : 2021-0008

XXXX)oo( oenotes an ltem of Work to be perfohed in accordance with the 2012 MDOTStandard Specirications for Construction
X)0(7XXX Denotes an ltem of Worl to be performed in accordance with the project Spe.ial provisions

Item Estimated

Quantity Unit PriceNo Item Description LJ nit Total Price

ao7705t

1500001

2030001

2040020

2040050

2040055

2050016

2080036

3020010

3060021

4010012

4010131

4030200

5010036

8030010

Permits

Mobilization, Max (S3,700)

Culv, Rem, Less than 24 inch

Curb and Gutter, Rem

PaW Rem

Sidewalk, Rem

Excavation, Earth

Erosion Control, Silt Fence

AgBregate Base,4 inch

Maintenance Gravel, LM

Culv End sect, 12 inch

Culv, CL A, 12 inch

Dr Structure, 24 inch dia

HMA"5E1

Detectable Warning Surface

TOTAL THIS PAGE:

5rOoa
5 5, oo6 $

3,1oo s

{)*
a, /oo

$l !2-- 8oa

LsUM

LSUM

EA

FT

SYD

CYD

b5s

1

1

2

5

ts57

38

13

50

148

100

20

s

5YD

sjs- s

s--!a - s

sJ!- t
s

l,1t o
SBT

), oao

I'o3G
)to}o

),rl oo

FT t s

s 3o

5
5a

s-!!p-EA

FT 100

EA

TON 74

5YD

CYD

6 s

?{u.) 1 €oa5

1, ,-!-t5pe-

s-3!o--

Llt 4 ob

4,)oo
30s

5

LF 90

q

s-Le99-

, l, {oo
,38,'l ga

BF-1



Company:

Proiect: Pedestrian Crossing at Pontiac Trail/ Marjorie Ann lntersection
CES Proiect # : 2021-0008

X)OO(X)C( Oenotes an ltem of Work to be performed in accordance with the 2012 M0OT Standard Specifications for Constructr'on

XXxT)oC( Denotes an ltem ofWorkto be performed in accordance with the project special Provlsions

K. D. (x^'nk

5F 189 l5
8030030

8030036

8030044

8100396

8100397

Curb Ramp Opening, Conc

Sidewalk Ramp, conc, 6 inch

Sidewalk, conc, 4 inch

Sign, Type ll, Erect, Salv

Sign, Type ll, Rem

Pedestrian Type ll Barricade, Temp

Minor Traf Devices

Traf Regulator Control

RipraO Plain

Topsoil Surface, Furn, 3 inch

Restoration, Seedln& Grading

TOTAL THIS PAG E:

TOTAL FROM PAGE BF.1:

TOTAL BASE BID:

60 35 s2:l:9-FT

SF 578

EA

EA

s

s

5

s

+S
LsuM r S

EA

LSUM

5YD 18

sYD 396

ID

boo

6oo

G

J50
S

l, 00d

l, 8oo 5 l, goo

3,Koa

1

1

Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic,

8110041 12 inch, Crosswalk 732FT

8120026

8120170

8120370

8130010

8160061

8157011

1 5 3,{od 5

s-Ha- s

s l0 $ 3,1uo
15t,

sYD 3e6 5 s \,xga
2€,'t o3

38,1Bb
bLt, q6q

5

5

s

* Road Commission of Oakland County will install the Traffic Signals. Pay ltems not included in this Bid

Form.

BF.2

BID FORM

Section 1 - Schedule of Prices

5;,855-
,5,1 BO

s-9e-Q-
s-b-ze-

s 1le



--a-
L---{---i.,.

LEGEND
tta4@r

i

'.
ul

,,

LAYOUTPLAN

!qE&

STRIP NG )ETAIL

SIDEWALK RAMP TYPE RF

ililllilt

CES
CIVIL ENGINEERING
SOLUTIONS, lnc-

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LYON

PEDESTRAIN CROSSING AT PONTIAC IRAIL AND IVARJORIE ANN

CONSTRUCTION PLAN

t-,t

C6

1 -l 1

,\.

I
L

' .. il'l

I
i'l '';"' :i.

|r,rli"*.r ",1 
, ..,.d t

_---)

a
[,
I

r =.'-a l .^.-,,.. l----.:--f- , -,-

ryPICA! CONCRETE WALK
SECTION

HMA REPLACEMENT DETAIL

.,,1
tr:r-]i.r______r



AGENDA NOTE
Ncw Busincss: Itcm # {

MEETING DATE: June 13.2022

PERSON PLACINC ITEM ON AGENDA: Douglas Vamey, Director, Utilities d

AGENDA TOPIC: Purchase of new perimeter fencing to amend the contract at the Water
Treatment Plant as part of the Capital Improvement Project.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS STJPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
l.l Bid sheet listing three quotes for fencing project to delete barbed wire and update fencing
1.2 Fencing image as per initial contract
1.3 Updated fence image to shou,changes as requested by Owner

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/deny the purchase of new 8' Chain Link vinyl
coated fencing for the water treatment plant resulting in a change order for the amount of
$60,876.94.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the purchase of new perimeter fencing for the Water

Treatment Plant for $60,876.9,1 under line item 592.452-802.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Water Treatment Plant is nearing its first phase of
completion. It has been discovered recently that the city is not required to have three strand
barbed wire as the initial plans were designed. The initial contract called for a U shaped section
of fencing to be installed to match the site. This new additional fencing would result in a change
order to demo the entire perimeter of3 strand barbed wire fencing and install approximately 940
lineal feet of 8' high vinyl coated commercial grade fencing to match that which was installed at
the Water Tower on Mill St. in 2019. With the credit and applicable mark-ups the newly installed
fencing could be accomplished for the amount of $60,876.94. The Water Department has
obtained quotes that have been enclosed for council review. This purchase would be made
uti lizing account 592.452.802.



SUBJ: ATTACHMENT - BID SHEET FOR COUNCIL REVIEW

ITEM BEING PI.ACED ON AGENDA: FENCING FOR PER!METER OF WATER TREATMENT

PLANT

COMPANY

BID CONTACT

BID AMOUNI

ETAILS

Legend land Fence / 8880 Pontiac Trail, South Lyon Ml 48178

Lindsey / (2481573-5557 X2

TOTAT - s80,37s.s3

Materials / Delivery and Assembly to include demo of existing fence

COMPANY

BID CONTACT

BID AMOUNT

D ETAILS

South Lyon Fence / 53583 Grand River, New Hudson Ml 48165

248-437-4481

TOTAL - s69,7s3.98

M ateria ls/Delivery and Assembly of approximately 950 lineal feet - demo included

iliIlVEilfit

COMPANY Future Fence Company / 23450 Regency Park Dr. Warren Ml 48089

BID CONTACII Brian Landry/ (586)755-O9OC

ToTAL 560,876.94 w. Credit and Markup from L. D. Agostin

Materials/Delivery and Assembly of 8' Vinyl Coated Commercial Grade Fencinp@



x
-sl1- ---

'-9r2- ,-

- -orJ- - _{
,- 'Ul -!

913-

a
16' oWRFLOW piPE

,16 |€MPORTRY SITEL
s8€Er Pllfio

s19 
- -d

L

I

\c-

t9

t:

)

A

-6
EX PE gfrt
tt 

'ERs 
(ttp, 1)

E.

I

9
I

i

I

i

i

I

I

,;

tPioP0€g)
a xlt-4'
WAER VAULT

L
'9"

PROPOSED 16.
0,r, UAIER UArl
PRoPo6E 24'
D,I, IIAIER IIAIN

UTIUIY
FLAU ABLE
!cAUr$

$|
{5

EXlSnNo 570R4 CE

EXTS nN6
7?(EAINEN

fERWA
TT

wErr
NO. 2

ffi

I
{o

I
I
L

PRCPOSID
Lto]T Pot"t EX. IPANsfoff'IER

s*tfctl E R PAD

12 12 utJ

L

IAIN
.E

SMNO*op.
6AlE
a

l/
q. / rz r$r

I

Bid Drawin 6' Chain Link w/ 3 Strand Barbed Wire

(

o

proPosED €00,000 G^r-
!a'-c' oa r lER t^ru

irir
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

q

H.i\

I

rz 'tN

*

(

,{

',..-(
['

I'r
t
\

\2

I Y.

9r6

i. .'

(

12 IJM
1 2

',* ,,U ,-- 16 W

9rg DOROTHY STREET
-*--{h-:; i6 v1'' _-___-y

\5
\!l



I \

)
aJ"""' q\

I

.-nr.--J & --]r0 --

\-l:-----

\\e'J.-._-

--.alc

i,' r-c' rir. rirq rx
a
I
I
I
t

ii
ItllIt!!

i1

i
coltt.cl .' noacf,
ro rec, tr rEr*oE

\-rrr- d ottttlJr FFE

r .:.'--;iiF€r-_---=

I
a

'.(JA
I

J
a

\fr" c)

!
I

i

$

-t
3d-_

F

aT

ar,tEstltf
aLrlXS (rr?. a)

I t
I

I Fence Plan Revised:

Demo all6'chain link
with 3 strand barb wire

lnstall 8'Commerical
grade vinyl coated
fencing per updated
specifications.

t

o
41

'-J

a

o ut{( ,EtcE ofFsET
r' m6, FACftFft -, cqc,, c !$ ;

-,.t P^irn c (ol .*-
li

I

l

I

ia

fEro[ !0 ,uato oa

'|{ 
h.rl.r-sa ofo

r.lfE

fA
htsttCKg^

UIIJIY
6

ri

I

**f^ff^or'

PreoslD
irrl-a'n^lft v^t^t

a
ERcvl5L Ifll t.

au
)o. 2

G 
olfrlca

5

/

arcE v

-:F

E=

,.<

I

a' lfraE rrlo
GAIE IU EIA'I

'o

..

ata

I

rd S rrlc

SOUTH LYON WTP PROPOSED SITE PLAN



AGENDA NOTE
Ne$ Business: Itcm *)

MEETING DATE: June 13.2022

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Douglas Vamey, Director, Utilities and DpW

AGENDA TOPIC: Purchase and installation of an overhead radiant unit heater for one of the
Garages at the Department of Public Works.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The overhead unit heater located in the garage had a recent
failure and will need to be replaced. The cunent heater had reached the end of its useful life. The
Operations and Maintenance Supervisor has met with several companies to discuss options and
three quotes attached for your review. we recommend Lakeside service as they have already
replaced several unit heaters in the garages along with the main furnace in the Admin Building.
They have provided excellent service and have been very thorough in their installation ofHVAC
equipment.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
l.l Bid Sheet / Quotes for Overhead Unit Heater
1.2 Quotes (3) obtained to replace failed fumace

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/deny the purchase and installation of the
overhead radiant heater for the garage located at the Department of Public Works under line item
10l-440-931 used for Building Maintenance in the amounr of$5,478.99.

STlGGESTED MOTION:
Motion by supported by to approve the purchase
and installation ola new unit heater for the maintenance garage at the Department ofPublic
Works for the amount of $5,478.99 under line item 10I-440-931.



SUBJ:

ITEM BEING P!.ACED ON AGENDA: OVERHEAD UNIT HEATER FOR GARAGE OF

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

COMPANY

BID CONTACT

BID AMOUNT

DETAILS

D&R Heating and Cooling / 1201 E M36, Pinckney Ml 48169

(734)878-97s9

TOTAL - ss,s99

Demo and installation of overhead unit heater

COMPANY

BID CONTACT

BID AMOUNT

DETAILS

AAA Service Network / 324 W Grand River, Brighton Ml 48116

8to-227-t050

TOTAL - s5,319.00

Demo and lnstallation of overhead unit heater

COMPANY Lakeside Service Company / 4367 S Old US23, Brighton Ml 48114

Tom Salisbury Srl (8LO1923-757I

TOTAL 5,478.99

Demo and installation of overhead radiant unit heater

BID CONTACI

BID AMOUNT

DETAILS

ATTACHMENT - BID SHEET FOR COUNCIL REV!EW



PROPOSAL FROM: D & R HEATING AND COOLING, INC
Resiclential - Commebial - Clrslom Sheet Metal - ln-F^cor Healihg - New Consttuclion - Remodel - AcLtitions - Change outs - 2l ttou Saryi,

Olfice: (Ba)E78-9759 1201 E. M-i6, PINCT IEY, MI1E169 Fax: (731) 878-6015
liee I'llmber 71-11516

Proposal Submitt€d to: Job rnforDatior: Datcl

The Micnigan Compiled taw requires Contradorc to be liensed lnder Secrions 339.2401 lo 339.2412.
D&R Herling ard Cooling is lic€osod and insured in acco.da.e wfth his taw_

PROP.AOI
SECTION l: We hereby submt specifications and estimates fot the tolbwing work:
. Permit for work specified.
. Take down and dispose of existing 40' radiant tube heater that runs east to west in commercial garaSe.
. SLrpply and install (1) Sterling or Gordan Ray 40'radlant tube heater.
. This tube heater common vents with anothertube heater in garage- The Btu of new heaterto match sizing ofthe tube heater

running north to south.
. Reconn€ct gas and smoke prpe.
. Rework electrical and reconnect to head of heater.
. Supply and install (1) new thermostat.
. Pedorm start !p on new unit.

It,oIeI HYAC U,{,TS S,IOULO NOf BE USEO AT ANY |IME DURING CONSrRUCTION AND REGISTER OPENING SHOULO
BE COWRED UNI,L CONSrRUCTION COMPLE|E . O&R Heating s 1 yr labor waiany and Manukclures limited pads
warranty statls the day unit is put in use lf unit is ran duing consttuction, all watanties by D&R Heating may be void and longevity
of equipmenl may be comprimised. Manufacture can lum down pais waianty tf damaged by constuction clebis ot usage Any
darnage due to water, condensation, clrainage, eledical, etc while in use duing consttuclion is responsibility of
builde homeowner. lf used duing construction any/all servtce, maintenance, damage hom lhat day forwatd, on unit wi be billable
and rcsponsibilily of buildet or homeownea Even if use lefip lurnace duing construction, debis and drya all dust wil get in duct
system We recommend duct system be cleaned pior to use of naw furnace. Fikers should be checked every 3 - 6 months the
firsl two yea6 after any fumace/ducl systen is used dunng construction.

4i sh matet@l and ldbor - le ih accotdance wtlh lhe in Section I ,

Payment to be made as follows

1 1 7

City of South l-yon

520 Ada St.South Lyon

BASE AllloA'T Paid by cash or check

FIW THOUSAND FTYE HANDRED NINETY I\INE DOLL,IRS AND NO CENIS lss,see.oo

l/2 DO$N: l/2 DUE AT STAR1 UP
acceprance ts receiyed ,," ithin i0 dors of ptoposal date

Authorized Siglature

Acclptstrcc of Proposd - The above prices, sp€cificatiod aod conditioDs are satisfac-tory and ar€ h€rcby accepled- By sigDmg this
proposal you are authorizing D&R Heating to do ttr€ rxork specified. Paymeft will be made as oudined above.

X PdntName: Date :

Othcr Exclusiors, if applicable:
Removal and disposal ofary asbestos is responsibility ofowner,/builder.

Phrmbing, electricol connections, conlrol wii^g high aNl loh, voltage viring ate rcspoLsibihry of ower/bliuer.
Drops, chases and enclosing ofmechanical rooms are respoNibilrty ofowner/builder
Re-inspection fees du€ lo no enlry or *ork other that done by D&R Heating is responsib ity of owner,/butlder

Any additional llork not listed on this proposal, required or required by iffpector. 1,1ll be an additional charge

D & R heating ls not responsible for ex$rng code violations
Palment ofd€posit i5 also considered acceptarrce ofproposal in laeu ofsignalure. Ifcanceled after deposit recerved refund ofany deposit ir to
be determined by D&R H@ting lf refund given will be less any cosL{abor incuned by D&R Heabng

Title to equipment will remarn in D&R Heatrng's narDe unril all suds bave been pad in full A finance charge of I 5% (APR l8%) wlllbe
assessed on all unpaid balames Custorher/Builder is respoNible for any cosls incurred by D&R Heating in collecting sum5 due under this
conEact, includmg lien filling fees and reasonable attomey f€es. D&R Heating reserves the righi to substitute wi$ equivalent equipment if the

proposed equipment b€comes unava able or increas€s si8nillcantly in price. The price l isted below includes items rn section I of th is proposal

only Any additional items requested wrll be done for an additional charge This proposal supersedes any other quotes All *"ananties void if
any balance left unpaid

lstttzozz



AAA SERVICE NETWORK

AAA OUNLAPS SERVICE NETWORK

HEATING . COOLING . PLUMBING
WATER HEATERS. WATER SOFTENERS

GENERATORS . APPLIANCE REPAIR
WORK ORDER # o20435

1-800-Ftx-tT-Now 517-548-5040 810-227-1050 734-453-6630 248-349-2020

2EO
EK
9=
a66l

* r, City of South Lyon Dept. of Public Works CELL
PHON F

24A472-7 17 I QeA

520 Ada St 248437-6914 loff citv or soutn lvon
ADDRESS BEST PHONE

EMAILOry STATE, Zlp South Lyon, Ml 48178

E orug rree work place. tr
E Al in home service prol€ssionals have

cleared a criminal backgound check, U
E Shoe covers and drop cloths will be used for E

your home protection. tr
E Licensed and lnsurcd. tr
E FdU co\reEd by workers Comp. lnsurance E
E winng provided by liceos€d electician. tr
E Lor,v vottago wiring. tr
E A/c oddoor electrical disconnect with tus€s.O
E Properly dzed rBftigeralt lines to save eoeqy. E
E coonect into sxisting eleclrical. tr
E hsta reniqerant filterdris for compressor lile. E

Relrigorant syslem is flushed witl ninogdr to
plevfit contamindion & e,/acuated to as$re purity.

Chargo rotrigerant to manufacturo/s specifi calions,
grpply plenum tansition with s€al€d connections.
Retum air plenum wfi s6al€d conn€cliors.
Nois€ r€ducirE flexible duct comector.
Nev, gas piping fiom '- a to
Propan€ gas conversion kit.
Connect vent to existing metayPvc chimney.
Conn€ct inlo existing duc{work.
Anti-vibration pads to elevate fumace.
Condsnsate drain / pump system.

Connect to eisting plumbing.

El Meet all mechanicalcodo r€qui.emenis.

E Manual J hoat loss / hoat gain computsr
calculation for propor sizing of equipment.
Completa system stan-up to manufactum/s specs.

Clean wort area to custome/s satisfaction.
Completed quality installation ardit
Waranty coray is waived wfi maintsoanco plan,

All waranties rsquire annual maintenanco.

_ mfg. equipmonl replacement waranty.
3 year rn g. parts waralty.
' year hbor warranty.

_ year mfg. compEssor wananly.

_ year mfg. hoat oxchanger waranty,

Z
E
Z
E
m
tr
tr
Z
o
tr

5319

City of South Lyon Permits and lnspections 115

2023 Tube heater Tuneup/Clean/ChecUinspect 129

lncluded with install @ -244 (rNCL)

*1 00% satisfaction guarantee

*Lifetime guarantee on workmanship

Deposit

Balance Due

c(l
cl

ct

F

FULL PAYMENT DUE AT TIME OF COMPLETION scHDUt6
NSnLlDm_

Dan Zink {517) 4c4-2017

BI]YEF DAlE AAA'S SEFIVICE NETWOSI( BEPFESATTATI!'E DATE

II
cr

l
a!
i
i
z
.9
I

@

c
oc
F

E

906 S. MAIN ST. . PLYMOUTH, MI 4T}170 324W. GRAND RTVER. BRIGHTON, MI4A116 AP.011819

AAAServiceNetwork.com
AAA BRIGHTON APPLIANCE

COMFORT CLUB MEMBERS GET 20% OFF ALL REPAIRS: HVAC IAPPLIANCES I PLUMBING I ELECTRIC

lnfrasave 125kbtu 40' NG Tube Heater

"lnstalled pricing - includes all parts, labor, taxes, materials, venting & hang kits

'lncludes man lift for installation

TOTAL
nditlons o

467s E. GRAND RlVEFl. r'rower-r- rt,llasaae I



^==ulll$m @ ,"-P.-,U\=SERVICE COMPANY,lNc. \._-
HEATING COOTING PTUMBING
4367 South Old US 23 | Brighton I Ml 148114
"At Lakeside Service Company customer satisfactlon always comes first',

Name: City of South Lyon
Site Address: 52O Ada Street
City: South Lyon
state: Ml
Phone: (24E) 437-6914 Zip Code:48178

Proposal#: R504152022045947-l Date:

B lling Addressi 52O Ada Street Consultant
City: South Lyon Email:

State: Ml Cell Phone

Homeowner f mail: rbrock@southlyonmi.org

zone 1

o4tL512022

Tom Salisbury Sr
tomsr@lakesldeservice.com
(81O) 923-7571

Base System

Optional ltems Total

lnstant Rebate Total(Before & After Tax
Rebates Applied)

System Total

lnitial lnvestment
Balance

Net lnvestment After Credits & Rebate

$s767.36
$o.oo

<1288,37>

$s478.99
$o

$5478.99
$s478.99

Google

lnvestment Type :Cash/Check

5% DISCOUNT

Model Number: High Efficiency Radiant reflectors

Roberts-Gordon's innovative high efflciency reflectors increase radiant efficiency to
an lnfrared Factor of 151 Higher than any other low-intensity infrared heater on the
market! Now. improved efficiency means even more radiant heat and up to 20% *
additional fuel savingsl

EMr $O.OO

$490.17

By signing this agreement lacknowledge that I have read and
understand each page, including the te.ms and conditions.

Representative

Approved By

Date

Customer: Date Date

I

gordonRayBH System lnvestment

Rebates

$288.37

Not Purchased

Lakeside Serulce Co lnc - License # 7101298



tI
SERVICE COMPANY,INC.
HEAI]NG COOTING PI.UA'IBING
4367 South Old US 23 | Brighton I Ml 148114
"At Lakeside Service Company customer gatisfaction always comes fi6t"

Na me Clty of South Lyon Proposal* R504152022O45947-1 Date

@ \5 ",&r'
'ffi,

o4tLsl2022

Go gle

Mechanical Permit

ScissorLift-1day

By siqninq this agreement I acknowledge that I have read and
understand each page, including the terms and conditions.

Description

Gordon Ray 125K MBH Burner,42 Ft. Tube Heater, Natural Gas Net: Complete
with: (1.) Line T-Stat, and lncludes: Aluminized Transition Tube, Hot Rolled steel
Heat Exchanger Tubes, Stainless Steel Couplers, Hangers, Reflectors, Gas Flex
with Shut-Off, Chain Sets

Mechanical permit pulled by Lakeside through proper municipality. required by
code

Rental for a scissor lift for one day.

Representative Date

ary Model #

1

I

1

Date Approved By

2

Component tn Base System lnvestment

Roberts Gordot
lnfrared Heater
BH-125

Customer: Date:

lnc - License #



---- @ ".c.dl{-IDI
'ffi,SERVICE COMPANY,INC. \-q

HEAIING COOLING Ptui,lBlNc
4367 South Old US 23 | Brighton lMl 148114
"At Lakeslde Sen lce Company customer satisfactlon always comes first"

Name: Clty of south Lyon

Site Address: 520 Ada Street
City: south Lyon

State: Ml
Phone: (248) 437-6914 Zip Code: 48178

Proposal#: R504152022O45947-1
Billing Addressj 52O Ada Street
City: South Lyon

State: Ml
Phone: 2484376914 Zip Code:4a178

o4/L512022
Tom Salisbury sr
tomsr@lakesldeservice.com

{810) 923-7s71

Google

-#lI[I$ru
SERVICE COfIAPANY. INC.
HEATING COOTING PTUAABING

Buyer hereby declares that buyer holds title to property in which merchandise is being installed, and has legal authority to order the work
outlined above. The Seller retains title to all materials and property listed herein until payments have been made in full. Accounts not paid

within thirty days of notice of invoice are in default and a late payment charge computed by "periodic rate" of 1 1/2% per month will be
added. Euyer agrees to any reasonable attorney or collection fees incur.ed by Seller in securing payment for this contract.

We hereby propose to furnish material and labor in complete accordance with the above specifications for the sum of
Five Thousand Four Hundred Seventy Eight Dollars and Ninety Nine Cents
(Total extended Price with Tax after Discount)

$5,474.99

By signing this agreement I acknowledge that I have read and
understand each page, including the terms and conditions.

Representative Date

Customer

Lakeside S€rvic€ Co lnc- Litense # 7101298

3

Date:

Consultant:

Email:

Cell Phone:

Your Home Your Consultant

I

- t

Proposal Notes

Date: Approved By: Datel



AGENDA NOTE
Item No. J

MEETING DATE: June 13.2022

AGENDA TOPIC: Renewal of Contract for Assessing Services

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: We have received a new conrract from Oakland County
to provide assessing services for the City of South Lyon. The rate is $15.31 / Real
Property parcel, and $12.54 / Personal Property parcel. The contract runs from Julyl,
2022 to June 30,2023 and represents a 4%o increase.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Renewal leuer and
Assessing Contract with Oakland County.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: To approve or not approve Oaktand County to
handle assessing related duties for the City of South Lyon from July | .2022 to June 30,
2023. Acct# 101-200-802.

SUGGESTED N{OTION(s): Motion b1' supported b1'

to approve or not approve Oakland County to handle
assessing related duties for the City of South Lyon from loly 1, 2022 to June 30 2023.
Acct# l0l-200-802.

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Citl.Manager



tlonrcexo==
COUNTY MICHIGAN OAKLAND COUNTY EXECUTIVE DAVID COULTER

MANACEMENT & BUDCET
Equalization Division

(248) 858-0740 I equal@oakgov.com

May 18,2022

Lisa Deaton, City Clerk
City of Sou*r Lyon
335 South Warren
SouthLyon,MI 48178

RE: Renewal of Contract for As5s5sing Services with the City of South Lyon

Dear Ms. Deaton:

The existing assessing contmct between Oakland County Equalization and the City of South
Lyon will expire on June 30,2022. In anticipation ofa renewal of the contract, we have
prepared four copies for your review and consideration by your City Ofticials.

In preparing ttre renewal document, our office has reproduced the provisions ofthe existing
contract except for the following provision: the cost per parcel has been adjustedby a4Yo
increase; as referenced in the letter dated Apnl14,2022, from Deputy County Executive Sean
Carlson. In summary, the cost per parcel to the city will be as follows:

Contract Year Real Property Rate Personal Property Rate
2022-2023 $ 1s.3 1 $ 12.s4

These rates will be effective for the period luly 1,2022, to June 30, 2023. When the attached
renewal contract is approved by your Goveming Body and the authorized officials have affrxed
their signatures, kirdly retum four (4) copies to Oakland County Equalization Division.

Should you have any questions or concems, please do not hesitate to reach out.
You can contact Kimberly Hampton at 248-858-2039 or me at 248-221-0652.

Sincerely,

KIJ/Kdh
Enclosures

KyIe I. Jen

Director of Management and Budget
Oakland County

250 Elizabeth Lake Road, Ste. 1000 W I Pontiac, Ml a8341 | Fax (248) 858-2074 loakgov.com



CONTRACT FOR OAKLAND COUNTY

EQUALIZATION DIVISION ASSISTANCE SERVICES

WITH THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON
(Real and Personal Property Services)

This CoNTRACT FoR oAKLAND CoUNTY EQUALtzATtox plylSleNlSSlgIANgE
SERV enlsls6
into between the COUNTY OF OAKLAND, a Michigan Constitutional and lvlunicipal Corporation,
whose address is 1200 North Telegraph Road, Pontiac, Michigan 4834i (hereafter, the
"County"), and the CITY OF SOUTH LYON, a Michigan Constitutional and Municipal
Corporation whose address is 335 South Warren Street, South Lyon, Michigan 4817g
(hereafter, the "Municipality"). ln this Contract, either the County and/or the Municipality may
also be referred to indlvidually as a "Party" or jointly as "Parties."

INTRODUCTORY STATEM ENTS

A. The Municipality, pursuant to State law, including, but not limited to, the Michigan
General Property Tax Act (MCL 211.1, et seq.) is required to perform real and personal
property tax appraisals and assessments for all nonexempt real and personal property
located within the geographic boundaries of the Municipality for the purpose of levying
State and local property taxes.

B. The Parties recognize and agree that absent an agreement such as this, or pursuant to
an order of the State Tax Commission mandating the County to perform all or some of
the property tax appraisal and tax assessment responsibilities for real and/or personal
property located within the Municipality's geographic boundaries (MCL 21 1 .10(f)), the
County, has no obligation to provide these Services to orforthe Municipality.

C. The Michigan General Property Tax Act (MCL 211.34(3) provides that the County Board
of Commissioners, through the Equalization Division, may furnish assistance to local
assessing officers in the performance of certain legally mandated property appraisal and
assessment responsibilities.

D. The Municipality has requested the County's Equalization Division assistance in
performing the "Equalization Division Assistance Services" (as described and defined in
this Contract) and has agreed in return to reimburse the County as provided for in this
Contract.

E. The County has determined that it has sufficient "Equalization Division Personnel," as
defined herein, possessing the requisite knowledge and expedise and is agreeable to
assisting the Municipality by providing the requested "Equalization Division Assistance
Services" under the terms and conditions of this Contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises and the mutual promises,
representations, and agreements set forth in this Contract, and for other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, the County and the
Municipality agree as follows:

51. DEFINED TERMS. ln addition to the above defined terms (i.e., "Contract", "County",
"Municipality", and "Party" and "Parties"), the following words and expressions when
printed with the flrst letter capitalized as shown herein, whether used in the singular or



plural, possessive or nonpossessive, and/or either within or without quotation marks,
shall, be defined and interpreted as follows:

1.1 . "County Agent" or "County Agents" means all Oakland County elected officials,
appointed offlcials, directors, board members, council members, commissioners,
authorities, other boards, committees, commissions, employees, managers,
departments, divisions, volunteers, agents, representatives, and/or any such
persons' successors or predecessors, agents, employees, attorneys, or auditors
(whether such persons act or acted in their personal representative or official
capacities), and/or any persons acting by, through, under, or in concert with any
of them, excluding the Municipality and/or any Municipality Agents, as defined
herein. "County Agent" and/or "County Agents" shall also include any person
who was a County Agent anytime during the term of this Contract but, for any
reason, is no longer employed, appointed, or elected and serving as a County
Agent.

1.2. "Equalization Division Personnel" means a specific subset of and included as
part ofthe larger group of County Agents as defined above and shall be further
defined as all County Agents specifically employed and assigned by the County
to work in the Equalization Division of the County's Department of Management
and Budget as shown in the current County budget and/or personnel records of
the County. For all purposes in this Contract, any reference to County Agents
shall also include within that term all Equalization Division Personnel, but any
reference in this Contract to Equalization Division Personnel shall not include any
County Agent employed by the County in any other function, capacity, or
organizational unit of the County other than the Equalization Division of the
Department of Management and Budget.

'1.3. "Municipality Agent" or "Municipality Agents" means all Municipality officers,
elected officials, appointed officials, directors, board members, council members,
authorities, boards, committees, commissions, employees, managers,
departments, divisions, volunteers, agents, representatives, and/or any such
persons' successors or predecessors, agents, employees, attorneys, or auditors
(whether such persons act or acted in their personal, representative, or official
capacities), and/or all persons acting by, through, under, or in concert with any of
them, except that no County Agent shall be deemed a Municipality Agent and
conversely, no lvlunicipality Agent shall be deemed a County Agent.
"Municipality Agenf' shall also include any person who was a Municipality Agent
at any time during this Contract but for any reason is no longer employed,
appointed, or elected in that capacity.

1.4. "Claim(s)" mean all alleged losses, claims, complaints, demands for relief or
damages, suits, causes of action, proceedings, judgments, deficiencies,
liabilities, penalties, litigation costs and expenses, including, but not limited to,
any reimbursement for reasonable attorney fees, witness fees, court costs,
investigation and/or litigation expenses, any amounts paid in settlement, and/or
any other amounts of any kind whatsoever which are imposed on, incurred by, or
asserted against a Party, or for which a Party may become legally and/or
contractually obligated to pay or defend against, whether direct, indirect or
consequential, whether based upon any alleged violation of the constitution
(Federal or State), any statute, rule, regulation or the common law, whether in
law or equity, tort, contract, or otheruvise, and/or whether commenced or
threatened and arising out ofthe performance or participation in this Contract.

2



1.6.

"Municipality Taxpayer" means all residents, property owners, persons, or
taxable entities within the Municipality, or their representatives or agents, who
may be liable or responsible for any propedy taxes assessed by the Municipality
pursuant to any applicable State Property Tax Laws.

"State" shall be defined as the "State of Michigan," a sovereign governmental
entity of the United States, and shall also include within its definition all
departments or agencies of State government including specifically, but not
limited to, the State Tax Commission, the State Tax Tribunal. and/or the State
Department of Treasury.

COUNTY EQUALIZATION DIVISION ASSISTANCE SERV|CES. The fuil and comptete
scope of all county Equalization Division Assistance Services shall be as described and
limited in the following subsections (hereinafter deflned and referred to as either
"Equalization Division Assistance Services" or "services").

2.l, "EQUALIZATIONDIVISI ON ASSISTANCE SERV ICES.OR "SERVICES" T BE
PROV IDED. Equalization Division Assistance Services or Services, to be
performed by County for the lvlunicipality as those terms are defined in this
Contract, shall only include and shall be limited to the following activities:

2.1 .1 . This Contract is to provide for annual assessment of real and personal
propefi from July 1,2022 to June 30, 2023 as required by laws of the
State of lt/ichigan. The County shall make assessments of real and
personal property within the Municipality pursuant to MCL 21 1.10d.

2.1.2. fhe Equalization Division personnel will appraise all property, process all
real and personal property description changes, prepare the assessment
roll for real and personal property in the Municipality; attend lr/arch, July
and December Boards of Review and other such duties as required by
the State General Property Tax Laws. The Equalization Division
personnel will also be available for consultation on all Michigan Tax
Tribunal real and personal property and special assessment appeals and
will assist the Municipality in the preparation of both the oral and written
defense of appeals, as long as there is a current Contract in effect.

2.2. PURPOS E OF COUNTY "SERVICES". The purpose of all Equalization Division
Assistance Services or Services to be performed under this Contract shall be to
assist (e.9., to help, aid, lend support, and/or participate as an auxiliary, to
contribute effort toward completion of a goal, etc.) the Municipality in the
performance of that Municipality's official functions, obligations, and the
Municipality's legal responsibilities for property tax appraisal and assessment
pursuant to the applicable State Property Tax Laws.

2.3. MANNER COUNTY TO PROVIDE SERVICES. All Equalization Division
Assistance Services or Services to be provided by the County for the lVlunicipality
under this Contract shall be performed solely and exclusively by the County's
Equalization Division Personnel.

2.3.1. Equalization Division Personnel, including those certified as Michigan
Master Assessing Officers (MMAO), shall be employed and assigned by
the County in such numbers and based on such appropriate
qualifications and other factors as decided solely by the County.

s2

3



The County shall be solely and exclusively responsible for furnishing all
Equalization Division Personnel with job instructions, job descriptions,
and job specifications and shall in all circumstances control, supervise,
train, or direct all Equalization Division Personnel in the performance of
all Services under this Contract.

Except as otherwise expressly provided for herein, the County shall
remain the sole and exclusive employer of all County Agents and
Equalization Division Personnel and that the County shall remain solely
and completely liable for all County Agents' past, present, or future
wages, compensation, overtime wages, expenses, fringe benefits,
pension or retirement benefits, travel expenses, mileage allowances,
training expenses, transportation costs, and/or other allowances or
reimbursements of any kind, including, but not limited to, workers'
disability compensation benefits, unemployment compensation, Social
Security Act protection(s) and benefits, any employment taxes, and/or
any other statutory or contractual right or benefit based on or in any way
related to any County Agent's employment status.

This Contract is neither intended, nor shall it be interpreted, to create,
change, grant, modify, supplement, supersede, alter, or otherwise affect
or control, in any manner, form, or at any time, any right, privilege,

beneflt, or any other term or condition of employment, of any kind or
nature whatsoever, in, upon, or for any County Agent or Equalization
Division Personnel with the County, any applicable County employment
and/or union contract, and/or any County rule(s), regulation(s), hours of
work, shift assignment, orde(s), policy(ies), procedure(s), directive(s),
ethical guideline(s), etc., which shall, solely and exclusively, govern and
control the employment relationship between the County and any County
Agent or Equalization Division Personnel and/or the conduct and actions
of any County Agent or any Equalization Division Personnel. To
illustrate, but not otherwise limit, this Contract does not and shall not be

interpreted to limit, modifit, control, or otherwise affect, in any manner:

2.3.4.1. The County's sole and exclusive right, obligation,
responsibility, and discretion to employ, compensate, assign,
reassign, transfer, promote, reclassify, discipline, demote,
layoff, furlough, discharge any Equalization Division Personnel
and/or pay all Equalization Division Personnel's wages,
salaries, allowances, reimbursements, compensation, fringe
benefits, or otherwise decide all such terms and conditions of
employment and make all employment decisions that affect, in
any way, the employment of any Equalization Division
Personnel with the County, subject only to its applicable
collective bargaining Contracts.

2.3.4.2. The County's sole and exclusive right, obligation, and
responsibility to determine, establish, modify, or implement all

operational policies, procedures, orders, rules, regulations,
ethical guidelines, and/or any otherjudgment, policy or
directive which, in any way, governs or controls any activity of
any County Agent or Equalization Division Personnel, any
necessary County Agent or Equalization Division Personnel's

4

2.3.2.

2.3.3.

2.3.4.



2.3.5.

2.3.6.

2.3.7.

training standards or proficiency(ies), any level or amount of
required supervision, all standards of performance, any
sequence or manner of performance, and any level(s) of
experience, training, or education required for any Equalization
Division Personnel performing any County duty or obligation
under the terms of this Contract.

Except as expressly provided for under the terms of this Contract and/or
laws of this State, no County Agent or Equalization Division Personnel,
while such person is currently and/or actively employed or otherwise
remains on the payroll ofthe County as a County Agent shall be
employed, utilized, or perform any other services, of any kind, directly or
indirectly, in any manner or capacity, or otherwise be available to
perform any other work or assignments by or for the tvlunicipality during
the term of this Contract. This section shall not prohibit the Municipality
from employing any person who was a former County Agent but is no
longer employed in that capacity by the County.

Except as otherwise expressly provided by the Contract and/or
applicable State law, neither the County, nor any County Agent, nor any
Equalization Division Personnel, by virtue of this Contract or otherwise,
shall be deemed, considered or claimed to be an employee of the
Municipality and/or a Municipality Agent.

The Municipality shall not otherwise provide, furnish or assign any
Equalization Division Personnel with any job instructions, job
descriptions, job specifications, or job duties, or in any manner attempt to
control, supervise, train, or direct any Personnel in the performance of
any County's Equalization Division Assistance Services duty or obligation
under the terms of this Contract.

2.4. LIMITS AND EXCLUSIONS ON COUNTY "SERVICES". Except as otherwise
expressly provided for within this Contract, neither the County nor any County
Agents shall be responsible for assisting or providing any other services or
assistance to the Municipality or assume any additional responsibility for
assisting the Municipality in any other way or manner with any Municipality
obligations under all State Property Tax Laws, including, but not limited to,
providing any attorney or legal representation to the Municipality or any
Municipality Agent at any proceeding before the Michigan Tax Tribunal or any
other adjudicative body or court, except as expressly provided for in this
Contract.

2.4.1. The Municipality shall, at all times and under all circumstances, remain
solely liable for all costs, legal obligations, and/or civil liabilities
associated with or in any way related to any fi/unicipality tax appraisal or
assessment functions or any other lvlunicipality legal obligation under
any applicable State Property Tax Laws. The Municipality shall employ
and retain its own Municipality legal representation, as necessary, to
defend any such claim or challenge before the State Tax Tribunal or any
other court or review body.

2.4.2. Except for those express statutory and/or regulatory obligations
incumbent only upon licensed Equalization Division Personnel (i.e., State
Licensed and Certified Real and/or Personal Property Tax Assessors) to

5



s3

defend propefi tax appraisals and assessments that they either
performed, or were otherwise performed under their supervision, before
the Michigan Tax Tribunal, no other County Agents, including any
County attorneys shall be authorized, required and/or otherwise
obligated under this Contract or pursuant to any other agreement
between the Parties to provide any legal representation to or for the
Municipality and/or otherwise defend, challenge, contest, appeal, or
argue on behalf of the Municipality before the Michigan Tax Tribunal or
any other review body or court.

TERM OF CONTRACT. The Parties the term of this Contract shall begin on July 1, 2022
and shall end on June 30,2023, without any further act or notice from either Party being
required. All Services otheruise provided to the Municipality prior to the effective date of
this Contract, shall be subject to the terms and conditions provided for herein.

s4. NO TRANSFER OF MUNICIPALITY LEGAL oBLIGATIONS TO COUNTY. Except as
expressly provided for in this Contract, the Municipality agrees that this Contract does
not, and is not intended to, transfer, delegate, or assign to the County, and/or any County
Agent or Equalization Division Personnel any civil or legal responsibility, duty, obligation,
duty of care, cost, legal obligation, or liability associated with any governmental function
delegated and/or entrusted to the Municipality under any applicable State Property Tax
Laws.

4.1. The Municipality shall, at all times and under all circumstances, remain solely
liabte for all costs, legal obligations, and/or civil liabilities associated with or in
any way related to any Municipality tax appraisal or assessment functions or any
other Municipality legal obligation. Under no circumstances shall the County be
responsible for any costs, obligations, and/or civil liabilities associated with its
Municipality function or any responsibility under any State Property Tax Law.

The Municipality shall not incur or create any debts, liens, liabilities or obligations
for the County and shall take all necessary steps to ensure that any debts, liens,
liabilities, or obligations that the Municipality may incur shall not become a debt,
liability, obligation, or Claim(s) against the County.

The Municipality shall at all times remain responsible for the ultimate completion
of all Municipality duties or obligations under all applicable State Property Tax
Laws. Nothing in this Contract shall relieve the Municipality of any Municipality
duty or obligation under any applicable State Property Tax Law.

4.2.

4.4. The Municipality and Nllunicipality Agents shall be and remain responsible for
compliance with all Federal, State, and local laws, ordinances, regulations, and

agency requirements in any manner affecting any work or performance of this
Contract or with any Municipality duty or obligation under any applicable State
Property Tax Law.

s5.

4.3.

NO DELEGATION OR DIMINUTION OF ANY GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY. ThE

Parties reserve to themselves any rights and obligations related to the provision of all of
each Party's respective governmental services, authority, responsibilities, and
obligationi. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, this Contract does not, and

is not intended to, create, diminish, delegate, transfer, assign, divest, impair, or
contravene any constitutional, statutory, and/or other legal right, privilege, power, civil or
legal responsibility, obligation, duty of care, Iiability, capacity, immunity, authority or
character of office of either Party.

6



5.1 Notwithstanding any other term or condition in this Contract, that no provision in
this Contract is intended, nor shall it be construed, as a waiver of any
governmental immunity, as provided by statute or applicable court decisions, by
either Party, either for that Party and/or any of that Party's County or lvlunicipal
Agents.

Notwithstanding any other provision in this Contract, nothing in this Contract shall
be deemed to, in any way, limit or prohibit the Oakland County Board of
Commissioners statutory rights and obligations to review and/or further equalize
Municipality property values or tax assessments and/or further act upon any
Municipality assessment(s) of property taxes under any applicable State Property
Tax Laws, including, but not limited to challenging any Municipality assessment
before the t\richigan Tax Tribunal.

5.2.

sb. PAYMENT SCHEDULE. The Munici pality shall pay to the County the following: For the
contract year 2022-2023 the sum of $15.31 for each real property description and $ 12.54
for each personal property description rendered. Payment for the contact year 2022-
2023 is payable on or before July 1, 2023.

If during the term of this Contract, there are additional services requested of the County,
the Parties shall negotiate additional fees to be paid by the Municipality.

6.'1. All time incurred for Board of Review dates beyond the regular County working
hours to be billed at the applicable Equalization Division personnel's overtime
rate and charged to the Municipality over and above any other fees described in
this Contract, with the following exceptions:

6.1.1. One evening meeting as required by law under MCL S 211.30(3).

6.1.2. Dates requiring overtime set by the Municipality Charter.

6.2. The Municipality shall be responsible for postage on all personal property
statements and personal property notices mailed relating to work performed
under this Contract. The Municipality agrees to be responsible for all
photographic supplies.

6.3. lf the Municipality fails, for any reason, to pay the County any monies when and
as due under this Contract, the Municipality agrees that unless expressly
prohibited by law, the County or the County Treasurer, at their sole option, shall
be entitled to a setoff from any other Municipality funds that are in the County's
possession for any reason. Funds include but are not limited to the Delinquent
Tax Revolving Fund ("DTRF"). Any setoff or retention of funds by the County
shall be deemed a voluntary assignment of the amount by the Municipality to the
County. The Municipality waives any claims against the County or its Officials for
any acts related specifically to the County's offsetting or retaining such amounts.
This paragraph shall not limit the Municipality's legal right to dispute whether the
underlying amount retained by the County was actually due and owing under this
Contract.

6.4. lf the County chooses not to exercise its right to setoff or if any setoff is
insufficient to fully pay the County any amounts due and owing the County under
this Contract, the County shall have the right to charge up to the lhen-maximum
legal interest on any unpaid amount. lnterest charges shall be in addition to any
other amounts dueto the County underthis Contract. lnterest charges shall be

7



6.5.

calculated using the daily unpaid balance method and accumulate until all
outstanding amounts and accumulated interest are fully paid.

Nothing in this Section shall operate to limit the County's right to pursue or
exercise any other legal rights or remedies under this Contract against the
Municipality to secure reimbursement of amounts due the County under this
Contract. The remedies in this Section shall be available to the County on an
ongoing and successive basis if Municipality at any time becomes delinquent in
its payment. Notwithstanding any other term and condition in this Contract, if the
County pursues any legal action in any court to secure its payment under this
Contract, the Municipality agrees to pay all costs and expenses, including
attorney's fees and court costs, incurred by the County in the collection of any
amount owed by the Municipality.

Notwithstanding any other term or condition in this Contract, should the
Municipality fail for any reason to timely pay the County the amounts required
under this Contract, the County may discontinue, upon thirty (30) days written
notice to the tvlunicipality, without any penalty or liability whatsoever, any
Services or performance obligations under this Contract.

s7 LlABlLlry. Each Pa rty shall be responsible for any Claims made against that Party and
for the acts of County Agents or Municipality Agents, as applicable. ln any Claims that may
arise from the performance of this Contract, each Party shall seek its own legal
representation and bear the costs associated with such representation including any
attorney fees.

7.1. This Contract does not and is not intended to create or include any County
warranty, promise, covenant or guaranty, either express or implied, of any kind or
nature whatsoever in favor of the Municipality, and/or any Municipality Agents, or
any Municipality Taxpayer or any other person or entity, or that the County's
efforts in the performance of any obligation under this Contract will result in any
specific monetary benefit or efficiency, or increase in any tax revenue for the
Municipality, or will result in any specific reduction or increase in any property

assessment, or guarantee that any Services provided under this Contract will
withstand any challenge before the State Tax Tribunal or any court or review
body, or any other such performance-based outcome.

7.2. ln the event of any alleged breach, wrongful termination, and/or any default of
any term or condition of this Contract by either the County or any County Agent,
the County and/or any County Agent shall not be liable to the Municipality for any
indirect, incidental, special, or consequential damages, including, but not limited
to any replacement costs for Services, any loss of income or revenue, and/or any
failure by the Municipality to meet any Municipality obligation under any
applicable State Property Tax Laws, or any other economic benefit or harm that
the Municipality may have realized, but for any alleged breach, wrongful
termination, default and/or cancellation of this Contract, or damages beyond or in
excess ofthe amount(s) of any amount paid to, received or retained by the
County at the time of the alleged breach or defauh in connection with or under
the terms of this Contract, whether such alleged breach or default is alleged in an

action ln contract or tort and/or whether or not the Municipality has been advised
of the possibility of such damages. This provision and this Contract is intended
by the Parties to allocate the risks between the Parties, and the Parties agree
that the allocation of each Party's efforts, costs, and obligations under this

6.6.

B



7.3.

Contract reflect this allocation of each Party's risk and the limitations of liability as
specified herein.

Neither Party has any right pursuant to or underthis Contract against the other
Party to or for any indemnification (i.e., contractually, legally, equitably, or by
implication) contribution, subrogation, or other right to be reimbursed by the Party
based upon any legal theories or alleged rights of any kind, whether known or
unknown, for any alleged losses, claims, complaints, demands for relief or
damages, judgments, deficiencies, liability, penalties, litigation costs and
expenses of any kind whatsoever which are imposed on, incurred by, or asserted
against a Party and which are alleged to have arisen under or are in any way
based or predicated upon this Contract.

lf the Municipality requests and the County agrees, the County may prepare the
actual tax statement for mailing by the Municipality to Municipality residents. ln
preparing any such tax statement the County shall rely upon certain data
provided by the Municipality beyond the data gathered by the County under thls
Contract, including, but not limited to, the applicable millage rate. Under no
circumstances shall the County be held liable to the lvlunicipality or any third
party based upon any error in any tax statement due to information supplied by
the Municipality to the County for such purposes.

MUNICIPALITY AG ENTS AND COOPERATION WITH THE COUNry
shall be solely responsible for guaranteeing that all Municipality Agents fully cooperate with
Equalization Division Personnel in the performance of all Services under this Contract. The
County shall be solely responsible for guaranteeing that all Equalization Division personnel
fully cooperate with fi/unicipality agents in the performance of all Services under this
Contract.

8.1. Municipality Agents shall be employed and assigned based on appropriate
qualifications and other factors as decided by the Municipality. The Municipality
shall be solely responsible for furnishing all Municipality Agents with all job
instructions, job descriptions and job specifications and shall solely control,
direct, and supervise all Municipality Agents and shall be solely responsible for
the means and manner in which Municipality's duties or obligations under any
applicable State Property Tax Laws are satisfied.

8.2. The Municipality shall be solely liable for all Municipality Agents' past, present, or
future wages, compensation, overtime wages, expenses, fringe benefits, pension
or retirement benefits, travel expenses, mileage allowances, training expenses,
transportation costs, and/or other allowances or reimbursements of any kind,
including, but not limited to, workers' disability compensation benefits,
unemployment compensation, Social Security Act protection(s) and benefits, any
employment taxes, and/or any other statutory or contractual right or benefit
based on or in any way related to any Municipality Agent's employment status or
any alleged violation of any [Vlunicipality Agent's statutory, contractual (e.9.,
union, employment, or labor contract), constitutional, common law employment
right, and/or civil rights by the Municipality. The Municipality agrees to indemnify
and hold harmless the County from and against all Claim(s) which are imposed
upon, incurred by, or asserted against the County or any County Agent by any
Municipality Agent and/or which are based upon, result from, or arise from, or are
in any way related to any Municipality Agent's wages, compensation, benefits, or

7.4.

I

s8. The Municipality



aa

other employmenlrelated or based rights, including, but not limited to, those
described in this section.

No Municipality Agent shall, by virtue of this Contract or otherwise, be considered
or claimed to be an employee of the County and/or a County Agent. This
Contract does not grant or confer, and shall not be interpreted to grant or confer,
upon any Municipality Agents or any other individual any status, privilege, right,
or benefit of County employment or that of a County Agent.

The Municipality shall provide the County with information regarding any activity
affecting the tax status of any parcel including but not limited to the following:
Downtown Development Authorities, Redevelopment Plans, Tax lncrement
Financing Authorities. ln addition, the Municipality shall notify the County
immediately of approval of any application for abatement or tax exemption.

The Municipality shall inform the County Agents regarding any increase in
taxation which is governed by the Truth in Taxation Act. Further, the Municipality
shatl inform the County Agents regarding any millage increase (new) or renewal.

The Municipality is responsible for Special Assessment billings, maintaining a
paper trail of roll changes, maintaining the rolls in balance, and providing the
Oakland County Equalization Division with the information necessary to prepare
the warrant.

The Municipality Agents shall perform the following functions:

8.7 .1. Mechanically make name changes to Sidwell numbers on a monthly
basis using the County's Computer terminals.

8.7.2. Provide a copy of all building permits with Sidwell numbers to the
County's Equalization Division on a monthly basis.

8.7.3. Be responsible for the establishment, accuracy, and compilation of all
Special Assessment rolls in the Municipality.

8.7 .4. Forward all exemption applications, transfer affidavits, personal property
statements and all other documents affecting the status or value of
property located within the Municipality to the County's Equalization
Division in a timely manner.

8.7.5. Forward all information on splits and combinations after approval by the
tVunicipality to the County's Equalization Division.

In the event that Municipality Agents, for whatever reason, fail or neglect to
undertake the tasks in Section 8.7 above, the County's Equalization Division may
perform these tasks and it shall be paid on a time and material basis. Such rate
shall be based upon the wages plus benefits ofthe County Agents performing
said tasks.

8.4

8.5.

8.6.

se. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. The County's and/or County Agents' legal status and
relationship to the Municipality shall be that of an Independent Contractor. No liability,
right, or benefits arising out of an employer/employee relationship, either express or
implied, shall arise or accrue to either Party as a result of this Contract.

COUNry PRIORITIZATION oF COUNTY RESOURCES. This Contract does not, and is
not intended to, create either any absolute right in favor of the tvlunicipality or any
correspondent absolute duty or obligation upon the County, to guarantee that any specific

8.7

8.8.

s10.

'10



s1 1.

s12. EFFECTIVE DATE. CONT RACT APPRO VAL. AND AMEND IVENT,
and/or any amendments thereto, shall be approved by resolutions of

s13.

number(s) or classification of county Agents will be present on any given day to provide
Services to the Ir/unicipality.

CANQEI.LATION OR TERMTNATTON OF TH|S CONTRACT. Except as foilows, and
notwithstanding any other term or provision in any othei section of this contract, either
Party, upon a minimum of ninety (90) calendar days written notice to the other party, may
cancel and/or completely terminate this contract for any reason, including conveni6nce, 

'

without incurring any penalty, expense, or liability to the other party. The effective date
for any such lermination is to be cleady stated in the notice.

11.1. At 5:00 p.m. on the effective date of the cancellation of this Contract all
Municipality and/or County obligations under this Contract, except those rights
and obligations expressly surviving cance ation as provided for in this conlract,
shall end.

11.2. All Municipality obligations, including, but not limited to, waivers of liability,
record-keeping requirements, any Municipality payment obligations to the
County, and/or any other related obligations provided for in this Contract with
regard to any acts, occunences, events, transactions, or Claim(s) either
occurring or having their basis in any events or transactions that occurred before
the cancellation or completion of this contract, shall survive the cancellation or
completion of this Contract.

This Contract,
both the Oakland

NO THIRD-PARry BENEFIC|ARIES. Except as expressly provided herein for the
benetit of the Parties, this contract does not, and is not intended to, create, by implication
or otheruise, any direct or indirect obligation, duty, promise, benefit, right to be
indemnifled (i.e., contractually, legally, equitabty, or by implication) and/or any right to be
subrogated to any Party's rights in this Contract, and/or any other right of any t<inO, in
favor of any person, including, but not limited to, any County Agent or Municipality Agent
or any IVunicipality Taxpayer, any Taxpaye/s legal representative, any organization, any
alleged unnamed beneflciary or assignee, and/or any other person.

County Board of Commissioners and the Governing Body of the Municipality. The
approval and terms of this contract, and/or any amendments thereto, shall be entered in
the official minutes and proceedings of both the Oakland County Board of
commissioners and the Governing Body of the Municipality and shall also be filed with
the office of the county clerk, the clerk for the lvlunicipality, and the secretary of state.

contract to be delivered to either Party shall be sent to that party by first class mait. All
such written notices, including any notice canceling or terminating this Contract as
provided for herein, shall be sent to the other Party's signatory to this Contract, or that

s14. CONSTRUED AS A WHOLE. The language of all parts of this Contract is intended to

NOTICES.
tnvotces- an

and, in all cases, shall be construed as a whole according to its fair meaning, and not
construed strictly for or against any Party. As used in this contract, the singular or plural
number, possessive or nonpossessive shall be deemed to include the othei whenever
the context so suggests or requires.

Except as otherwise expressly provided for herein, all correspondence,
d/or any other written notices required, permitted or provided for under this

s15 CAPTIONS. The section headings or titles and/or all section numbers contained in this
Contract are intended for the convenience of the reader and not intended to have any
substantive meaning and are not to be interpreted as part of this Contract.

s16

11



signatory's successor in office, at the addresses shown in this Contract. All
correspondence or written notices shall be considered delivered to a Party as of the date
that such notice is deposited with sufficient postage with the U.S. Postal Service.

S17. WAIVER OF BREACH. The waiver of a breach of any provision of this Contract shall not
operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach. Each and every right,
remedy and power granted to either Party or allowed it by law shall be cumulative and not
exclusive of any other.

s18 ENTIRE CONTRACT. This Contract sets forth the entire agreement between the County
and the Municipality and supersedes all prior agreements or understandings between
them in any way related to the subject matter hereof. All terms and conditions herein are
contractual and are not a mere recital and that there are no other agreements,
understandings, contracts, or representations between the County and the N/unicipality in
any way related to the subject matter hereof, except as expressly stated herein. This
Contract shall not be changed or supplemented orally and may be amended only as
otheMise provided herein.

The undersigned execute this Contract on behalf of the Parties and by doing so legally obligate
and bind the Parties to this Contract.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, Daniel L. Pelchat, Mayor of the City of South Lyon, acknowledges
that he has been authorized by a resolution of the Governing Body of the City of South Lyon to
execute this Contract and accepts and binds the City of South Lyon to this Contract.

EXECUTED: DATE:
Daniel L. Pelchat, Mayor
City of South Lyon

Lisa Deaton, Clerk
City of South Lyon

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, David T. Woodward, Chairperson, Oakland County Board of
Commissioners, acknowledges that he has been authorized by a resolution of the Oakland
County Board of Commissioners to execute this Contract and accepts and binds Oakland
County to this Contract.

EXECUTED: DATE:
David T. Woodward, Chairperson
Oakland County Board of Commissioners

WITNESSED:

(Pint Name)

DATE:

DATE:
County of Oakland

12

WITNESSED: DATE:



AGENDA NOTE
Item No. {

MEETING DATE: June 13.2022

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Peoples Express Contract

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): Motion by
tn approve or not approve the I Year Contract nith peoples

Express. Acct# I 0l-295-802.

EXPLANATION oF TOPIC: we have received a new contract from peoples Express.
The contract has been updated per the recommendation of our city Attomey. Theyiave
also added a rider fare increase for riders going to New. Hudson Walmart and
Ascension Providence only. This change is from a $2 fare per one-way trip to a $4 fare
per one-way trip.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Updated I year
Contract with Peoples Express.

POSSIBLE couRSES oF ACTION: To approve or not approve the l year contract
with Peoples Express. Acct# l0l-295-802

supported by



CONTRACT TO PROVIDE TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

This Contract is entered into by the City of South Lyon (hereinafter "City") whose
oflice is located at 335 S. Warren South Lyon, MI 48178, and People's Express Inc. of
P.O. BOX 505, Whitrnore Lake, MI 481 89, a non-profit corporation (hereinafter
*PEX).

2. Puroose

The purpose of this Contract is to provide public traasportation assistance to all
residents ofthe City of South Lyon and to provide a mechanism by which the City can

provide assistance to its senior citizens and people with disabilities who require low-
cost transportation.

The initial term of this Contract shall be one (1) year commencing the date that both
parties sign this Contract. Thereafter, the term of this Contract shall automatically
renew for successive one (1) year terms and shall remain in effect for the temr unless

either party provides written notice to the other party of its intent to terminate the

Contract as provided in Section 14. All parties have the right to request a review of this
Contract prior to the end of the then-existing term and upon mutual agreement, a new

contact may be executed to reflect updates to the Contract. Notwithstanding the terms

of this provision, the parties may terminate the Contract at any time in accordance with
Section 14, below.

-1. Scope of Sen,ices

a. PEX will perform, in a timely fashion for the benefit of the City, transportation

service with an area as determined by the City and shown on Exhibit A to this
Contract and made part hereof("Service Boundary").

b. PEX will at all times maintain its equipment in good mechanical condition in
conformity uith all applicable safety regulations and will keep all vans and/or

buses in clean conditioq subject to inspection by the City at all times.

c. PEX warrants that it now has, and will continue to have, during the term of
this Conhact all necessary licenses, certifications, or other documents required
by any

Page 1 of 10

l. Background

3. Duration of Contract



governmental agency, fedeml and./or state, which authorize or permit
the operation of public transportation service.

d. PEX will utilize drivers for this service who are properly qualified and lawfully
licensed for the service provided in the vehicles used ald have received Training.
Criminal background checks shall be performed on all drivers. Drivers shall
display proper courtesy toward passengers and maintain a neat, clean appearance.

e. PEX shall maintain upon its van and/or buses appropriate signage or markings
so that "People's Express" may be identified by users of the service. PEX will
abide by the policies and statements set forth in this Contract.

5. Program Guidelines

Hours of operation are fiom 9:00 am to 5:00 pm on weekdays (Monday-Friday)
only. Residents in need of life-sustaining appointments may request earlier or
iater times at the discretion of PEX.

b- Eligible riders must be residents of the City.

c. fuders w'ill schedule rides directly r.vith PEX. Three (3) business days

advance notice is requ ired.

d. The rider will be expected to pay their fare at the time of the ride.

e. PEX rvill bill the City on a monthly basis as provided for in Section 7 below.

f. Aids or other persons assisting either seniors or persons with disabilities
r.vill be permitted to ride at no cost.

g. fuders i,vho require assistance rvhile the driver is operating a r-ehicle must
have an aide in order to ride with us. fuders w'ho have sisns of dementia or
memory loss must have an aide as '"vell.

h. Rides rvill be billed based on the agreed fee schedule for destinations.

i. Rides outside ofthe boundarl-rvill be the sole responsibiliry ofthe rider and paid
at the time of the dde.

a

Page 2 of l0

j. In this Contract, the term "senior" is defined as an adult resident who is fifty-five
years ofage or older and the phrase "persons with disabilities" refers to a resident,



regardless of age, with a physical or mental impairment that substantially
limits one or more major life activities, and the term "client" is defined as any
resident who receives a ride from PEX under the terms of this Contract.

k. PEX shall provide curb to curb pick-up and drop-off.

PEX shall provide door-to-door pick-up for people with a mobility device and in
need of assistance. PEX will not assist clients with mobility devices up or down
stairs; they must have a rarnp to and from the house. Vehicles will be parked at
the curb and the driver will assist the client up and down the driveway.

6. Fare Collection from the public

a. PEX shall charge residents ofthe City utilizing its service two ($2.00)
dollars for each one-way trip within the boundaries of Exhibit A.

b. PEX shall charge Seniors (meaning adults over the age of 55) and persons with
disabilities a discounted rate ofone ($1.00) dollars per one-way trip within the
boundaries of Exhibit A.

PEX shall charge residents of the City utilizing its service two and 50/100
($2.50) dollars for each mile from the resident's home to their destination and
vice-versa when going outside ofthe boundary limits of Exhibit A per one-way
trip.

d. PEX shall charge Seniors (meaning adults over the age of 55) and persons with
disabilities s a discounted rate ofone and 251100 ($1.25) dollars for each mile
ftom the resident's home to their destination and vice-versa when going outside of
the boundary limits of Exhibit A per one-way trip.

e. Exceptions for this mileage charge include the following locations:
Ascension Providence Hospital Area and the New Hudson Walmar! which
will have a four ($4) dollar charge for each one-way trip.

7. -l'e rms of Pavnrent

a. For this Contract, PEX shall charge a fee of Seven Thousand Two Hundred
Fifty-Six Dollars ($7,256.00) per month to operate one (1) vehicle within the
boundaries ofExhibit A for the duration ofthe hours ofoperation. PEX shall
be paid by the City within thirty (30) days of the date of bilting.

c

Page 3 of 10



b. The average inflation rate per year over the last 20 years is3.l\Yo. Thus, in
order for PEX to maintain the level ofservices provided at the start ofthe
Contract, an inflation rate of3.10% will be applied on an annual basis.

8. Ridership lnformation

PEX may provide the City information regarding the number ofriders; whether riders are

seniors or persons with disabilities; the purpose ofthe ride; and the dates rides
were provided. Such information shall be provided upon request by the City.

9. Unavoidable delav

In the event of severe weather conditions, road conditions, strikes, or conditions totally
beyond PEX's reasonable control, PEX shall notifr the City and its appropriate local
offrcials in as much advance notice as possible ofthe effect of such conditions on
service. PEX shall provide substitute vehicies, which are adequate in its judgment, in the
event of mechanical problems or another inability to provide service. In the event of
failure of PEX to provide service for a period greater than two (2) consecutive days in
any month, the City shall deduct its monthly payments a sum equal to ll25 of the
monthly charge for each day beyond two (2) days for which service is not provided.

10. Insu rance

PEX shall carry and keep in force a comprehensive general liability insurance

policy covering the use, maintenance, and operation of its vehicles in amounts not
less than the following: Five Miliion Dollars ($5,000,000) combined single limit of
liability for each occurrence for Bodily Injuy and Property Damage Liability.

b. Upon execution of this Contract, PEX shall present certificates for insurance

coverage to the City for its review. PEX shall have the City named as an

additional insured on its policies. PEX, its successors, assigns, officers,
directors, employees, and agents shall hold the City and its employees, offrcials,
volunteers, consultants and agents harrnless from any liabilities, obligations,
losses, damages, claims, costs, including legal fees and expenses incuned by or
asserted against PEX resulting from any of the following:

Failure oIPEX to operate bus service and conformance with law or this Contract;

Violation ofPEX ofany ofthe provisions ofthis Contract;

a

1

2

)

Page 4 of l0

Failure or act by any officers, director, employee, or agent ofPEX;



4. Injury to a person, loss of life, or loss or destruction of property arising out of or
relating to the operation of this service.

C PEX will promptly notiff the City in writing of any claim or liabiliry that pEX

believes to involve the City . PEX shall properly defend the Cityfrom any claim or
liability that PEX hereby agrees to indemnifr. The City shall be kept properly
informed of the status ofthe proceedings defended by PEX, and the City shall be
fumished with copies of all documents filed or served upon PEX. PEX shall not
settle or compromise any claims, suit, actioq or proceeding, or pay any sum of
money, in which there is any prospect that the City shall be named as Defendant,
without first obtaining approval ofthe City .

It. Nlodification of Contract

Any amendment or modification of this Contract or additional obligation assumed by
either Party in connection with this Contract will only be binding if evidenced in writing
and signed by each Party or an authorized representative of each Party.

12. Indemnifr

PEX agrees to indemniff and hold harmless the City, and its respective directors,
shareholders, affiliates, officers, agents, employees, volunteers and permitted successors
and assigns against any and all claims, losses, damages, liabilities, penalties, prrniliys
damages, expenses, reasonable legal fees and costs of any kind of amount whatsoever,
which result from or arise out of any act or omission ofPEX, it respective directors,
shareholders, affiliates, officers, agents, employees, and permitted successors and
assigns that occurs in connection with this Contract. This indemnification will survive
the expiration or terrnination of this Contract.

13. Confidentialih'
a. To the extent that PEX receives confidential information as defined in the Michigan
Freedom of Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, relating to a client, PEX shail comply
with state and federal laws, including the Michigan Freedom of Act, if applicable, regarding its
obligations to protect or disclose such information.

Page 5 of 10



14. Termination of Contract

Either party may terminate this contract for cause at any time in the event that the other
party fails to perfomr its obligations hereunder, or may, in the altemative, withhold funds
until the performance of the party in breach is brought into compliance. Unless the
nonperformalce results in an immediate threat to public health or safety, the city \ /ill
provide PEX with written notice ofnon-compliance and a 30-day period to cure such non-
compliance before termination or withholding of fimds or services. Further, either party
may terminate this Contract at any time for any reason, including convenience, upon 120
days' wriEen notice, provided that the parties shall continue their obligations to each other
under the terms of this contract until it is terminated after the notice period has ended.

15. Severabilitr

In the event any provision ofthis contact is determined to be invalid, the remainder of
tlie Contract shall remain in full force and effect.

16. Equal Emplovment Oooortunitr'

a. PEX warrants that PEX is an equal opportunity employer and that during the
performance of this Contract it will comply with Federal Executive Order
11246, as amended, The Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, and the

respective regulations thereunder, and the Michigan Civil Rights Act of 1976.
During the performance of this contract, PEX agrees to comply with all applicable Federal,
State, and local laws. In the event of PEX's violation ofFederal or State civil rights laws, or
allegations ofnon-compliance with any civil rights regulation, the city shall be permitted to
void this Contract, and sanctions or penalties, if imposed upon the City, shall be the
responsibility of PEX.

Page 6 of l0



c. That it will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because ofrace, color, religion, sex, national origin, ancestry, physical or mental
handicap unrelated to ability, or an unfavorable discharge fiom miiitary service;
and further that it will examine alljob ciassifications to determine if minority
persons or women are underutilized and will take appropriate affrmative action
to rectify any such underutilization.

17. Relations of Parties

In the performance ofthis contract, PEX (its agents, contractors, and employees) shall be
regarded at all times as performing as independent contractors ofthe city. consistent with
that status, PEX reserves to itself the right to designate the means and methods of
accomplishing the objectives and purposes ofthis contract, and the city sha.ll not exercise
( or have the right to exercise) control or direction over the means and methods utilized by
PEX in performing under this contract. However, the city shall have the right to evaluate
PEX's performance under this Contract after consultation between the parties.

18. Conflict of Interest

a. The parties to this Contract certify that no member, officer, or employee of pBX
or the City, having direct or indirect control over this Contract, shall, during
his/her employment or in tenure with the city and two (2) years thereafter, shall
have any interest direct or indirect in this Contract or the proceeds of it.

19. Good Standine

PEX warraats that PEX is a legally organized entity ir good standing under the laws
ofthe state of its organization and, where required, in good standing under the laws of
the State of Michigan.

20. Governins Larvs
This contract shall be interpreted under and govemed by the laws ofthe State of Michigan

Page 7 of l0



21. Compliance rvith Larvs

PEX agrees to comply with all applicable statutes, ordinances, and regulations ofthe
United States and the State of Michigan, and units of local govemment

22, Notices

A1l notices required pursuant to this Contract shall be in writing or shall be emailed to
the parties at the address listed in this Conkact.

To City ofSouth Lyon Board ofTrustees:

Lisa Deaton

City of South Lyon

335 S. Warren South Lyon, MI 48178

Email: Ideato outhh'onmi.org

Page 8 of 10

To PEX:

People's Express, Inc.

Douglas Anderson

P.O. Box 505, Whitmore Lake, MI 48189

Email : dousanhs@sbc global.net



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and PEX have executed this Contract as
of the date above and in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan.

People's Express, lnc.

Signature:

Printed:

Title:

Date:

City of South Lyon

Signature: _
Printed:

Title:

Date:

Page 9 of 10

Last modified on 6/0i/2022



Exhibit A - The Citv of South Lvon

In Boundary - The red line outlines the boundary of the city
Residents within the red boundary pay two ($ 2.00) dollars per one-way trip.

Seniors and people with disabilities receive a discounted fare. They pay one
($1.00) dollars within the red boundary per one-way trip.

Out of Boundary
Residents outside the red boundary pay two and 50/100 dollars (92.50) per mile.
Seniors and people with disabilities receive a discounted fare. They pay a dollar
twenty-five ($1.25) per mile.

Expectations for the out-of-boundary mileage charge include the two red X's which
are Ascension Providence Hospital Area and the New Hudson Walmart. When
heading to either marked red X, residents are charged a rate of four (94.00)
dollars per one-way trip.

,x \\
:r'\

\

1.

l'

*,
*

*l\a

Page 0 of I0

!

l.



AGENDA NOTE
New Business # 5

MEETING DATE: June 13,2022

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Joey Thorington. Fire Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: Purchasing one hundred lire hydrant storz caps that have pressure relief valves

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Many of South Lyon's current fire hydrants have two storz fittings instead ofthe traditional threaded

fittings. The problem is that the storz fittings have a rubber gasket and are quarter tum to remove. The
rubber gaskets do not let air escape and on hot days, air expands and pressurizes the hydrants. When
the hydrant caps are removed either by the DPW or Fire, they have occasionally experienced the caps

violently shooting off the hydrants, causing a safety issue for anyone in the vicinity.

Jeff Archey with the DPW contacted several hydrant companies seeking a solution. Only one

company, East Jordan, has an answer for pressure building-up in dual storz fittings fire hydrants. With
East Jordan being the sole source, we ask that the bidding process be waived.

East Jordan makes a cap that has a pressure reliefvalve on it. This valve can be opened to release
pressurized heated gases before removing the cap. The cap comes with a metal strap to help prevent
theft and vandalism.

South Lyon currently has 95 hydrants that have dual storz fittings on them. Only one new cap will be

needed for each fire hydrant. Each cap list price for $135.00. If r.l'e purchase 100 or more caps, they
will sell them at a reduced bulk rate of$120 each.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: See pictures on page trvo belorv.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve the purchase of one hundred lire hydrant caps with
reliefvalves from East Jordan from account line item 592-540-930. Each cap costs approximately
$ 135.00. The total cost for this purchase n'itl be 100 capsx$120. or approximately $12,000.00.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motio, by 

-, 

supported by
to approve the purchase of one hundred fire h1'drant caps from

East Jordan totaling approximately $11.400.00 from account number 592-540-930.



Current Storz fitting Caps on Fire
Hvdrant Behind Fire Station

Proposed Fire Hydrant Cap with
Relief Valve

EEjJ

I

c
[,,

I
ltl b

,4 I

ffi"1

t

\<:



#i\r oi
\Ei,, .-J

Quotation
elco.com

800 626 4653

0051s701

Harrington 4" Blind stotzwI Peacock

Valve and cable

6.t9t2022

7 t9t2022

Wesley Krum

wes.krum@ejco.com

248-546-2004

244-5464612

Accounl Name

Ship to

Bill to

City of South Lyon

520 Ada, South Lyon, Ml, US, 48178

Attention Accounts Payable 335 South Warren Street, South
Lyon, Ml, US, 48178

Jeff Archey

(248) 437 -1735

archey@southlyonmi.org

6t9t2022

99810814 4" BLIND STORZ CAP WBLEEDER

Quote Number

Ouote Name

Full Name

Business Phone

Email

Business Fax

Close Date

Created Date

Expiration Date

Prepared by

Email

Phone

Fax

100

Notes and Comments

120.00 12000.00

Subtotal

Grand Total

12000.00 usD

12000.00 usD

QUOTATION - EJ USA, lnc. Terms and Conditions apply, which are located at httpJ/r.ejco.conyustc. Material takeolf quantities not

guaranteed- Price subject to change.

Line

Charge

Total

Price
(uso)

Notes

Page 1 of 1

Sales

Price
(USD)

Quantity Product N" Desqiption


